

Haven Seed Company records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on 2023-09-08

Finding aid written in English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

CSUF University Archives & Special Collections

University Archives & Special Collections Pollak Library South Room 352 (PLS 352) Fullerton, CA, 92831-3599

uasc@fullerton.libanswers.com
http://www.library.fullerton.edu/services/special-collections.php

Table Of Contents

Summary Information	3
Scope and Contents	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Biographical / Historical	
Administrative Information	4
Collection Inventory	5
G.W. Haven and Sons, Bloomingdale, Michigan, 1873 - 1875	
Bloomingdale Seed Farms, Bloomingdale, Michigan, 1875 - 1891-03	9
Haven Seed Co., South Haven, Michigan, 1891-03 - 1903	27
Haven Seed Co. of California, Arroyo Grande, California, 1903-11-30 - 1905-07-06	
Haven Seed Co., Lodi, California, 1905-07 - 1910-07	97
Haven Seed Co., Santa Ana, California, 1910-07 - 1962	
Arranger Files from the Orange County Historical Society, 1980 - 1982	
Seed Catalog Collection	
$oldsymbol{arphi}$	

Summary Information

Repository: CSUF University Archives & Special Collections

Creator: Haven, Edwin M., (1855-1917)

Creator: Haven, G.W., 1831-1906 **Creator:** Haven, Arch, 1881 - 1960

Creator: Haven, Lawrence, 1895 -

Creator: Haven, Robert, 1901 -

Title: Haven Seed Company records

Identifier: LH-2014-01

Date: 1850 - 1982

Date: Majority of material found within 1850 - 1917

Physical Description: 60 cartons

Physical Description: 66 boxes

Physical Description: 1 drawer

Language of English

Materials:

Scope and Contents

The collection includes business and personal correspondence, stock seed books, crop books, planting memoranda, vitality test books, receiving books, address books, and notebooks used on sales trips.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

CSU Fullerton purchased the collection from the Orange County Historical Society in 2014 for \$5,000. The business records of the Haven Seed Company (1873-1946) and the personal papers of its supporting family (1849-1980) were a gift to the Orange County Historical Society in 1978-1981 from Randy Ema of Anaheim on behalf of his step-father, A.B. Haven Jr.

Biographical / Historical

The Haven Seed Co. was a family-owned enterprise with a rich history spanning 73 years, possibly even more as suggested by external sources, although these fail to capture the human involvement that defined its trajectory. The business originated in Bloomingdale, Michigan, potentially under the name G. W. Haven and Sons, and transitioned to the appellation "Bloomingdale Seed Farms" in 1875. Edwin M. Haven, the son, embarked on his own seed venture in 1878, following observations of the trade in Rockford, Illinois. The focal point of this endeavor was to cultivate seeds for both retail and wholesale customers. Subsequently, in 1891, the family and company relocated to South Haven, Michigan, where they thrived as both a wholesale and retail seed supplier.

The pivotal move to South Haven led to the incorporation of The Haven Seed Co. in 1893. This phase saw the involvement of friends, family, and local businesspersons as company officers. Throughout this period, sales agents, including family members like Arch B. Haven, facilitated growth. The relocation to South Haven also marked the expansion of the Haven family, which eventually counted nine children, seven of whom reached adulthood.

The year 1903 marked another significant turning point as Edwin Haven spearheaded a move to the more temperate climate of California. This transition culminated in the establishment of Haven Seed Co. of California in Arroyo Grande in 1903, focusing solely on wholesale seed production. Disagreements arose among the board of directors in 1904, prompting Arch Haven's relocation to Acampo, California, (near Lodi) and which ultimately lead to the dissolution of Haven Seed Co. of California in 1905.

Edwin and Arch regained control and concentrated on wholesale trade, particularly tomato seed cultivation. By 1910, the company relocated to Orange County, California, thanks to Arch's collaboration with local individuals like C. E. Utt. This period coincided with family challenges, including the illness and passing of Edwin's son, Harris. After Edwin's demise in 1917, Arch and his brother Lawrence took the reins as president and secretary, respectively.

The company prospered, prompting the construction of a substantial seed warehouse in 1918. Specializing in tomato seed for wholesale, the company continued to thrive. Arch and his wife Lizzie eventually settled in Tustin, and their family grew. The company's headquarters shifted from the warehouse site, and by 1955, it ceased to appear in distinct listings.

Throughout its lifespan, the company's records found their way from various locations, including the family ranch in Oxnard and the Orange County Historical Society, and ultimately to CSU Fullerton's University Archives and Special Collections.

Source: Orange Countiana: a Journal of Local History. Orange County Historical Society. Volume III, 1982.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

CSUF University Archives & Special Collections

University Archives & Special Collections Pollak Library South Room 352 (PLS 352) Fullerton, CA, 92831-3599

uasc@fullerton.libanswers.com
http://www.library.fullerton.edu/services/special-collections.php

Controlled Access Headings

- Arroyo Grande Valley (Calif.)
- Correspondence.
- Michigan -- Bloomingdale
- Michigan -- South Haven
- Orange County (Calif.) -- History.
- Santa Ana (Calif.)
- Seed industry and trade
- Seeds -- Catalogs

• Tustin (Calif.)

Collection Inventory

G.W. Haven and Sons, Bloomingdale, Michigan, 1873 - 1875

Correspondence - incoming, 1873 - 1876

Carton 1; Folder 1 (Text)

Correspondence Incoming, 1864 - 1871

Carton 1; Folder 2 (Text)

General

G.W. Haven - Personal Papers

Correspondence Outgoing, 1861 - 1975

Carton 1; Folder 3 (Text)

General

G.W. Haven and Sons

Letters to son Edwin who was then working for J.B. Root, seed grower, Rockford, Illinois

Diaries and notebooks, 1861 - 1875

Carton 1; Folder 4 (Text)

General

G.W. Haven - Personal Papers

Weather reports, 1872-06 - 1872-10

Carton 1; Folder 5 (Text)

General

G.W. Haven - Personal Papers

"Some of Geo W. Haven's old 'Ohio' Papers", 1853 - 1866

Carton 1; Folder 6 (Text)

General

George W. Haven - Personal Papers

Correspondence Incoming, 1871 - 1873

Carton 1; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers

Letters from Martha A. Doane and Mary Doane

Correspondence Incoming, 1862 - 1875

Carton 1; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers

Letters from George W. Phelon

Correspondence Incoming Miscellaneous, 1863 - 1874

Carton 1; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers

Correspondence Outgoing, 1872 - 1875

Carton 1; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers

Diaries, 1868 - 1875

Carton 1; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Loose papers found folded in 1874 diary. Sheet dated 1875 found folded with miscellaneous letters.

Church-related Papers and Correspondence Incoming, 1870 - 1875

Carton 1; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Sunday school song book bought on visit to Chicago 1872.

Notebooks, 1873 - 1875

Carton 1; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1. Entries on various subjects, clippings, address lists, etc. made over a period of years. Indexed. 2. Clothes listing for Rockford trip, April 18,1875 in notebook dated 1873 3. Loose lists in notebook dated 1874-1875

Third Grade Teacher's Certificate, 1873 - 1874

Carton 1; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - personal papers

Bloomingdale Township

Papers of the Bloomingdale Music Association, 1874

Carton 1; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - personal papers

A constitution of the Bloomingdale Musical Assoc. is copied into a memorandum book dated Jan. 1, 1878

Essays and School Papers, 1866 - 1875

Carton 1; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - personal papers

"Northumberland Words" List (undated)

Carton 1; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - personal papers

"Notes and Memoranda in Chicago and other places.", 1873

Carton 1; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - personal papers

A trip to Chicago is referred to in a letter from Dr. Justin Hayes, Aug. 30, 1873

Weather Reports, 1872-11 - 1875-12

Carton 1; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - personal papers

Miscellany, 1864

Carton 1; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - personal papers

Correspondence Outgoing, 1875

Carton 1; Folder 21 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - Lucia A. Haven (nee Wilmot) (Mrs. G.W. Haven)

1875 Letters to son Edwin in Rockford, Ill.

Correspondence Incoming, 1864 Carton 1; Folder 22 (Text) General The Haven Family - Lucia A. Haven (nee Wilmot) (Mrs. G.W. Haven) Note in pencil signed "Ludema," the fugure Mrs. Edwin M. Haven Diary and Notes, 1863 Carton 1; Folder 23 (Text) General The Haven Family - Lucia A. Haven (nee Wilmot) (Mrs. G.W. Haven) Correspondence Outgoing, 1872 - 1875 Carton 1; Folder 24 (Text) General The Haven Family - John Haven 1872 to Chicago 1875 to Rockford Correspondence Outgoing, 1849 - 1873 Carton 1; Folder 25 (Text) General The Haven Family - Justin Hayes, M.D. Correspondence Outgoing, 1860 - 1872 Carton 1; Folder 26 (Text) General The Haven Family - Plymmon S. Hayes 1871 references to the "Great Fire" in Chicago Correspondence Outgoing, 1855 Carton 1; Folder 27 (Text) General The Haven Family - Sophronia Haven "Aunt Phronia" Correspondence Outgoing, 1850 - 1875 Carton 1; Folder 28 (Text) General The Haven Family - Miscellaneous family members 1875 - "Georgie" George N. Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1850 Carton 1; Folder 29 (Text) General The Haven Family - Miscellaneous family members part 2

Miscellany, 1873 - 1875 Carton 1; Folder 30 (Text) General Contemporary seed merchants Bloomingdale Seed Farms, Bloomingdale, Michigan, 1875 - 1891-03 Correspondence Incoming, 1885 Carton 1; Folder 31 (Text) General From American Seed Trade Association James Y. Murkland, secretary and treasurer Includeds convention announcement Correspondence Incoming, 1885 - 1890 Carton 1; Folder 32 (Text) General From Josephh Breck and Sons Correspondence Incoming, 1880 - 1887 Carton 1; Folder 33 (Text) General From Brill's Wholesale Seed Warehouse Francis Brill, Seed Grower Correspondence Incoming, 1889 - 1890 Carton 1; Folder 34 (Text) General From the Hon. J.C. Burrows House of Representatives Washington, D.C. Correspondence Incoming, 1883 Carton 1; Folder 35 (Text) General From Albert Dickinson, Seed Merchant Correspondence Incoming, 1882 - 1886 Carton 1; Folder 36 (Text) General From N.E. Doane Correspondence Incoming, 1889

General

H.J. Edgell Real Estate Agency From H.J. Edgell

Carton 1; Folder 37 (Text)

Correspondence Incoming, 1887 - 1890	Carton 1; Folder 38 (Text)
General	
From The Emerson Seed Co.	
Correspondence Incoming, 1882	
General	Carton 1; Folder 39 (Text)
From D.M. Ferry and Co. (folder 1)	
Correspondence Incoming, 1883 - 1884	C (1 E II 40 (T)
General	Carton 1; Folder 40 (Text)
From D.M. Ferry and Co. (folder 2)	
Correspondence Incoming, 1885 - 1887	Conton 1, Folder 41 (Tout)
General	Carton 1; Folder 41 (Text)
From D.M. Ferry and Co. (folder 3)	
Correspondence Incoming, 1888 - 1891	Conton 2: Folder 1 (Tout)
General	Carton 2; Folder 1 (Text)
From Geo. S. Haskell Seed Co.	
Correspondence Incoming, 1883 - 1884	C-4 2 E H- 2 (T- 1)
General	Carton 2; Folder 2 (Text)
From Ezra V. Hayden, Highmore, Hyde Co. Dakota	
Correspondence Incoming, 1888	Conton 2: Folder 2 (Tout)
General	Carton 2; Folder 3 (Text)
From Frank Healy	
Correspondence Incoming, 1885 - 1887	
General	Carton 2; Folder 4 (Text)
From Johnson, Robbins and Co.	
Correspondence Incoming, 1885 - 1888	Conton O. Faldan 5 (F. 1)
General	Carton 2; Folder 5 (Text)
From Albert Landreth, Seed Grower	

Correspondence Incoming, 1884 - 1885 Carton 2; Folder 6 (Text) General From David Landreth and Sons Correspondence Incoming, 1890 Carton 2; Folder 7 (Text) General From S. Leonard, Seed Grower and Merchant Correspondence Incoming, 1890 Carton 2; Folder 8 (Text) General From L.L. May and Co., Seedsmen Correspondence Incoming, 1881 - 1890 Carton 2; Folder 9 (Text) General From William Meggat, Seed Grower Correspondence Incoming, 1889 Carton 2; Folder 10 (Text) General From The First National Bank South Haven, Michigan Signed by C.J. Monroe (later vice-president of Haven Seed Co. South Haven, Michigan) Correspondence Incoming, 1886 Carton 2; Folder 11 (Text) General From Northrup, Braslan and Co., Seed Growers Correspondence Incoming, 1876 - 1881 Carton 2; Folder 12 (Text) General From Orange Judd Co., Publishers Correspondence Incoming, 1875 - 1878 Carton 2; Folder 13 (Text) General From J. Pedersen

Worked for J.B. Root; later returned to Denmark and kept in correspondence with E.M. Haven

Correspondence Incoming, 1886

Carton 2; Folder 14 (Text)

General

From P. Poyneer (inventor and manufacturer of Poyneer Grain and Seed Mill) per Ed Blanchard

Correspondence Incoming, 1885 - 1887

Carton 2; Folder 15 (Text)

General

From Jerome B. Rice and Co. (folder 1)

Correspondence Incoming, 1888 - 1891

Carton 2; Folder 16 (Text)

General

From Jerome B. Rice and Co. (folder 2)

Correspondence Incoming, 1880 - 1888

Carton 2; Folder 17 (Text)

General

From J.B. Root and Co., Seed Merchants

Edwin M. Haven worked for J.B. Root, Rockford, Ill. in 1875 J.B. Root died in Dec. 1876

Correspondence Incoming, 1877 - 1889

Carton 2; Folder 18 (Text)

General

From Mrs. J.B. Root, widow of J.B. Root

Correspondence Incoming, 1889

Carton 2; Folder 19 (Text)

General

From C. Reno Root, younger brother of J.B. Root

Correspondence Incoming, 1882 - 1889

Carton 2; Folder 20 (Text)

General

From Hiram Sibley and Co., Seedsmen

Letter from Morehouse and Annis included - 1889

Correspondence Incoming, 1886 - 1889

Carton 2; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Plant Grower's Association From A.G. Tillinghast, General Western Agent

Correspondence Incoming, 1883

Carton 2; Folder 22 (Text)

General

From Issac F. Tillinghast, Seed Grower

Contains letter on Seed Time and Harvest magazine stationary, 1883 Contains small catalog, 1883

Correspondence Incoming, 1887

Carton 2; Folder 23 (Text)

General

From Thomas Tyler

Correspondence Incoming, 1883

Carton 2; Folder 24 (Text)

General

From James B. Vick, Seedsman and Florist

James Vick's Sons did business with E.M. Haven in Santa Ana, 1911

Correspondence Incoming, 1891

Carton 2; Folder 25 (Text)

General

From T.W. Wood and Sons, Seedsman

T.W. WOod and Sons did business with E.M. Haven until his death in 1917

Correspondence Incoming, 1882 - 1891

Carton 2; Folder 26 (Text)

General

From Miscellaneous seed companies and merchants

Correspondence Incoming, 1876 - 1890

Carton 2; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Miscellaneous business letters relating to Seed Co. activities

Correspondence Incoming, 1880

Carton 2; Folder 28 (Text)

General

From various seed trade journals, advertising agencies, and agricultural publications

Correspondence Outgoing, 1875 - 1883

Carton 2; Folder 29 (Text)

General

1877 handwritten copy "successor to Geo W. Haven and Sons" 1878 Hayden reply on back of 1883 letter

Correspondence Outgoing, 1882 - 1885 Carton 2 (Text) General Bound correspondence Correspondence Outgoing, 1885-03-09 - 1887-11-07 Carton 2 (Text) General Bound correspondence Correspondence Outgoing, 1885-03-09 - 1889-03-29 Carton 2 (Text) General **Bound invoices** Correspondence Outgoing, 1879-03-30 - 1890-07-14 Carton 2 (Text) General Bound "Retail" Correspondence Outgoing, 1890-07-15 - 1891-06-13 Carton 2 (Text) General **Bound Letters** Daily Account Books, 1879 - 1882 Carton 2; Folder 30 (Text) General Also known as Day Books Daily Account Books, 1882-05-03 - 1891-03-04 Carton 2; Folder 31 (Text) General Also known as Day Books Promissory Note Stubs, 1882 - 1885 Carton 3; Folder 1 (Text) General Inside back cover: E.M. Haven Mch. 9th 1882 of H + K (Hubbard and Kellifer), Bloomingdale Bearer Notes, 1887 Carton 3; Folder 2 (Text)

General

The Pelong family was related to Mrs. Edwin M. Haven nee Ludema Pelong

Sight Draft Stubs, 1883 - 1894

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 1; Folder 3 (Text)

General

#1 through #237 1883-1893 (some checks missing) #1 through #5 Nov., Dec. 1894

Generally drawn on Kalamazoo City Bank, but sometimes on companies

Invoice Sheet, 1879 - 1884

Carton 3; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Date 1885 written on surrounding papers, themselves marked "stock seeds" April 1, 1884

Memoranda included

Lease and Mortgage Agreements, 1880 - 1881

Carton 3; Folder 5 (Text)

General

1880 - Lease Agreement with John Killefer and John Pelong 1881 - Chattel Mortgage from E. Eaton

Insurance Policies, 1885 - 1886

Carton 3; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Gives location of seed warehouse and some description of contents

Seed Contracts, 1882-05 - 1882-06

Carton 3; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Handwritten seed contracts from E.V. Hayden (also a correspondent), Edward A. Haven, and John M. Haven

Seed Contracts, 1882

Carton 3; Folder 8 (Text)

Seed Contracts, 1883

Carton 3; Folder 9 (Text)

Seed Contracts, 1884

Carton 3; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Those dated Nov. 1st in a bundle marked "cancelled"

Seed Contracts, 1885

Carton 3; Folder 11 (Text)

Seed Contracts, 1886

Carton 3; Folder 12 (Text)

Seed Contracts, 1887	Carton 3; Folder 13 (Tex
Seed Contracts, 1888	Carton 3; Folder 14 (Tex
Seed Contracts, 1889	Carton 3; Folder 15 (Tex
Seed Contracts, 1890	Carton 3; Folder 16 (Tex
Seed Contracts (Undated)	Carton 3; Folder 17 (Tex
Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1881 - 1884	Carton 3; Folder 18 (Tex
Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1885 - 1887	Carton 3; Folder 19 (Tex
Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1888 - 1890	Carton 3; Folder 20 (Tex
Statements of Reputation and Credit Reference, 1881 - 1887	Carton 3; Folder 21 (Tex
General From packet labeled "References Commercial Standing." Both Edwin I growers.	M. Haven and other seed
Business diaries, 1881 - 1888 General	Carton 3; Folder 22 (Tex
1. Business diary 1881 2. Business diary 1882 3. Office diary 1887-188 1888-1889	88 4. Seed warehouse diary

Notebooks, 1879 - 1890

Carton 3; Folder 23 (Text)

General

- 1. Seed growing memoranda, June 12, 1881 2. Contracts 1883,1884 3. Names of purchasers, undated
- 4. Order book 1879 (pages removed) 5. One unused notebook 6. Notebook dated 1890

Crop Lists, 1884 - 1885

Carton 3; Folder 24 (Text)

General

from a bundle marked crops 1884

Crop Lists, 1886 - 1889	Carton 3; Folder 25 (Text)
Crop Book and List of Growers, 1890	Carton 3; Folder 26 (Text)
Receiving Books, 1884 - 1891	Carton 3; Folder 27 (Text)
Circular and Price List, 1878 - 1879	Carton 3; Folder 28 (Text)
Circular and Price List, 1880	Carton 3; Folder 29 (Text)
List of Seeds and Plants, 1885	Carton 3; Folder 30 (Text)
Circular and Price List General No date, no printer's name	Carton 3; Folder 31 (Text)
Business Ledgers, 1876-11-24 - 1892-10-19 General	Carton 3; Folder 32 (Text)

Edwin M. Haven Ledger "A" front cover dated Nov. 24, 1876 and Ledger "B" front cover dated May 26, 1877

Seed Ledgers, 1883-09-03 - 1892-12-10

Carton 3; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven Seed Ledger "A" front cover dated Sept. 3, 1883 and Seed Ledger "B" front cover dated May 6, 1890

Stock Seed Ledgers, 1883-09-03 - 1896-11-01

Carton 3; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven Stock Seed Book "A" front cover dated Sept. 3, 1883. Stock Seed Book "B" front cover dated May 8, 1882 and labeled "H.S. Co'd Advertising 1894-1895, Pages 83 to 138."

Invoice Book, 1877 - 1891

Carton 3 (Text)

Notices Sent, 1880 - 1882	Carton 4; Folder 1 (Text
General	
Handwritten notices	
Change of Address Announcements, 1891	Carton 4; Folder 2 (Text
Memoranda, 1882 - 1886	C 4 F 11 2/T 4
	Carton 4; Folder 3 (Text)
Ephemera - Shipping Tags with Printing Orders	Carton 4; Folder 4 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. stationary	Carton 4; Folder 5 (Text)
	Carton 4, I older 3 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. form letters sent, 1885	Carton 4; Folder 6 (Text)
Ephemera - Handbills, 1876 - 1885	Contan A. Falden 7 (Tank
Ephemera - Haven Co. blank contract forms	Carton 4; Folder 7 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. blank contract forms	Carton 4; Folder 8 (Text)
Ephemera - Information on cucumber seed, 1885	Contan A. Faldan O (Tank
	Carton 4; Folder 9 (Text)
Ephemera - Miscellany	Carton 4; Folder 10 (Text)
Correspondence Incoming, 1888	Charles A. F. Harri 11 (Tr. 1)
General	Carton 4; Folder 11 (Text)
Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers, letters from A.C. Bartlett	
Correspondence Incoming, 1887 - 1888	Carton 4; Folder 12 (Text)
General Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers, letters from D. Bradley House and I	
Correspondence Incoming, 1885 - 1889	Carton 4; Folder 13 (Text)
General Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers, letters from Julia E. Cole (Elliott-hu	

Correspondence Incoming, 1877 - 1890

Carton 4; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers, letters from W. B. Fuller

Empire Loan and Investment Co., Sheldon, Iowa et al. W.B. Fuller-Later secretary and treasurer of Haven Seed Co., So. Haven Michigan Included are 2 incoming letters that appear to have been received in 1881 by W.B. Fuller

Correspondence Incoming, 1885 - 1886

Carton 4; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers, letters from I. T. Robertson

1885 - to Edwin M. Haven 1886 - to "Mr. Pelong" but reply written by E.M. Haven (on back of 1885 letter)

Correspondence Incoming, 1881

Carton 4; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers, letters from The Kalamazoo Mail

C.G. Townsend, ed. and pub.

Correspondence Outgoing, 1876 - 1883

Carton 4; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Correspondence with Fannie Rowan, 1877

Carton 4; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Personal and Business Memoranda, 1877 - 1878

Carton 4; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Bound book both business and personal Includes Constitution of "The Bloomingdale Musical Association"

Diaries, 1877 - 1878

Carton 4; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1877-1878 diary contains account of wedding day, Feb. 27, 1878

Notebooks and Diary, 1875 - 1884

Carton 4; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1. 1875-1877 Lists, notes, ideas, and quotations. 2. 1877-1879 Lists, notes, quotations, etc.: brother John's "board memoranda" "I must have before commencing life by ourselves..." list of housing materials. 3. Excelsior Diary 1880 Note posted in back "I weigh..." 4. Edwin M. Haven Jan 1st 1884 Some business entries.

Diaries, 1882 - 1885

Carton 4; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Post it note states: Missing, possibly returned to the family

Pocket Notebooks, 1879 - 1881

Carton 4; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1. Pocket ledger and day book 1879 - brown cover, name written on. 2. Prices, undated - "prices of goods of all kinds" 3. Trip book, expenses, etc. to New York City 1880-1881-star on cover, name pasted on

Cash Books, 1877 - 1891

Carton 4; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

A complete run from 1884-1891

Miscellaneous Receipts from Local Merchants, 1883 - 1885

Carton 4; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1883 Mrs. E.M. Haven

Deposit Books, 1882 - 1891

Carton 4; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1. Mar. 11, 1882 - Feb. 25, 1884 Kalamazoo City Bank 2. July 1st 1884 to April 30, 1888 Kalamazoo City Bank 3. May 14, 1890 to Oct. 31, 1891 First State Bank, So. Haven (before the company moved to So. Haven)

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1882 - 1884

Carton 4; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1882 March 11, 1882 (one) to Dec. 14, 1882 (#14) 1883 Jan. 6, 1883 (#15) to Oct. 16, 1883 (#24) 1884 Feb. 12, 1884 (#25)

Kalamazoo City Bank, Kalamazoo, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1890 - 1891

Carton 4; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

1890 Aug. 8th 1890 (one) to Dec. 23, 1890 (#33) 1891 Jan. 6, 1891 (#34) to March 18, 1891 (#50) The account was opened May 14, 1890 perhaps in preparation for the move to South Haven.

First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Miscellaneous Checks and Deposit Receipt Postcard, 1882 - 1891

Carton 4; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Milk Wagon Accounts, 1875 - 1878

Carton 4; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Manure Account, 1876

Carton 4; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Miscellaneous Church Related Papers and Notes, 1876 - 1887

Carton 4; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Written Mementos, 1877 - 1885

Carton 4; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Papers Pertaining to Lucia's School Case, 1890 - 1891

Carton 4; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

The first letter from Miss J.L. Cady does not necessarily relate to Lucia's school case but does relate to Lucia's school experience.

Dental Records, 1877 - 1887

Carton 4; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Advertisements Clipped

Carton 4; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Miscellany, 1878 - 1883

Carton 4; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers

Advertisements for Seeds and Plants, 1870 - 1892

Carton 5; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants

Ephemera - Miscellany, 1885

Carton 5; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants

1. J.B. Root and Co. 2. D.M. Ferry and Co. "farms" 3. Assorted tags, letterhead examples, advertising examples, forms

Catalogs, 1876 - 1887

Carton 5; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants

J.B. Root catalogs courtesy Randy Ema 3/82

American Seed Trade Association Report, 1890

Carton 5; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants

Genealogical Information and Notes, 1889	Carton 5; Folder 5 (Text
General	Curton 5, 1 older 5 (Text)
Γhe Haven Family	
Notes in pencil in the hand of G.W. Haven	
Miscellany, 1883 - 1887	G
General	Carton 5; Folder 6 (Text
The Haven Family - George W. Haven	
The Haven Pannry - George W. Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1875 - 1883	
	Carton 5; Folder 7 (Text)
General	
Гhe Haven Family - Justin Hayes, M.D.	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1879 - 1880	
correspondence outgoing, 1075 1000	Carton 5; Folder 8 (Text
General	
Гhe Haven Family - Annis M. Pardy	
Unsorted Correspondence, 1875 - 1891	
	Carton 5; Folder 9 (Text
General	
Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers or The Haven Family (Folder 1)	
Unsorted Correspondence, 1875 - 1891	
	Carton 5; Folder 10 (Text
General	
Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers or The Haven Family (Folder 2)	
Unsorted Correspondence, 1875 - 1891	
	Carton 5; Folder 11 (Text
General	
Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers or The Haven Family (Folder 3)	
Unsorted Correspondence, 1875 - 1891	
onsorted correspondence, 1073 - 1071	Carton 5; Folder 12 (Text
	,
General	

Dema and to grandchildren Lucia and Archie, etc. George and Ralph Haven - Edwin's brothers

Unsorted Correspondence, 1875 - 1891 Carton 5; Folder 13 (Text) General Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers or The Haven Family (Folder 5) Unsorted Correspondence, 1875 - 1891 Carton 5; Folder 14 (Text) General Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers or The Haven Family (Folder 6) Mrs. Lucia A. Haven is Edwin M. Haven's mother. G.W. Haven is his father. Unsorted Correspondence, 1875 - 1891 Carton 5; Folder 15 (Text) General Edwin M. Haven - Personal papers or The Haven Family (Folder 7) Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1899 Carton 6; Folder 1 (Text) General from W.W. Barnard and Co. "Successors to Hiram Sibley and Co." Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 2 (Text) General from Hiram W. Buckbee, Rockford Seed Farms Correspondence Incoming, 1892 - 1899 Carton 6; Folder 3 (Text) General from W. Atlee Burpee and Co. Correspondence Incoming, 1897 Carton 6; Folder 4 (Text) General from the Hon. J.C. Burrows U.S. Senator from Michigan Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1892 Carton 6; Folder 6 (Text) General from Geo. S. Haskell Seed Co. Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1893

General from S. Lee

from S. Leonard, Seed Grower (folder 1)

Carton 6; Folder 7 (Text)

Correspondence Incoming, 1894 - 1899 Carton 6; Folder 8 (Text) General S. Leonard, Seed Grower (folder 2) Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1892 Carton 6; Folder 9 (Text) General from L.L. May and Co. Correspondence Incoming, 1892 - 1893 Carton 6; Folder 10 (Text) General from L.L. May and Co. (folder 2) Correspondence Incoming, 1894 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 11 (Text) General L.L. May and Co. (folder 3) Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1892 Carton 6; Folder 12 (Text) General from William Meggat, Seed Grower Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1895 Carton 6; Folder 13 (Text) General from Northrup, Braslan, and Goodwin Co. (folder 1) Correspondence Incoming, 1896 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 14 (Text) General from Northrup, Braslan, and Goodwin Co. (folder 2) in August 1896 this company split into: 1. Goodwin, Harries Co. 2. Northrup King and Co. Correspondence Incoming, 1896 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 15 (Text) General from Goodwin, Harries Co. formerly Northrup, Braslan and Goodwin Co. (folder 3) Correspondence Incoming, 1893 - 1897 Carton 6; Folder 16 (Text) General from J. Pedersen

Correspondence Incoming, 1897 - 1899

Carton 6; Folder 17 (Text)

General

from A.I. Root, Bee-Keepers' Supplies

The journal "Gleanings" is a gift to Special Collections from a faculty member, Charles Frazee. Curiously enough, he also contributed a phamplet from the Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station entited "Planting for Honey" with Edwin M. Haven's signature on the cover. Mystery solved: Randy ema gave him the phamphlet and journals because he knew Mr. F was interested in bees.

Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1894	Carton 6; Folder 18 (Text)
General	Carton 6, 1 stack 16 (10th)
from Jerome B. Rice and Co. (folder 1)	
Correspondence Incoming, 1895 - 1899	
	Carton 6; Folder 19 (Text)
General	
from Jerome B. Rice and Co. (folder 2)	
Correspondence Incoming, 1894 - 1897	
	Carton 6; Folder 20 (Text)
General	
from Chan F. Smith	
Correspondence Incoming, 1899 - 1903	
	Carton 6; Folder 21 (Text)
General	
from the United States Dept. of Agriculture	
1903 Inquiry about California	
Correspondence Incoming, 1896 - 1899	
	Carton 6; Folder 21 (Text)
General	
from James Vick's Sons	
Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1903	
8, 11	Carton 6; Folder 22 (Text)
General	
from T.W. Wood and Sons	
Correspondence Incoming, 1894 - 1903	
7	Carton 6; Folder 23 (Text)
~	

General

from various European seed growers and houses from Canadian seedsmen

General from various seed and garden magazines attachments as found ren Seed Co., South Haven, Michigan, 1891-03 - 1903 Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 1) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	Correspondence Incoming, 1895	Carton 6; Folder 24 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 25 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 1) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7)	General	
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 1) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	from various seed and garden magazines attachments as found	
General from Seed companies (folder 1) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	ven Seed Co., South Haven, Michigan, 1891-03 - 1903	
General from Seed companies (folder 1) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	G 6 P.11 . 25 /P
from Seed companies (folder 1) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 27 (Te General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	Conoral	Carton 6; Folder 25 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 27 (Te General from seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 28 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te		
General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 27 (Te General from seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 28 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te		
General from Seed companies (folder 2) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 28 (Te General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 27 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 28 (Te General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	Camanal	Carton 6; Folder 26 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 27 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 28 (Te General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te		
General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	from seed companies (rotaer 2)	
General from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	
from Seed companies (folder 3) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te		Carton 6; Folder 27 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te		
General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 28 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	from Seed companies (folder 3)	
General from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 28 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	
from seed companies (folder 4) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te		Carton 6; Folder 28 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te		
Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	from seed companies (folder 4)	
Carton 6; Folder 29 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 30 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	
from Seed companies (folder 5) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	-	Carton 6; Folder 29 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te		
General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	from Seed companies (folder 5)	
General from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	
from Seed companies (folder 6) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	-	Carton 6; Folder 30 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te		
Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	from Seed companies (folder 6)	
Carton 6; Folder 31 (Te General from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	
from Seed companies (folder 7) Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	-	Carton 6; Folder 31 (Tex
Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1891 - 1903 Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te		
Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	from Seed companies (folder /)	
Carton 6; Folder 32 (Te	Unsorted Business Correspondence 1891 - 1903	
General	Chistica Business Correspondence, 1071 1703	Carton 6; Folder 32 (Tex
	General from Seed companies (folder 8)	

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 6; Folder 33 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to company needs and activities (folder 1)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 6; Folder 34 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. needs and activities (folder 2)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 1 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 3)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 2 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 4)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 3 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 5)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 4 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 6)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 5 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 7)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 6 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 8)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 7 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 9)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 8 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 10)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 9 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 11)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 10 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 12)

Unsorted Business Correspondence and Papers, 1891 - 1903

Carton 7; Folder 11 (Text)

General

General and miscellaneous papers and correspondence relating to seed co. activities and needs (folder 13)

Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-02-01 - 1901-05-01

Carton 8; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Sections A, B, C of letter file dated 2/1/01 - 05/1/01 file 1 folder 1

Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-02-01 - 1901-05-01

Carton 8; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Sections D, E, F letter file dated of 2/1/01 - 5/1/01 file 1 folder 2

Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-02-01 - 1901-05-01

Carton 8; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Sections H,I,J,K,L,M letter file dated 2/1/01-5/1/01 file 1 folder 3

Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-02-01 - 1901-05-01	Carton 8; Folder 4 (Text)
General Sections N,O,P,Q,R,S of letter file dated 2/1/01-5/1/01 file 1 folder 4	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-02-01 - 1901-05-01	Carton 8; Folder 5 (Text)
General Sections T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z of letter files date 2/1/01-5/1/01 file 1 folder 5	Carton 8, Polder 3 (Text)
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-05-01 - 1901-11-01	Carton 8; Folder 6 (Text)
General A,B,C sections of letter file dated 5/1/01-11/1/01 file 2 folder 1 some D sec	ction misfiled
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-05-01 - 1901-11-01	Carton 8; Folder 7 (Text)
General Sections D,E,F,G,H,I,J of letter file dated 5/1/01-11/1/01 file 2 folder 2	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-05-01 - 1901-11-01	Carton 8; Folder 9 (Text)
General Sections K,L,M,N,O of letter file dated 5/1/01-11/1/01 file 2 folder 3	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-05-01 - 1901-11-01	Carton 8; Folder 10 (Text)
General P,Q,R,S,T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z sections of letter file dated 5/1/01-11/1/01 file 2 f	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-11-01 - 1902-02-01	Carton 8; Folder 11 (Text)
General A,B,C,D,E,F sections of letter file dated 11/1/01-2/1/02 file 3 folder 1	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-11-01 - 1902-02-01	Carton 8; Folder 12 (Text)
General G,H,I,J,K,L,M sections of letter file dated 11/1/01-2/1/02 file 3 folder 2	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1901-11-01 - 1902-02-01	Carton 8; Folder 13 (Text)
General N,O,P,Q,R,S,T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z sections of letter file dated 11/1/01-2/1/02 file	

General Unfield + A,B,C,D sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 1 file in disarray as form Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder files, F,G,H,I,J sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 2 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder files dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 3 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder files dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 3 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder files dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 4 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder files deneral	14 (Text)
General E,F,G,H,I,J sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 2 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder 3 General Various sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 3 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder 3 Carton 9; Folder 3 Carton 9; Folder 3 Carton 9; Folder 3	
General E,F,G,H,I,J sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 2 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder 5 General Various sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 3 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder 5 General L,M,N,O,P,Q,R,S,Q sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 4 file in disarray as Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder 6 General	15 (Text)
General Various sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 3 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder General L,M,N,O,P,Q,R,S,Q sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 4 file in disarray as Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder General	
Various sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 3 file in disarray as found Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-02-01 - 1902-06-01 Carton 8; Folder 5 General L,M,N,O,P,Q,R,S,Q sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 4 file in disarray as Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder General	16 (Text)
General L,M,N,O,P,Q,R,S,Q sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 4 file in disarray as Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder General	
L,M,N,O,P,Q,R,S,Q sections of letter file dated 2/1/02-6/1/02 file 4 folder 4 file in disarray as Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder General	17 (Text)
General Carton 9; Folder	found
General	1 (Text)
A,B,C,D sections of letter file dated 6/1/02-11/1/02 file 5 folder 1	,
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder	2 (Text)
General E,F,G,H,I,J,K,L sections of letter file dated 6/1/02-11/1/02 file 5 folder 2	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder	3 (Text)
General M,N,O,P,Q,R,S sections of letter file dated 6/1/02-11/1/02 file 5 folder 3	,
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-06-01 - 1902-11-01 Carton 9; Folder	· 4 (Text)
General T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z sections of letter file dated 6/1/02-11/1/02 file 5 folder 4	(- -)
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-11-01 - 1903-02-19 Carton 9; Folder General	

A,B,C,D sections of letter file dated 11/1/02-2/19-03 file 6 folder 1

Correspondence - Business, 1898 - 1899	Carton 10A; Folder 3 (Text)
Correspondence - Business, 1896	Carton 10A; Folder 2 (Text)
Correspondence - Business, 1891 - 1895	Carton 10A; Folder 1 (Text)
Unarranged Postcards from Seed Merchants, Suppliers, State of Michigan	et al., 1897 - 1900 Carton 9; Folder 13 (Text)
General Γ,U,V,W,X,Y,Z sections of letter file dated 2/20/03-7/31/03 file 7 folder 4	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1903-02-20 - 1903-07-31	Carton 9; Folder 12 (Text
General M,N,O,P,Q,R,S sections of letter file dated 2/20/03-7/31/03 file 7 folder 3	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1903-02-20 - 1903-07-31	Carton 9; Folder 11 (Text)
General E,F,G,H,I,J,K,L sections of letter file dated 2/20/03-07/31/03 file 7 folder 2	2
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1903-02-20 - 1903-07-31	Carton 9; Folder 10 (Text
General A,B,C,D sections of letter file dated 2/20/03-7/31/03 file 7 folder 1	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1903-02-20 - 1903-07-31	Carton 9; Folder 9 (Text
General S,T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z sections of letter file dated 11/1/02-2/19/03 file 6 folder	· 4
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-11-01 - 1903-02-19	Carton 9; Folder 8 (Text
General M,N,O,P,Q,R sections of letter file dated 11/1/02-2/19-03 file 6 folder 3	
Unarranged Correspondence from Letter Files, 1902-11-01 - 1903-02-19	Carton 9; Folder 7 (Text
E,F,G,H,I,J,K,L sections of letter file dated 11/2/02-2/19/03 file 6 folder 2	
General	Carton 9; Folder 6 (Text

Correspondence - Business, 1900 - 1901	Carton 10A; Folder 4 (Text)
Correspondence - Business, 1903 - 1911	Carton 10A; Folder 5 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1885 - 1894	Carton 10A; Folder 6 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1895-01 - 1895-07	Carton 10A; Folder 7 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1895-08 - 1895-12	Carton 10A; Folder 8 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1896-01 - 1896-06	Carton 10A; Folder 9 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1896-07 - 1896-12	Carton 10A; Folder 10 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1897	Carton 10A; Folder 10 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1898	Carton 10B; Folder 1 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1899-01 - 1899-05	Carton 10B; Folder 2 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1899-06 - 1899-12	Carton 10B; Folder 3 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1900-01 - 1900-06	Carton 10B; Folder 4 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1900-07 - 1900-12	Carton 10B; Folder 5 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal, 1901 - 1903	Carton 10B; Folder 6 (Text)
Correspondence - Personal	Carton 10B; Folder 7 (Text)

Correspondence - Personal, 1895 - 1896	Carton 10B; Folder 8 (Text)
General Some correpondence with Fuller	Carton 10B, Polder 8 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1894 - 1899	Carton 11; Folder 1 (Text)
General Edwin M. Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1891-06-19 - 1892-03-14	Carton 11 (Text)
General Edwin M. Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1993-05-10 - 1994-03-15	Carton 11 (Text)
General Edwin M. Haven	` '
Correspondence Outgoing, 1894-03-15 - 1894-06-04	Carton 11 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1894-06-13 - 1895-01-21	Carton 11 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1895-01-23 - 1895-05-16	Carton 11 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1895-05-16 - 1895-12-14	Carton 11 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1895-12-14 - 1896-03-26	Carton 11 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1896-03-27 - 1896-10-15	Carton 11 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1896-10-16 - 1897-03-25	Carton 12 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1897-03-25 - 1897-10-23	Carton 12 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1897-10-23 - 1898-03-06	Carton 12 (Text)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1898-03-08 - 1898-07-08	Carton 12 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1898-07-11 - 1898-12-23	Carton 12 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1898-12-23 - 1899-03-25	Carton 12 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1899-03-25 - 1899-07-01	Carton 12 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1899-07-01 - 1899-11-28	Carton 12 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1900-03-12 - 1900-07-17	Carton 13 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1899-11-28 - 1900-03-12 General Report of H.S. Co. to the secretary of state for 1899 on last page	Carton 13 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1901-03-16 - 1901-08-15 General On page 435 is "Turnup seed" letters sent to all the merchants	Carton 13 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1900-12-05 - 1901-03-16 General Contains report made to secretary of state Dec. 31st	Carton 13 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1900-07-17 - 1900-12-05	Carton 13 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1902-03-24 - 1902-08-26	Carton 13 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1901-12-13 - 1902-03-24 General	Carton 13 (Text)
This book contains the report to the Secretary of State.	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1901-08-15 - 1901-12-13	Carton 13 (Text)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1902-08-26 - 1903-01-23	Carton 14 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903-01-23 - 1903-06-22	Carton 14 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903-06-22 - 1904-07-22	Carton 14 (Text)
Journal, 1893-02-08 - 1897-07-12	Carton 14 (Text)
Journal, 1899	Carton 14 (Text)
Journal, 1900	Carton 14 (Text)
Journal, 1901	Carton 14 (Text)
Journal, 1902	Carton 14 (Text)
Memorandum Accounts, 1891-03-05 - 1891-11-24	Carton 14 (Text)
Memorandum Accounts, 1891-11-25 - 1893-02-28	Carton 14 (Text)
Memorandum Accounts, 1893-03-01 - 1894-05-31	Carton 14 (Text)
Memorandum Accounts, 1894-06-01 - 1895-08-10	Carton 14 (Text)
Memorandum Accounts, 1895-08-10 - 1897-07-13	Carton 14 (Text)
Memorandum Accounts, 1896-01-01 - 1898-12-31	
Wiemorandum / Necodints, 1070-01-01 - 1070-12-31	Carton 14 (Text)

Day Book, 1899-01-01 - 1899-12-31	Carton 14 (Text)
Day Book, 1900-01-01 - 1900-12-31	Carton 14 (Text)
Day Book, 1901	Carton 14 (Text)
Day Book, 1902	Carton 14 (Text)
Ledger, 1893 - 1897 General Ledger A	Carton 15A (Text)
Ledger, 1898 - 1900 General Ledger B	Carton 15A (Text)
Ledger, 1901 - 1902 General Ledger C	Carton 15A (Text)
Cashbook, 1898	Carton 15A (Text)
Cashbook, 1899	Carton 15A (Text)
Cashbook, 1900	Carton 15A (Text)
Cashbook, 1901	Carton 15A (Text)
Cashbook, 1902	Carton 15A (Text)
Cashbook, 1903	Carton 15A (Text)

Statements of Condition of Business, 1893 - 1894 General W.B. Fuller, secretary-treasurer	Carton 15B; Folder 1 (Text)
Financial Reports and Statements, 1894 - 1898 General 1894 Signed G.N. Haven 1895 Copy of report to Secretary of State 189 Lucia G. Haven	Carton 15B; Folder 2 (Text) 97 Edwin M. Haven 1898
Statements of Profit and Loss, 1894 - 1897	Carton 15B; Folder 3 (Text)
Miscellaneous Financial Notes, 1894	Carton 15B; Folder 4 (Text)
Records of Bills Payable and Receivable, 1890 - 1903 General 1. Bills payable 1890-1903 notebook 2. Accounts 1894-1900 notebook Merson Bros. 1903 5. Account with Spellman and Co. 6. Account with August Sauer	
Account of Capt. L. Harris, 1894 - 1897	Carton 15B; Folder 6 (Text)
Promissory Notes, 1892 - 1900 General 1900 includes notes from creditors	Carton 15B; Folder 7 (Text)
Bearer Notes, 1894 - 1899	Carton 15B; Folder 8 (Text)
Sight Checks and "No Protest" Items, 1893 - 1903 General Both Haven Seed Co. and other companies and individuals	Carton 15B; Folder 9 (Text)
Receipts for Stock Subscription, 1893	Carton 15B; Folder 10 (Text)

Cash Drawer Record, 1896 Carton 15B; Folder 11 (Text) General Written on back of company stationary Original order Cash Drawer Record, 1895 Carton 15B; Folder 12 (Text) General Written on back of company stationary and forms. Original order. "Our advance agent" introductory letter -a fragment with figures on front. Cash Drawer Record, 1894 Carton 15B; Folder 13 (Text) General Written on back of company stationary. Original order. Trial Balance, 1901 Carton 15B; Folder 14 (Text) Trial Balance, 1900 Carton 15B; Folder 15 (Text) Trial Balance, 1899 Carton 15B; Folder 16 (Text) Trial Balance, 1896 Carton 15B; Folder 17 (Text) Trial Balance, 1895 Carton 15B; Folder 18 (Text) General Some signed by G.N. Haven Sec'y Trial Balance, 1894 Carton 15B; Folder 19 (Text) General Geo N. Haven, Sec'y. Items defined by G.N. Haven on back of some.

•

Carton 15B; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Trial Balance, 1893

W.B. Fuller Sec'y and Tres'r Notes on back of some sheets.

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1893

Carton 16; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Feb. 9, 1893 #1 to Nov. 3, 1893 #196 Some checks missing Checks written and signed by W.B. Fuller, Sec'y and Treas'r First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1893 - 1894

Carton 16; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Nov. 3, 1893 #197 to Dec. 30, 1893 #286 Jan. 1, 1894 #288 to Jan. 9, 1894 #294 Some checks missing; stub continues to #388 Most checks signed by W.B. Fuller, Sec'y and Treas'r First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stubs, 1894 - 1896

Carton 16; Folder 3 (Text)

General

1. May 21, 1894 #389 to Dec. 22, 1894 #589 2. Dec. 22, 1894 #590 to Dec. 10, 1895 #888 3. Dec. 10, 1895 #889 to Dec. 24, 1896 #1188

Check Stubs, 1896 - 1897

Carton 16; Folder 4 (Text)

General

1. Dec. 30, 1896 #1189 to Jan. 14, 1897 #1204 2. Jan. 14, 1897 #1205 to July 6, 1897 #1304 3. July 6, 1897 #1305 to Nov. 27, 1897 #1404

Check Stubs and Cancelled Checks, 1897 - 1899

Carton 16; Folder 5 (Text)

General

1. Check Stubs: Nov. 26, 1897 #1405 to May 9, 1899 #1900 2. Cancelled Checks: #1751-1799 (some missing) and #1800-1900 (some missing)

Check Stub, 1899 - 1901

Carton 16; Folder 6 (Text)

General

First state Bank, So. Haven

Cancelled Checks, 1899 - 1901

Carton 16; Folder 7 (Text)

General

May 9, 1899 #1901 to Nov. 25, 1899 #2036 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Cancelled Checks, 1899 - 1901

Carton 16; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Nov. 27, 1899 #2037 to Nov. 6, 1900 #2219 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Cancelled Checks, 1899 - 1901

Carton 16; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Nov. 6, 1900 #2220 to Sept. 4, 1901 #2401 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub, 1901 - 1902

Carton 16; Folder 10 (Text)

General

First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Cancelled Checks, 1901

Carton 16; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Sept 6, 1901 #2402 to Dec. 31, 1901 #2656 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Cancelled Checks, 1902

Carton 16; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Jan. 2, 1902 #2657 to Nov. 8, 1902 #2905 (some checks missing) From #2743 to #2905 checks are written and signed by L.G. Haven, Sec'y First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Invoice Book, 1895-06 - 1898-02

Carton 17A (Text)

Invoice Book, 1893-05-11 - 1895-06-11

Carton 17A (Text)

Invoice Book, 1900-05-08 - 1902-12-01

Carton 17A (Text)

Invoice Book, 1898-03-01 - 1900-05-08

Carton 17A (Text)

Statements, 1894 - 1903

Carton 17B; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Listing of agent George Seymour's account

Freight Bills, 1893

Carton 17B; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR (2 types of forms) Taledo and So. Haven RR H.W. Williams' Transportation Line

Freight Bills, 1894

Carton 17B; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR H.W. Williams' Transportation Line So. Haven and Chicago

Freight Bills, 1895

Carton 17B; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR O'Conner's Dock Co. H.W. Williams' Transportation Line

Freight Bills, 1896

Carton 17B; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR Dr. O'Conner's Dock Co. H.W. Williams' Transportation Line Graham and Morton Transportation Co. CHicago and W. Michigan Railway Co. Dr.

Freight Bills, 1897

Carton 17B; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Michigan Central (copy of telegram attched to #202) O'Conner's Dock Co. H.W. Williams' Transportation Line Lake Shore and Michigan Souther R.R. various seed companies

Freight Bills, 1898

Carton 17B; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR O'Conner's Dock Co. H.W. Williams' Transportation Line

Freight Bills, 1899

Carton 17B; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR H.W. Williams' Transportation Co. Dr. H.W. Williams' Transportation Line

Freight Bills, 1900

Carton 17B; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR H.W. Williams' Transportation Line included: 3 freight arrival notices

Freight Bills, 1901

Carton 17B; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR Co. H.W. Williams' Transportation Line

Freight Bills, 1902

Carton 17B; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR H.W. Williams' Transportation Line South Haven Line (Dunbley-Williams Co.)

Freight Bills, 1902 - 1903

Carton 17B; Folder 12 (Text)

General

1902-1903 date corner damaged in group with others dated 1902 or 1903 Michigan Central RR Detroit, Grand Rapids and Western R.R. Co.

Freight Bills, 1903

Carton 17B; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Michigan Central RR So. Haven and Eastern RR Pere Marquette R.R. Co. Dunkley-Williams' Co. Dr.

Cancelled Checks, 1902-11 - 1902-12

Carton 17B; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Nov. 11, 1902 #2906 to Dec. 31, 1902 #3000 (some missing)

Cancelled Checks, 1903-01 - 1903-04

Carton 17B; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Jan. 2, 1903 #3001 to April 30, 1903 #3153 (some missing)

Cancelled Checks, 1903-05 - 1903-08

Carton 17B; Folder 16 (Text)

General

May 1, 1903 #3154 to August 28, 1903 #3252 (some missing)

Deposit Book, 1898 - 1902

Carton 17B; Folder 17 (Text)

List of Deposit Slips, 1902-12-31 - 1903-07-31

Carton 17B; Folder 18 (Text)

General

On wholesale order sheets

Miscellaneous Check Stubs, 1893 - 1896

Carton 17B; Folder 19 (Text)

General

1893 "stock installments" unnumbered 1894-1895 #1-#6; then scattered entries 1895-1896 unnumbered

Cash on Account, 1899 - 1901	Carton 17B; Folder 21 (Text)
Adding Machine Tapes, 1902 - 1903	Carton 17B; Folder 22 (Text)
General These seem to indicate checks disbursed totals during time period	ods mentioned on tapes
Inventories, 1896	Carton 18; Folder 1 (Text)
General 1. July 11, 1896 2. Dec. 31, 1896	Curton 10, Folder 1 (Text)
Inventory, 1897-12-31	Carton 18; Folder 2 (Text)
Inventory, 1898-12-31	Carton 18; Folder 3 (Text)
Inventory, 1899-12-30	Carton 18; Folder 4 (Text)
Inventory, 1900-12-31	Carton 18; Folder 5 (Text)
Inventory, 1901-07-01	Carton 18; Folder 6 (Text)
Inventory, 1902-12-31	Carton 18; Folder 7 (Text)
Inventories, 1895-07-10 - 1895-12-31	Carton 18; Folder 8 (Text)
General Envelope dated: Dec. 31, 1895 Inventory listed on backs of com Includes a finished copy for December Original sheets for inve	1 0
Weekly Time Books, 1893 - 1903	Carton 18; Folder 9 (Text)
Inventory, 1894-12-31	Carton 18; Folder 10 (Text)
Inventories, 1893-02-09 - 1893-12-30	Carton 18; Folder 11 (Text)

Wholesale Order Lists with Acreage and Prices, 1891 - 1893

Carton 19; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Lists various seed companies

Contract Offer, 1901

Carton 19; Folder 2 (Text)

General

crop of 1901

Contract Offer, 1902 - 1903

Carton 19; Folder 3 (Text)

Retail Orders, 1893

Carton 19; Folder 4 (Text)

General

From family, friends, out-of-town customers, and mercahnts both local and out of town. Some on business letterheads, some on postcards, some on letter paper, some on scraps.

Retail Orders, 1898

Carton 19; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Original order. Telephone order forms, printed order forms for Haven Seed Co. Seedsmen as well as letters, scraps etc. from George Haven Order "filled by A.B.H. Aug. 12 '98

Retail Orders, 1903

Carton 19; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Original Order. Wrapper noted "So. Haven" location. Retail price list for Haven Seed Co. 1903 removed i.e. catalog "wholesale order sheets" and company receipts names of delivery people

Unsorted business papers, 1895 - 1903

Carton 19; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Orders received 1895, 1901-1903 Micellaneous business papers

Unsorted business papers, 1895 - 1903

Carton 19; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Orders received 1895, 1901-1903 Miscellaneous business papers

Unsorted business papers, 1895 - 1903

Carton 19; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Orders received 1895, 1901-1903 Miscellaneous business papers

Growing Orders, 1893	Carton 19 (Text)
Seed Ordered and Seed Contracts Book, 1894 - 1895	Carton 19 (Text)
General 1894: Seeds ordered by H.S.Co., record of growing crops, seedsmen's ordered to the seedsmen correspondence. Atlantic prize competition. 1895: corders, seed crops ordered by H.S.Co.	
Orders for Crops Book, 1899	Carton 19 (Text)
Orders Book, 1900	Carton 19 (Text)
Orders Book, 1901	Carton 19 (Text)
Orders Book, 1902	Carton 19 (Text)
Orders Book, 1903	Carton 19 (Text)
Commission Notebooks, 1897 - 1899	Carton 19; Folder 10 (Text)
General Record and accounts of commission pocket boxes	
Commission Notebooks, 1900 - 1903	Carton 19; Folder 11 (Text)
General Record and accounts of commission pocket boxes	
Unsorted business papers, 1895 - 1903	Carton 20; Folder 1 (Text)
General Orders received 1895, 1901-1903 Miscellaneous business papers	
Unsorted business papers, 1895 - 1903	Carton 20; Folder 2 (Text)
General Orders received 1895, 1901-1903 Miscellaneous business papers	20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20,

Unsorted business papers, 1895 - 1903

Carton 20; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Orders received 1895, 1901-1903 Miscellaneous business papers

Shipping Receipts, 1893

Carton 20; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Michigan Central R.R. American Express Toledo and So. Haven R.R. Williams' Dock various seed companies and suppliers Milwaukee, Lake Shore and Western Railway Co.

Shipping Receipts, 1894

Carton 20; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Michigan Central R.R. Toledo and So. Haven R.R. various seed companies and suppliers Great Central Route "Blue Line" Chicago and Grand Truck R.R. williams M'F'G. Co. Goodrich Transporation Line Milwaukee, Lake Shore and Western Railway Co. Southern Pacific Co.

Shipping Receipts, 1895

Carton 20; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Michigan Central R.R. Toledo and So. Haven R.R. various seed companies and suppliers Milwaukee Bag Co. Mast, Foos and Co. American Express-handwritten-also note on back initialed G.W.H. Williams' Dock Southern Pacific Co. Union Pacific System

Shipping Receipts, 1896

Carton 20; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Michigan Central R.R. Toledo and So. Haven R.R. various seed companies and suppliers Grand Rapids and Indiana R.R. Co. Union Pacific System Pennsylvania R.R. Chicago and W. Michigan Railway Co. Lake Shore and Michigan Southern Railway Co. American Express Co.

Shipping Receipts, 1897

Carton 20; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Michigan Central R.R. Grand Rapids and Indiana R.R. Co. Lake Shore and Michigan Southern Railway Co. Glenn Pier Co., Limited Williams' Dock Ferrell, Prame and Ozier H.W. Williams Transportation Line one handwritten: verso is receipt, used by Haven Seed Co. Wholesale Seed Growers

Shipping Receipts, 1898

Carton 20; Folder 9 (Text)

General

A.T. Ferrell and Co. Michigan Central Williams' Dock So. Haven and Eastern R.R. Chicago and W. Michigan R.R. various seed companies and suppliers Montgomery Ward Grand Rapids and Indiana R.R. Lake Shore and Michigan Southern R.R. New York Central and Hudson River R.R. Georgia Railroad Co.

Shipping Receipts, 1899

Carton 20; Folder 10 (Text)

General

A.T. Ferrell and Co. Michigan Central R.R. Williams' Dock So. Haven and Eastern R.R. Lake Shore and Michigan Southern R.R. A.T. Ferrell American Express

Shipping Receipts, 1900

Carton 20; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Michigan Central Williams' Dock So. Haven and Eastern R.R. various seed companies and suppliers Pere Marquette R.R.

Shipping Receipts, 1901

Carton 20; Folder 12 (Text)

General

American Express A.T. Ferrell and Co. Michigan Central Williams' Dock So. Haven and Eastern R.R. various seed companies and suppliers Detroid, Grand Rapids and Western Railroad Co. New York Central and Hudson River R.R. Union Pacific R.R. Co. Brown and Bigelow Pere Marquette R.R.

Shipping Receipts, 1902

Carton 20; Folder 13 (Text)

General

American Express Pere Marquette Michigan Central R.R. Dunkley-Williams Co. Williams' Dock So. Haven and Eastern R.R.. various seed companies and suppliers Lake Shore and Michigan Southern R.R.

Shipping Receipts, 1903

Carton 20; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Michigan Central R.R. So. Haven and Eastern R.R.Co. Pere Marquette R.R.Co. Dunkley-Williams Co. Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railway Co. Vaughan's Seed Store

Shipping Receipts, 1901

Carton 20; Folder 12 (Text)

General

American Express A.T. Ferrell and Co. Michigan Central R.R. Williams' Dock So. Haven and Eastern R.R. various seed companies and suppliers Detroid, Grand Rapids and Western R.R.Co. New York Central and Hudson River R.R. Brown and Bigelow Pere Marquette R.R.

Shipping Receipts, 1904

Carton 20; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Michigan Central R.R. Pere Marquette R.R.

Shipping Orders, 1895 - 1902 Carton 20; Folder 16 (Text) General 1895 Michigan Central R.R. 1902 Williams Trans. Co. Manifest, 1900 Carton 20; Folder 17 (Text) General Michigan Central R.R. Exportation to Canada Receipt Slips from Seed Growers, 1894 - 1895 Carton 20; Folder 18 (Text) Receipt Slips from Seed Growers, 1899 - 1900 Carton 20; Folder 19 (Text) Receipts for Tomato Plants, 1895 - 1896 Carton 20; Folder 20 (Text) General C.F. Jay's sales agent road books listed under Sales Agents in South Haven section Shipping Receipts, 1898 - 1903 Carton 20; Folder 21 (Text) General Michigan Central Railroad receipt books Agreements of Haven Seed Co. Stockholders, 1893 Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 1 (Text) General See OVERSIZE for Articles of Association Fire Insurance Policy Papers, 1892 - 1901 Carton 21; Folder 2 (Text) General 1. Assessments 1895-1901 2. Year End Statements, Farmer's Mutual Fire Insurance Co. 1892,1893,1901 3. Memoranda (in the hand of Edwin M. Haven) undated

Bill of Sale with Property Schedule and Lease, 1893

Carton 21; Folder 3 (Text)

Agreement with W.B. Fuller, 1899

Carton 21; Folder 4 (Text)

General

former secretary of Haven Seed Co.

Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 6 (Text) Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 7 (Text) Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1894 - 1902 Carton 21; Folder 8 (Text) Seed Contracts, 1891 Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text) General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, see with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896	General handwritten William Healy as "agent for" the Haven Seed Co. Maste	r copy of an agent's contract
Carton 21; Folder 6 (Text Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 7 (Text Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1894 - 1902 Carton 21; Folder 8 (Text) Seed Contracts, 1891 Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text) General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text) General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Text) General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, see with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text) Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text)	nandwitten winnam fleary as agent for the flaven seed co. Maste	r copy of an agent's confiden
Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 7 (Text Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1894 - 1902 Carton 21; Folder 8 (Text Seed Contracts, 1891 Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text General with local farmers) Seed Contracts, 1893 General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers)	Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1891	
Carton 21; Folder 7 (Text Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1894 - 1902 Carton 21; Folder 8 (Text Seed Contracts, 1891 Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Text General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, see with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text		Carton 21; Folder 6 (Text
Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1894 - 1902 Carton 21; Folder 8 (Text Seed Contracts, 1891 Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text General with local farmers) Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Text General with farmers) Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, see with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text Seed Contracts, 1896)	Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1892	Carton 21: Folder 7 (Text
Carton 21; Folder 8 (Tex Seed Contracts, 1891 Carton 21; Folder 9 (Tex General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Tex General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Tex General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Tex General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Tex General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Tex		Carton 21, 1 older 7 (1ex
Seed Contracts, 1891 Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text With local farmers) Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Text General with farmers) Seed Contracts, 1894 General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, see with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text Seed Contracts, 1896) Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text Seed Contracts, 1896)	Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1894 - 1902	Carton 21: Folder 8 (Tex
Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text)		
General the year of change from Bloomingdale to So. Haven some contracts from Bloomingdale 1890 some labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text General) with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, see with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text General) name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers	Seed Contracts, 1891	Carton 21; Folder 9 (Text
labeled for delivery in Berlamont with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1892 General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 10 (Tex General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Tex General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Tex Carton 21; Folder 13 (Tex General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers	General	,
General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 General with farmers Carton 21; Folder 10 (Text General with farmers Carton 21; Folder 11 (Text General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	from Bloomingdale 1890 some
General with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Text General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text	Seed Contracts, 1892	Conton 21, Foldon 10 (Torri
Seed Contracts, 1893 Carton 21; Folder 11 (Tex General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Tex General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Tex Carton 21; Folder 12 (Tex General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Tex Carton 21; Folder 13 (Tex	General	Carton 21; Folder 10 (1ex
General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Texton 21; Folder 12 (Texton 21; Folder 13 (Texton 21; Folder 13 (Texton 21; Folder 14 (Texton 21; Folde	with local farmers	
General with farmers Seed Contracts, 1894 Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text	Seed Contracts, 1893	Conton 21, Foldon 11 (Town
Seed Contracts, 1894 General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Carton 21; Folder 13 (Texton 21; Folder 13 (Texton 21; Folder 13) (Texton 21; Folder 14) (Texton 21; Folder 14)	General	Carton 21; Folder 11 (Tex
General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text) Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text) Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text)	with farmers	
General "approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text	Seed Contracts, 1894	
"approved" by Geo N. Haven, sec with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1895 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Text General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text	Conoral	Carton 21; Folder 12 (Text
General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 13 (Texton 21; Folder 14 (Texton 21; Folder 14 (Texton 21; Folder 14))		
General name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text	Seed Contracts, 1895	
name and crop on back as well for ready reference with local farmers Seed Contracts, 1896 Carton 21; Folder 14 (Tex	Conorol	Carton 21; Folder 13 (Tex
Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text		S
Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text	Seed Contracts, 1896	
		Carton 21; Folder 14 (Text

with local farmers

General	Carton 21; Folder 24 (Text
Notarized Statements, 1899	
General E.P Orr case	
Garnishee Summons and Judgment, 1899 - 1900	Carton 21; Folder 23 (Tex
Garnishee Summons and Judgments, 1895	Carton 21; Folder 22 (Tex
Miscellaneous Contracts, 1897	Carton 21; Folder 21 (Tex
General with local farmers	
Seed Contracts, 1902	Carton 21; Folder 20 (Tex
General with local farmers includes sample contracts for cleaning transplanted	stock seed
Seed Contracts, 1901	Carton 21; Folder 19 (Tex
some handwritten signed L.G. Haven, sec'y with local farmers	
General	Carton 21; Folder 18 (Tex
Seed Contracts, 1900	
General with local farmers	
Seed Contracts, 1899	Carton 21; Folder 17 (Tex
with local farmers	
General	Carton 21; Folder 16 (Tex
Seed Contracts, 1898	G
with local farmers	
General	Carton 21; Folder 15 (Tex
	Conton 21, Folder 15 (Tor

Statements of Reputation and of Credit Reference, 1899 - 1903	
	Carton 21; Folder 25 (Text)

Michigan Manual, 1899	Carton 21 (Text)
General	Carton 21 (1ext
Book: Michigan Legislative Manual and Official Directory for the ye Haven "with compliments of James W. Humphrey Senator 8th Districtions."	
Excelsior Journal, 1893	Carton 21 (Text)
Stock Book, 1895-07-01 - 1896-07-01	Carton 21 (Text
General Inventory taken July 11, 1895	
Stock Seeds Records, 1892 - 1893	Carton 21 (Text)
General Seeds in stock	
Diary, 1900	Carton 21 (Text)
Diary , 1901	Carton 21 (Text)
Diary, 1902	Carton 21 (Text)
Diary, 1903	Carton 21 (Text)
Diary, 1903-03-18 - 1903-11-26	Carton 21 (Text)
General Burr Hoffmaster and E. Harris Haven	
Lists of Stock Seed, 1896 - 1898	Carton 22; Folder 1 (Text)
Weather Records Notes, 1900	Carton 22; Folder 2 (Text)

List of Stock Seed, 1899 General See OVERSIZE Tomato, radish, cabbage	Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 3 (Text)
Crop books and Planting Memoranda, 1891 - 1902	Carton 22; Folder 4 (Text)
Crop Books and Planting Memoranda, 1891 - 1902	Carton 22; Folder 5 (Text)
Stock Book, 1903-01-01	Carton 22 (Text)
Stock Book, 1902-01-01 - 1903-01-01	Carton 22 (Text)
Stock Seeds Pedigree Records, 1902-03	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1896	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1897	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1898	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1899	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1900	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1901	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1902 General tomato, radish, etc.	Carton 22 (Text)
Crop Book, 1903	Carton 22 (Text)

Test Book, 1894	Carton 22 (Text
Test Book, 1893	Carton 22 (Text)
Test Book, 1897	Carton 22 (Text)
Receiving Slips Winter, 1894 - 1895	Carton 23; Folder 1 (Text
Receiving Slips, 1895 - 1896	Carton 23; Folder 2 (Text
Receiving Slips, 1897 - 1898 General Jan., Mar. 1897 July 8, 1897 - July 1, 1898	Carton 23; Folder 3 (Text)
Warehouse Receipts, 1898-07-01 - 1899-07-01	Carton 23; Folder 4 (Text
Warehouse Receipts, 1899-07-01 - 1900-07-01 General summary of tomato crop waste	Carton 23; Folder 5 (Text)
Warehouse Receipts, 1900-07-01 - 1901-07-01 General A.B. Haven	Carton 23; Folder 6 (Text)
Warehouse Receipts, 1901-07-01 - 1902-07-01	Carton 23; Folder 7 (Text
Warehouse Receipts, 1902-07-01 - 1903-07-01	Carton 23; Folder 8 (Text)
Miscellaneous Warehouse Receipts, 1902 - 1903	Carton 23; Folder 9 (Text

~	Carton 23 (Text)
General	,
Garden and Field	
Test Book, 1899	Carton 23 (Text)
Test Book, 1900	Carton 23 (Text)
Test Book, 1902	Carton 23 (Text)
Vitality Tests of General Stock, 1897 - 1899	
	Carton 23 (Text)
An Experimental Record on Grass Seed, 1892 - 1903	Carton 23 (Text)
General	Cuiton 23 (Text)
Grass Seed - mixtures, actually put up and sold, or sown on our own place in mixing grass seeds for special purpose, and to be sown at various season	-
Tomato Test Book, 1901	Carton 23 (Text)
Tomato Test Book, 1901	
Canaral	Carton 23 (Text)
General Tests tomato outlines - drawings of tomato shape and insides	Carton 23 (Text)
	Carton 23 (Text)
Tests tomato outlines - drawings of tomato shape and insides	Carton 23 (Text) Carton 23 (Text)
Tests tomato outlines - drawings of tomato shape and insides Radish Test Book, 1901 General	Carton 23 (Text)
Tests tomato outlines - drawings of tomato shape and insides Radish Test Book, 1901 General Book A Radish Test Book, 1901	
Tests tomato outlines - drawings of tomato shape and insides Radish Test Book, 1901 General Book A	Carton 23 (Text)
Tests tomato outlines - drawings of tomato shape and insides Radish Test Book, 1901 General Book A Radish Test Book, 1901 General	Carton 23 (Text)

Samples Book, 1901 - 1903	Carton 23 (Text)
General	
Record of tomato, radish, etc. sent to seed merchants for testing.	
Receiving Book, 1891-03-05 - 1894-09-01	G. 4 22 (T)
	Carton 23 (Text)
Cleaning Memoranda, 1900	Contan 24 Foldon 1 (Tout
	Carton 24; Folder 1 (Text)
Cleaning Memoranda, 1901	Carton 24; Folder 2 (Text)
	Carton 24, Folder 2 (Text)
Cleaning Memoranda, 1902 - 1903	Carton 24; Folder 3 (Text)
	Carton 24, Polder 5 (Text)
Cleaning Memoranda and Warehouse Receipts, 1903	Carton 24; Folder 4 (Text)
	Carton 24, Polder 4 (Text)
Packing Records, 1894 - 1898	Carton 24; Folder 5 (Text)
	Carton 24, 1 older 5 (1ext)
Company Records, 1895 - 1902	Carton 24; Folder 6 (Text)
General	Curton 21,1 order o (Text)
Wholesale Prices for seeds, 1895 Calendar List, 1902	
Address Books, 1893 - 1902	
	Carton 24; Folder 7 (Text)
Catalog, 1894	
	Carton 24; Folder 8 (Text)
Proof for 1894 Catalog and paper samples, 1894	~
General	Carton 24; Folder 9 (Text)
C.F. Smith could be Chan Smith who became closely associated	with the company.
Catalog, 1895	
	Carton 24; Folder 10 (Text)
Catalog, 1896	
General	Carton 24; Folder 11 (Text)
Includes "first copy" and date	

Catalogs, 1897 - 1898	
	Carton 24; Folder 12 (Text)
Announcement of Stock Seed, 1898	Carton 24; Folder 13 (Text)
Price List, 1901 - 1903	Carton 24; Folder 14 (Text)
Book Lists and Prices, 1895 - 1896	Carton 24; Folder 15 (Text)
Advertising Notes and Ideas	Carton 24; Folder 16 (Text)
Clippings, 1895 - 1903	Carton 24; Folder 17 (Text)
Advertising and Catalog Copy, 1895 - 1903 General for catalogs, circulars, newspapers, etc. with some written on the revers letterheads, handbills, etc.	Carton 24; Folder 18 (Text) se side of company forms.
Advertising and Catalog Copy	Carton 24; Folder 19 (Text)
Advertising and Catalog Copy	Carton 24; Folder 20 (Text)
Copy for Circulars to Farmers	Carton 24; Folder 21 (Text)
Clippings General Scrapbook with clippings titled: Seed Business	Carton 24 (Text)
Memoranda, 1893 - 1898	Carton 25A; Folder 1 (Text)
Memoranda, 1893 - 1898 Miscellaneous Notes and Lists, 1899 - 1902	Carton 25A; Folder 1 (Text) Carton 25A; Folder 2 (Text)

Comments Notebooks, 1900 - 1901	Carton 25A; Folder 4 (Text)
General	
comments from seed catalogs	
Testimonials, 1894	
	Carton 25A; Folder 5 (Text)
General dated testimonials are from J.E. Marvin	
Photographs	
General	Carton 25A; Folder 6 (Text)
File says see Box 58, currently box 58 is not in the collection	
Ephemera - Shipping tags, 1891 - 1911	Conton 25 A. Folder 7 (Tout)
General	Carton 25A; Folder 7 (Text)
notes on reverse of large tags refer to seed company activities in cendated 1911	tral California and in Santa Ana
Ephemera - Shipping labels, 1891 - 1903	Carton 25A; Folder 8 (Text)
Ephemera - Seed bags, 1891 - 1903	Carton 25A; Folder 9 (Text)
Ephemera - Seed Variety Labels, 1891 - 1903	
Comoral	Carton 25A; Folder 10 (Text)
General see note on long sheets	
Ephemera - Haven Co. stationary, 1891 - 1903	Contan 25 A. Faldan 11 (Tank)
	Carton 25A; Folder 11 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. business forms, 1891 - 1903	Carton 25A; Folder 12 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. form letters and enclosures, 1891 - 1903	
	Carton 25A; Folder 13 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. business cards, 1891 - 1903	Carton 25A; Folder 14 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. blank contracts, 1891 - 1903	
	Carton 25A; Folder 15 (Text)

Ephemera - Handbills, 1891 - 1903	Carton 25A; Folder 16 (Text)
Ephemera - Information on lawns and grass seed, 1891 - 1903	Carton 25A; Folder 17 (Text)
Ephemera - Information on radish seed, 1897 - 1900 General 1900 in the hand of Lucia Haven	Carton 25A; Folder 18 (Text)
Ephemera - Haven Co. Calendar and Photographs, 1902	Carton 25A; Folder 19 (Text)
Ephemera - Information on tomato plants and seed, 1896 - 1899	Carton 25A; Folder 20 (Text)
Correspondence Incoming, 1901 - 1903	Carton 25A; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Sections A,B,C,D,E,F,G of letter file labeled E.M. Haven and dated July 1, 1901 to Jan. 6, 1903 At this point in time, the Havens started the use of letter files to keep both company and personal papers under control. Added: Cole, Darby, Eaton letters of slightly later dates in 1903

Correspondence Incoming, 1901 - 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Sections H,I,J,K,L,M of letter file labeled E.M. Haven and dated July 1, 1901 to Jan. 6, 1903 Haven family letters removed to the Haven Family 1891-1903 and foldered by name.

Correspondence Incoming, 1901 - 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Sections N,O,P,Q,R,S,T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z of letter file labeled E.M. Haven and dated July 1, 1901 to Jan. 6, 1903

Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 from Des Moines Life Association of Iowa Includeds letter from Iowa Auditor of State, Frank F. Merriam

Correspondence Incoming and Clipping, 1893

Carton 25A; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 from Benjamin Hathaway, "the little prairie ronde poet"

Letters from California Chambers of Commerce, Banks, etc., 1902 - 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Incoming, 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 from L.J. Beckett, County Bank of San Luis Obispo

Correspondence Incoming, 1903-05 - 1903-11

Carton 25A; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 from W.N. Ent, Assitant Sec'y, Bd. of Trade, San Luis Obispo County; Assitant Cashier (acting), County Bank of San Luis Obispo

Correspondence Incoming, 1899 - 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 from Pearl L. Freeman

Unsorted Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Folder 1

Unsorted Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1903

Carton 25A; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Folder 2

Correspondence Outgoing, 1892 - 1899

Carton 25A; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Outgoing, 1901 - 1902

Carton 25A; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Outgoing - Letters from California, 1903-01 - 1903-04

Carton 25A; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 1903 from California to Arch and Lucia et al. (Jan.-April)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1893-02-25 - 1898-04-03

Carton 25B (Text)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1898-04-11 - 1902-07-19

Carton 25B (Text)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1902-07-20 - 1903-10-24

Carton 25B (Text)

Correspondence Outgoing - Letters from California, 1903-09-16 - 1903-10-08

Carton 26; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Outgoing - Letters from California, 1903-10-09 - 1903-10-30

Carton 26; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Outgoing - Letters from California, 1903-11-01 - 1903-11-19

Carton 26; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Outgoing - Letters from California, 1903-11-20 - 1903-11-30

Carton 26; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Letters dated 11/25/03 contain signed notes (never used) and mortgage from as mentioned in the text. A short explanation written by E.M. Haven (probably at a later time) has been placed with these letters for clarity.

Telegrams Sent, 1903-11

Carton 26; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Deposit Books, 1891 - 1903

Carton 26; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 1. 1891-1897 2. 1898-Sept. 21, 1903 3. Savings book - 1895 to Sept. 12, 1903 First State Bank, So. Haven Savings - Citizens' State Bank, So. Haven

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1891-03-25 - 1891-10-26

Carton 26; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 March 25, 1891 #51 to Oct. 26, 1891 #98 (some checks missing) First State Bank South Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1891-10-26 - 1892-05-10

Carton 26; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Oct. 26, 1891 #101 to Dec. 28, 1891 #159 Jan. 2, 1892 #160 to May 10, 1892 #195 (some checks missing) First State Bank South Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1892-05-25 - 1893-10-18

Carton 26; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 May 25, 1892 #196 to Dec. 29, 1892 #226 Jan. 30, 1893 #227 to Oct. 18, 1893 #289 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1893-10-28 - 1894-08-01

Carton 26; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Oct. 28, 1893 #290 to Dec. 30, 1893 #304 Jan. 8, 1894 #305 to Aug. 1, 1894 #339 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1894-08-03 - 1895-04-02

Carton 26; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Aug. 3, 1894 #340 to Dec. 31, 1894 #366 Jan. 1, 1895 #367 to April 2, 1895 #389 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1895-04-10 - 1896-02-15

Carton 26; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 April 10, 1895 #390 to Dec. 14, 1895 #423 Jan. 4, 1896 #424 to Feb. 15, 1896 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1896-02-16 - 1897-03-22

Carton 26; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Feb. 19, 1896 #441 to Dec. 29, 1896 #470 Jan. 2, 1897 #471 to Mar. 22, 1897 #489 First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1897-04-13 - 1898-01-20

Carton 26; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 April 13, 1897 #490 to Dec. 30, 1897 #531 Jan. 4, 1898 #533 to Jan. 20, 1898 #539 First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1898-01-25 - 1900-06-23

Carton 26; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Jan. 25, 1898 #540 to Nov. 11, 1898 #567 Jan. 30, 1899 #568 to Dec. 29, 1899 #579 Jan. 5, 1900 #580 to June 23, 1900 #589 (some checks missing) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Check Stub and Cancelled Checks, 1900-12-24 - 1903-09-12

Carton 26; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Dec. 24, 1900 #590 Jan. 7, 1901 #591 to Dec. 7, 1901 #611 Jan. 22, 1902 #613 to Dec. 27, 1902 #647 Jan. 3, 1903 #649 to Sept. 12, 1903 #658 (some checks missing) (family moved to California, Fall, 1903) First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Miscellaneous Cancelled Checks, 1892-01-19 - 1893-02-08

Carton 26; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Un-numbered; mostly payable to "self" First State Bank, So. Haven, Michigan

Cash Books, 1891 - 1894

Carton 26; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Lists of pruchases, travel expenses, etc. paid by cash 1891-1892 begins March 9, 1891 1892-1894 begins July 25, 1892

Miscellaneous Receipts from Local Merchants, 1890 - 1903

Carton 26; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Records of Children's Savings Accounts, 1898 - 1903

Carton 26; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Road Notebooks, 1894 - 1902

Carton 26; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Road Notebooks, 1894 - 1902

Carton 26; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Road Book, 1901-02-01 - 1901-11-03

Carton 26; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 unbound

Diary, 1891

Carton 27; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Travel Diaries and Notebooks - California, 1903

Carton 27; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Travel Notes California, 1903

Carton 27; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 1903 "Descriptive matter California 1903" original order still

Cards and Letterheads Collected in California, 1903-01 - 1903-04

Carton 27; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Notes on preparing for the move to California, 1903-10-19 - 1903-11

Carton 27; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Miscellaneous Notes, 1893 - 1903

Carton 27; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903 Trip 1893 Notes 1895,1896 1897 apprenticeship of son Arch Notes 1898, 1900 on agent Geo. W. Seymour 1902 a "charge" to son Arch 1903 on California seed growing

List of Seed Varieties, 1893

Carton 27; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

South Haven School District Case, 1902

Carton 27; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Includes plat of school districts invovled, notices of meetings, correspondence, etc.

Cemetery Deed, 1895

Carton 27; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Miscellaneous Church-related papers, 1896 - 1903

Carton 27; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

The "photo tint engraving" was placed here after Randy Ema mentioned it reminded him of others he had seen in church magazines saved by the Havens.

Poem, 1902

Carton 27; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Clippings saved, 1891 - 1903

Carton 27; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Poems Copied and Quotations Saved, 1891 - 1903

Carton 27; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Pamphlet saved: "Ex-Augural Message of Gov. Hazen S. Pingree", 1901

Carton 27; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Thoughts on the Deaths of Esther Haven and Lucia Wilmot Haven, 1891 - 1903

Carton 27; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Esther - daughter of E.M. Haven Lucia - mother of E.M. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1892 - 1897

Carton 27; Folder 16 (Text)

General

W.B. Fuller Secretary and Treasurer 1893-1894 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1895

Carton 27; Folder 17 (Text)

General

George N. Haven Secretary 1894-1895 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Other records generated by G.N. Haven: Trial Balances 1894-1895; Miscellaneous financial records 1894; Financial reports for years ending 1893-1895 (brother of E.M. Haven)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1902 - 1903

Carton 27; Folder 18 (Text)

General

George N. Haven Secretary 1894-1895 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Miscellany, 1896

Carton 27; Folder 19 (Text)

General

George N. Haven Secretary 1894-1895 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Correspondence Ourgoing, 1893 - 1901

Carton 27; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

The "color chart" mentioned (1899) by Lucia and in a reply from her father (included in this folder) turned up in the last box of additions to the collection from Randy Ema.

Correspondence Ourgoing, 1901-09 - 1902

Carton 27; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Letters from Ypsilanti

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903-01 - 1903-05

Carton 27; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

to Edwin M. Haven copies of business correspondence, H.S. Co. financial statements included

Letters sent from California, 1903-06-15 - 1903-07-16

Carton 27; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Letters sent from California, 1903-07-17 - 1903-07-22

Carton 27; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Letters sent from California, 1903-07-23 - 1903-08-07

Carton 27; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Letters sent from California, 1903-08-09 - 1903-09-03

Carton 27; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Letters sent from California, 1903-09-06 - 1903-11-29

Carton 27; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Road Book, 1900

Carton 27; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Party souvenirs

Carton 27; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Lucia G. Haven Secretary 1897-1901 Personal and Business Papers 1891-1903

Miscellany, 1893 - 1903

Carton 27; Folder 30 (Text)

General

various company officers 1891-1903

1. C.J. Monroe, Vice President, 1893 2. E.A. Hartman, Treasurer, 1894-1903

Miscellaneous Notebooks, 1895 - 1900

Carton 27; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager

Crop Notebooks, 1896 - 1901

Carton 27; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President and General Manager

Notebook, 1899

Carton 28; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

W.E. Andrews

Notebooks and Note, 1897 - 1898

Carton 28; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

W.W. Chatfield

Notebooks, 1894

Carton 28; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

Frank Colby

Notebook, 1899

Carton 28; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

R.E. Crawford

Lucia Haven's handwriting

Notebook and Price List, 1894

Carton 28; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

Will Eaton

Notebook, 1902 Carton 28; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

M.L. Gruber

Letters Sent, 1894 - 1896

Carton 28; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

William Healy

Notebooks, 1895 - 1896 Carton 28; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

William Healy

Letters Sent, 1903

Carton 28; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

Burr Hoffmaster

Notebook, 1903

Carton 28; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

Burr Hoffmaster Burr Hoffmaster later married Amy Haven

Letters Sent, 1894 - 1899

Carton 28; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

C.F. Joy

Notebooks, 1899 - 1900

Carton 28; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

C.F. Joy

Notebooks, 1901 - 1903

Carton 28; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

F.E. Mobley

Miscellany, 1899 - 1903

Carton 28; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

F.E. Mobley

Bearer Letter, 1898

Carton 28; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

George W. Seymour

Unsorted Business Correspondence, 1894 - 1903

Carton 28; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Sales Agents 1894-1903 Business Records and Personal Papers

Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1904

Carton 28; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Sections A, B, C, of letter file labeled Archibald B. Haven and dated "from the beginning to Feb. 1st 1904"

Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1904

Carton 28; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Sections D,E,F,G,H,I,J,K,L of letter field labeled Archibald B Haven and dated "from the beginning to Feb 1st 1904"

Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1904

Carton 28; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Sections M,N,O,P.Q of letter file labeled Archibald B. Haven and dated "from the beginning to Feb. 1st 1904"

Correspondence Incoming, 1891 - 1904

Carton 28; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Sections R,S,T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z of letter file labeled Archibald B. Haven and dated "from the beginning to Feb. 1st 1904"

Correspondence Incoming, 1903

Carton 28; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

from the American School of Correspondence at the Armour Institute of Technology Chicago, Ill.

Correspondence Incoming, 1900 - 1901

Carton 28; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

from Winnifred Linderman

Invitations and High School Commencement Programs, 1897 - 1901

Carton 28; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Correspondence Outgoing, 1897 - 1903

Carton 28; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Diaries, 1895 - 1900

Carton 28; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Autobiography of Early Boyhood

Carton 28; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Written by Arch B. Haven Includes two rough drafts and the final version

Outgoing Correspondence, 1900-08-20 - 1905-09-06

Carton 28 (Text)

General

Bound copies of letters

Financial Memoranda, 1900 - 1903

Carton 29 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Notes on local farms up for sale, 1903

Carton 29; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Hopkins farm Ralfe farm Mobley farm

Cash Books, 1899 - 1901

Carton 29; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Deed of Sale and Tax Receipt, 1902 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Crop Cost Figures

Carton 29; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

A.B. Haven and F.E. Mobley

South Haven Public School Records, 1892

Carton 29; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

South Haven Public School Records, 1893 - 1897

Carton 29; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Compositions and Speeches

Carton 29; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Quotations and Poetry Copied

Carton 29; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Church-related papers, 1901

Carton 29; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Miscellany

Carton 29; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- E. Harris Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Haven Co. Notebook, 1903

Carton 29; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- E. Harris. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- John M. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Haven Co. Notebook, 1898

Carton 29; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- John M. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Church-related papers, 1903

Carton 29; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- John M. Haven Personal and Business Papers 1891-1904

Catalogs and Directory, 1894 - 1897

Carton 29; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants 1891-1903

Miscellaneous information on lawns and grass seeds, 1897 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants 1891-1903

Ephemera, 1891 - 1903

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants 1891-1903

Genealogical Information and Notes, 1891 - 1897

Carton 29; Folder 20 (Text)

General

The Haven Family

Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 21 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- G.W. Haven

some dictated to Ralph L. Haven

Church-related papers, 1903

Carton 29; Folder 22 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- G.W. Haven

Miscellany

Carton 29; Folder 23 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing with Obituary, 1891 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 24 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Lucia A. Haven nee Wilmot Mrs. G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 25 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Ludema Haven Mrs. Edwin M. Haven "Dema" nee Pelong

Fall 1903 - en route to California and from Modesto to So. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 27 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Amy Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903	Carton 29; Folder 26 (Text)
General	
The Haven Family- Gertrude Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903	Carton 29; Folder 28 (Text)
General	Carton 29, Polder 28 (Text)
The Haven Family- Lawrence Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903	Contan 20, Faller 20 (Tank)
General	Carton 29; Folder 29 (Text)
The Haven Family- Robert Haven	
Outgoing Correspondence, 1891 - 1903	G (20 F H 20 (F))
General	Carton 29; Folder 30 (Text)
The Haven Family- Ralph L. Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903	
General	Carton 29; Folder 31 (Text)
(So)phronia Haven "Aunt Phronia"	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903	C. 4 . 20 F. H. 22 (T. 1)
General	Carton 29; Folder 32 (Text)
The Haven Family- W.B. Haven	
includes letters from Army service in the Philippines	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1891 - 1903	Carton 29; Folder 33 (Text)
General	Carton 29, Folder 33 (Text)
The Haven Family- various family members unarranged	
Correspondence Outgoing - unarranged, 1891 - 1903	G (20 F H 24 (F))
General	Carton 29; Folder 34 (Text)
The Haven Family- various family members unarranged	
Miscellany	
General	Carton 29; Folder 35 (Text)
The Haven Family	
The fluven I uning	

Notebooks, 1897 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and business papers 1891-1904

Notebooks, 1897 - 1903

Carton 29; Folder 37 (Text)

General

Haven family sales agents- Arch B. Haven Personal and business papers 1891-1904

Family Magazines, 1889 - 1899

Carton 29; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Peterson's Magazine, Nov. 1889

Child-Garden Vol. VII No. 6, May 1899 (cover missing)

Haven Seed Co. of California, Arroyo Grande, California, 1903-11-30 - 1905-07-06

Correspondence Incoming, 1903-11-30 - 1904-12

Carton 30; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Sections A,B,C,D,E,F of letter file containing business letters incoming after Nov. 30, 1903 and continuing to Dec. 1904

Correspondence Incoming, 1903-11-30 - 1904-12

Carton 30; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Sections G,F,H,I,J,K,L,M of letter file containing business letters incoming after Nov. 30, 1903 and continuing to Dec. 1904

Notes from E.A. Hartman, Treasurer, Haven Seed Co., So. Haven

Correspondence Incoming, 1903-11-30 - 1904-12

Carton 30; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Sections N,O,P,Q,R,S,T,U,V-Z of letter file containing business letters incoming after Nov. 30, 1903 and continuing to Dec. 1904

Correspondence Outgoing, 1904-01

Carton 30; Folder 4 (Text)

Estimates for the Crop Year, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 5 (Text)

Trial Balances, 1904-11 - 1905-01

Carton 30; Folder 6 (Text)

Bills Payable, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 7 (Text)

Bills Receivable, 1905

Carton 30; Folder 8 (Text)

Accounts Receivable by Haven Seed Co., South Haven, Michigan, 1903 - 1904

Carton 30; Folder 9 (Text)

Notes Receivable, 1904-01-01

Carton 30; Folder 10 (Text)

Promissory Notes, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 11 (Text)

Statements of Bank Balance, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Commercial Bank of San Luis Obispo

Check Stubs, 1903 - 1905

Carton 30; Folder 13 (Text)

General

#1 Dec. 2, 1903 to July 11, 1904 #1 to #108 #2 Aug. 10, 1904 to May 30, 1905 #109 to #284

Account Records with Merchants A-H, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Aron and Alexander, Arroyo Grande Gulf Bag Co., San Fran. Hawkins and Munger, Arroyo Grande

Account Records with Merchants K-Pac, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 15 (Text)

General

All from Arroyo Grande: C.S. Kinney John Leymann L.A. McCabe F. Mann Miller Bros. The Pacific Coast Co., Lumber Yard

Account Records with Merchants Pay-V, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 16 (Text)

General

E.M. Payne, San Luis Obispo Phillips Bros., Arroyo Grande Russell Robinson, Arroyo Grande Salinas Valley Lumber Co., Oceano Simpson and Hack Fruit Co., Los Angeles J.N. Thompson, Arroyo Grande Union Lithograph Co., San Francisco Vaughan's Seed Store, Chicago T.V. Wheeler, Oceano H.H. Waite, San Luis Obispo

Miscellaneous Account Records with Merchants, 1904

Carton 30; Folder 17 (Text)

Receipts for bills paid, 1904 - 1905	Carton 30; Folder 18 (Text
Receipts for land and property rentals, 1904	Carton 30; Folder 19 (Text
Receipts for post office box, 1904 - 1905	Carton 30; Folder 20 (Text
Shipping Receipts, 1904 General	Carton 30; Folder 21 (Tex
Pacific Coast Co. Pacific Coast Railway Pacific Coast Steamship Co. Well	s Fargo
Freight Bills and Notices, 1904 - 1905	Carton 30; Folder 22 (Text
General Pacific Coast Co. Southern Pacific Co.	
Inventory of Haven Co. Property, 1904-06-07	Carton 30; Folder 23 (Text
Inventory of Have Seed Co. property "taken to ranch", 1904-11 - 1904-12	Carton 30; Folder 24 (Text
General Part of the terms of the resolution of the Haven Seed Co. Board of Director	rs, Nov. 1904
Inventory, 1905-01	Carton 30; Folder 25 (Text
General Bag, Label, etc.	
Memorandum of Seeds and Equipment Sold, 1904-11 - 1905-05	Carton 30; Folder 26 (Text
Disbursements and Lists of Tool and Seeds Sales, 1904 - 1905	Carton 30; Folder 27 (Text
Inventory of Unsold Equipment and Seeds, 1905-05-01	Carton 30; Folder 28 (Tex
Lists of Equipment "of full value to E.M.H."	Carton 30; Folder 29 (Text
"List of Goods Taken", 1905-06	Carton 30; Folder 30 (Tex

Expenses for Tomato Harvest, 1904	Carton 30; Folder 31 (Text)
General some figures on radishes also	
Time Books, 1904	Carton 30; Folder 32 (Text)
Receipts for Draw of Haven Seed Co. Officers, 1903 - 1904	Carton 30; Folder 33 (Text)
Receipts for Wages Paid, 1903-12 - 1904-03	Carton 30; Folder 34 (Text)
Wages Paid, 1904-04 - 1904-12	Carton 30; Folder 35 (Text)
Receipts for Wages Paid, 1905	Carton 30; Folder 36 (Text)
Surplus Seed Lists and Prices, 1904 General Crop of 1904	Carton 30; Folder 37 (Text)
Financial Notes, 1904	Carton 30; Folder 38 (Text)
Financial Notes	Carton 30; Folder 39 (Text)
Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws, 1903-11 - 1903-12	Carton 30; Folder 40 (Text)
Haven Seed Co. Stock Certificates, 1903 - 1905	Carton 30; Folder 41 (Text)
Record Book, 1904 - 1905 General Haven Seed Co. By-Laws and Meeting Notes	Carton 30 (Text)
Transfer Journal and Stock Ledger, 1905	Carton 30 (Text)

Invoice Book, 1902-12-01 - 1904-02-15	Carton 30 (Text)
General Letters - H.S. Co. Feb. 3rd 1905 (page 213) to Jan. 18, 1906 some Jan. '05	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903-11-29 - 1905-04-25	Carton 30 (Text)
Orders, 1904	Carton 30 (Text)
Journal, 1903-12-01	Carton 30 (Text)
Ledger "A", 1903-12-01	Carton 30 (Text)
Orders, 1904 General Composition Book	Carton 30 (Text)
Land Lease to Haven Seed Co., 1903-12-19	Carton 31; Folder 1 (Text)
Contract with Edwin M. Haven, 1903-12-19	Carton 31; Folder 2 (Text)
Resolutions by Haven Seed Co. Board of Directors, 1904-10 - 1904-11	Carton 31; Folder 3 (Text)
Power of Attorney Papers, 1905 General from envelope marked: "Power of Atty" from E.M.H. and A.B.H. to L.G.F.	Carton 31; Folder 4 (Text) H. 6/28/05
Miscellaneous Haven Seed Co. Documents, 1905	Carton 31; Folder 5 (Text)
Contracts with Seed Merchants, 1904	Carton 31; Folder 6 (Text)
Notes for Diary, 1904	Carton 31; Folder 7 (Text)

Stock Seed Books, 1904 - 1905	Carton 31; Folder 8 (Text
Crop and Garden Records, 1904	Carton 31; Folder 9 (Text
Garden Plats and Outline of Beckett Ranch, 1904 General #1-9; one not numbered	Carton 31; Folder 10 (Text
Receiving Book, 1904	Carton 31; Folder 11 (Text
Warehouse Receipts, 1904	Carton 31; Folder 12 (Tex
Address Lists and Notes, 1904 - 1905	Carton 31; Folder 13 (Tex
Bag and Tag Suppliers	Carton 31; Folder 14 (Tex
Haven Co. Clippings Saved - Modesto Herald, 1903-10 - 1904-01	Carton 31; Folder 15 (Tex
Haven Co. Clippings Saved - Various Newspapers, 1903 - 1904	Carton 31; Folder 16 (Tex
Plan for Husk Grinder, 1904	Carton 31; Folder 17 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. shipping tags	Carton 31; Folder 18 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. Contracts, 1904 - 1905	Carton 31; Folder 19 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. stationary, 1903 - 1904	Carton 31; Folder 20 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. business cards General	Carton 31; Folder 21 (Tex
used for notes by Arch Haven	

Correspondence Outgoing - Miscellaneous, 1903 - 1904

Carton 31; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

"B" section of letter file dated Sept. 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Francis Brill was a correspondent in the Bloomingdale, Michigan era.

L.J. Beckett and D.D. Barnard letters removed and foldered seperately; they were secretary and director, respectively, of the Haven Seed Co. of California 1903-1905

Correspondence Incoming, 190 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

"C" section of the letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Letters from E.W. Clark, a director of the Haven Seed Co. of California, removed and folded seperately

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received.

"F" and "G" sections of letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Various subscriptions noted

W.B. Fuller was an old friend (letter in collection dated 1874) and was secretary-treasurer of the Haven Seed Co., South Haven, Mich. 1893-1894

Letters from Paul M. Gregg, a director of the Haven Seed Co. of Calif. removed and foldered seperately

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received

"D" and "E" sections of letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Wm. Eaton was a "sales agent" for the Haven Seed Co., So. Haven, Michigan

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received

"H" section of letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1895

All Haven Family correspondence removed and foldered seperately, E.A. Hartmen was treasurer, Haven Seed Co., So. Haven, Michigan 1894-1903

Frank Healy letters in So. Haven, Michigan records

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received

"IJ" "K" "L" "M" sections of letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received

"O" "P" "R" sections of letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received

"S" and "T" sections of letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received

"UV" "W-Z" sections of letter file dated Sept 14, 1903 to July 18, 1905

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Miscellaneous Business and Personal Papers received from Des Moines Life Insurance Co.

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from W.E. Gillingham

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Milton L. Gruber

M.L. Gruber was a "sales agent" for the Haven Seed Co., So. Haven, Michigan

Correspondence Incoming, 1904

Carton 31; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Ashley S. Johnson, School of Evangelists, Kimberlin Heights, Tenn.

to Arch also

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Mr. and Mrs. F.E. Mobley

F.E. Mobley was a "sales agent" for the Haven Seed Co., So. Haven, Michigan

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 37 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Modern Woodmen of America, Arroyo Grande Camp, John Crawford, Clerk

sane addressed ti Arch B. Haven also

newspaper The Modern Woodman (January 1905) used for wrapping Arroyo Grande bank account books and checks also included

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Southern Pacific Company

Copies of Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 40 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 39 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Garner and Woodson, Real Estate, Lodi, Calif.

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 31; Folder 41 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903-12-19 - 1903-12-30

Carton 31; Folder 42 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven

Advice concerning Arch's tour of seed houses in the East - letters dated 12/26/03, 12/30/03

Correspondence Outgoing, 1904-01-03 - 1904-01-25

Carton 31; Folder 43 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven

Diary and Record Book, 1903-12-03 - 1904-08-23

Carton 31 (Text)

Crops Book, 1904

Carton 31 (Text)

Diary, 1904-02-09 - 1904-09-08

Carton 31 (Text)

General

H.S. Co. Ranch. Kept by Burr Hoffmaster

Diary, 1904-02-17 - 1904-11-11

Carton 31 (Text)

General

H.S. Co. Ranch kept by A.J. Hoffmaster

Diary, 1904-09-09 - 1904-12-15

Carton 31 (Text)

General

H.S. Co. Ranch kept by Burr Hoffmaster

Outgoing Correspondence, 1903-02-10 - 1903-12-17

Carton 31 (Text)

General

E.M. Haven impression book kept from San Jose, CA to Arroyo Grande, CA

Outgoing Correspondence, 1903-12-17 - 1905-02-28

Carton 31 (Text)

General

E.M. Haven impression book for Arroyo Grande, CA

Outgoing Correspondence, 1905-03-02 - 1906-11-29

Carton 31 (Text)

General

E.M. Haven impression book with detailed notes on the first page

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-01-29 - 1905-02-15

Carton 32 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-02-16 - 1905-02-27

Carton 32; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven includes a sample contract offer for 1905

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-02-28 - 1905-03-15

Carton 32; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven, Amy and Harris Haven, G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-03-16 - 1905-03-31

Carton 32; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch, Amy, and Harris Haven, G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-04-02 - 1905-04-19

Carton 32; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven, Amy and Harris Haven, G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-04-20 - 1905-05-05

Carton 32; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven, Amy and Harris Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-05-07 - 1905-05-27

Carton 32; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

tp Arch B. Haven, Amy Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-05-28 - 1905-06-20

Carton 32; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

to Arch B. Haven, Amy Haven, Harris Haven to G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-06-12 - 1905-06-26

Carton 32; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

letters to wife and family in Arroyo Grande

Copy of letter sent to John M. and Hattie Haven, 1905-05

Carton 32; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Telegrams Sent, 1905-05

Carton 32; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Letters Published by Newspapers, 1903 - 1904

Carton 32; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

San Jose Tribune, So. Haven Tribune

Check Stubs with Cancelled Checks and Deposit Book, 1903-12 - 1905-02

Carton 32; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Bank of Arroyo Grande: Book "A" 12/31/03-10/25/04 #1-50 (some missing) Book "B" 11/10/04-02/17/05 #51-66 (some missing)

Cash Books, 1903 - 1905

Carton 32; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Bills Payable, 1904 - 1905

Carton 32; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Miscellaneous Financial Records, 1904 - 1905

Carton 32; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Insurance Policy, 1904

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

found in Oversize

Diaries, 1903-11-03 - 1904-12-22

Carton 32; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Diaries, 1904-12-23 - 1905-10-31

Carton 32; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Notebooks Kept, 1904-11 - 1905-05

Carton 32; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Personal Notes on Business Affairs, 1904-12 - 1905-05

Carton 32; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

wrapped and bundled in Sunday School Work enclosed

original order - Dec. is at back of folder

Personal Notes on Business Affairs, 1904-12 - 1905-05

Carton 32; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

wrapped and bundled in Sunday School Work enclosed

original order - Dec. is at back of folder

Personal Notes on Business Affairs, 1904-12 - 1905-06

Carton 32; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Church-related papers and clippings, 1903 - 1905

Carton 32; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Clippings saved, 1903 - 1905

Carton 32; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, President General Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Calif. seed farming; Water in the Santa Clara Valley; Routzahn warehouse fire

Newspapers: San Jose Mercury and Herald; Allegan (Mich) Gazette; San Francisco Call; St. Louis Republic; Stockton Evening Mail; San Luis Obispo Tribune

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Correspondence A-G

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Correspondence H-Z

Correspondence Incoming, 1904 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from American School of Correspondence at Armour Institute of Technology, Chicago

Correspondence Incoming, 1904

Carton 33; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Bankers Life Association, Des Moines, Iowa

Correspondence Incoming, 1904

Carton 33; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from California Cyclery. San Luis Obispo, California

Correspondence Incoming, 1903

Carton 33; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from Burr Hoffmaster

Correspondence Incoming, 1905

Carton 33; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from The Yabe School of Jiu-Jitsu conducted by Y.K. Yabe, Rochester, NY

Correspondence Incoming, 1904 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

from W.E. Gillingham

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903-09 - 1903-12

Carton 33; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905 to Edwin M. Haven et al.

Correspondence Outgoing, 1904 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Telegrams Sent, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Checks and Bank Book, 1904 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

March 31, 1904-Dec. 31,1904 #1-56 Jan. 10, 1905 #57

Receipts, 1904 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Diaries, 1904

Carton 33; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Diaries, 1905

Carton 33; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Road Book and Order Book from Sales Trip, 1904-01

Carton 33; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Address Listings and Travel Schedule for Sales Trip, 1904-01

Carton 33; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Notes Taken at Haven Co. Board of Directors' Meeting, 1905-01-28

Carton 33; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Pocket Notebooks, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Miscellaneous Notes and Lists, 1904

Carton 33; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Vice President and Assistant Manager Business and Personal Papers 1903-1905

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 21 (Text)

General

L.J. Beckett Secretary and Manager, Haven Seed Co., Arroyo Grande, California

some Jan. 1904 letters dated 1903

Invoice Copies and Dun-letters by L.J. Beckett, 1904 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 22 (Text)

General

L.J. Beckett Secretary and Manager, Haven Seed Co., Arroyo Grande, California

Receipts given, 1904 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 23 (Text)

General

L.J. Beckett Secretary and Manager, Haven Seed Co., Arroyo Grande, California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Board of Directors- D.D. Barnard, Cashier, Commercial Bank of San Luis Obispo, a director of the Haven Seed Co. of California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Board of Directors- E.W. Clark, Superintendent Pacific Coast Co., Pacific Coast Railway Division and Lumber Yards, San Luis Obispo, California, a director of Haven Seed Co. of California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Board of Directors- Paul M. Gregg, lawyer, San Luis Obispo, a director of the Haven Seed Co. of California

Miscellany, 1903 - 1904

Carton 33; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Contemporary seed merchants

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 28 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- G.W. Haven

Bloomingdale, Michigan letters to E.M. Haven

G.W. Haven and Sons, Bloomingdale, Michigan, was the starting point for the Haven Seed Co. 1873-1875

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 29 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven (Dema) nee Ludema Pelong

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 30 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven (Dema) nee Ludema Pelong

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 31 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Lucia Haven

Letters to E.M. Haven and family, undated note to A.B. Haven

Correspondence Incoming, 1903 - 1905	Carton 33; Folder 32 (Text
General	
The Haven Family- Lucia Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905	
Comoral	Carton 33; Folder 33 (Text
General The Haven Family- E. Harris Haven	
The Haven Family- E. Harris Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905	
	Carton 33; Folder 34 (Text
General The Control of the Control o	
The Haven Family- Gertrude Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905	
	Carton 33; Folder 35 (Text
General	
The Haven Family- Amy Haven, Acampo, California	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905	
Character 1	Carton 33; Folder 36 (Text
General The Haven Femily, Legyman at Haven	
The Haven Family- Lawrence Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905	
	Carton 33; Folder 37 (Text
General The Haven Femily, Behart Haven	
The Haven Family- Robert Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905	
Comoral	Carton 33; Folder 38 (Text
General The Haven Family- Ralph Haven Bloomingdale, Michigan San Bern	nardino California
The Haven Panniy- Kaipii Haven Bloomingdate, Wichigan San Ben	narumo, Camorma
Letters to: E.M. Haven and Lucia Haven	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905	
	Carton 33; Folder 39 (Text
General The First Control of the Paris of th	C 1'C
The Haven Family- George N. Haven Redlands and San Bernardino	o, California
letters to: E.M. Haven and A.B. Haven	
Geo N. Haven was secretary of the Haven Seed Co., South Haven, N	Michigan
Geo 14. Haven was secretary of the Haven Seed Co., South Haven, 1	··iiciiiguii

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 40 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- John M. Haven, Bloomingdale, Michigan

letters to E.M. Haven and A.B. Haven

John M. Haven was a sales agent for the Haven Seed Co., South Haven, Michigan

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 41 (Text)

General

The Haven Family-Sophronia Haven (Aunt Phrona), Bloomingdale, Michigan

leters to: E.M. Haven and Robert Haven

letters to Aunt Phronia from Amelia Goodell, a cousin, included

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 42 (Text)

File Plan

The Haven Family- Dwight C. Haven Joliet, Illinois

letters to E.M. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1903 - 1905

Carton 33; Folder 43 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- various family members (unarranged)

Haven Seed Co., Lodi, California, 1905-07 - 1910-07

Correspondence Incoming, 1905

Carton 33; Folder 44 (Text)

General

Miscellaneous business letters

Correspondence Incoming, 1906

Carton 33; Folder 45 (Text)

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1907

Carton 33; Folder 46 (Text)

General

Sections A and B in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1906, 1907

Mexican correspondence

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1907

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 47 (Text)

General

Secions C-G in original order of letter file labeled H.S.Co. and dated 1906,1907

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1907

Carton 33; Folder 48 (Text)

General

Secion H in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1906,1907

includeds letters from Arch and Lucia Haven and Burr Hoffmaster

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1907

Carton 33; Folder 49 (Text)

General

Sections G-NO in original order of letter file labeled H.S.Co. and dated 1906,1907

James C. Needham, U.S. House of Representatives

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1907

Carton 34; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Sections P-T in original order of letter file labeled H.S.Co. and dated 1906,1907

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1907

Carton 34; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Sections U-Va in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1906,1907

Vaughan correspondence

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1907

Carton 34; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Sections Vi-Z in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1906,1907

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Section A in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Section B in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Section C-F in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Section G-K in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Haven family letters removed and foldered seperately

Includes correspondence about Arch B. potential case/jail

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Section L-NO in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Section P-R in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 33; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Section S in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Avery T. Searle, lawyer

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Section T in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Section UV in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 34; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Section W-Z in original order of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1908,1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1910-01 - 1910-07

Carton 34; Folder 15 (Text)
Carton 34; Folder 17 (Text)
ed 1908,1909
Carton 34; Folder 18 (Text)
Carton 34; Folder 19 (Text)
Carton 34; Folder 20 (Text)
Conton 24, Foldon 21 (Tout)
Carton 34; Folder 21 (Text)
Carton 34; Folder 22 (Text)
Carton 34; Folder 23 (Text)
Carton 34; Folder 24 (Text)

Cost Estimates on Tomato Catsup with Recipe	Carton 34; Folder 25 (Text
Bills, Receipts, Memo. papers, etc., 1905 - 1906	Carton 34; Folder 26 (Text
General from package (label enclosed). "Invoice copies" removed to see	eperate folder
Paid Notes, 1905 - 1910	C + 24 F H 27 /F
	Carton 34; Folder 27 (Text
Promissory Notes, 1905 - 1910	Carton 34; Folder 28 (Text
Promissory Note Stubs and Blank Notes, 1906	Carton 34; Folder 29 (Text
	Carton 54, Polder 29 (Text
Invoice Copies of Shipments, 1905	Carton 34; Folder 30 (Text)
Invoice Figures	Carton 34; Folder 31 (Text
Seeds Purchased from Other Seed Merchants, 1906	Carton 34; Folder 32 (Text
Account Records, 1905 - 1910	Carton 34; Folder 33 (Text
General account with Vaughan's Seed Store, Chicago, Ill.	Carton 34, Poluci 33 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1906-01-18 - 1907-08-03	Carton 34 (Text
General Haven Seed Co. impression book	Carton 34 (Text)
Correspondence Outgoing, 1907-08-04 - 1908-08-12	Carton 34 (Text
General Haven Seed Co. impression book	Carton 34 (Text)
Account Records, 1905 - 1910	Carton 25: Folder 1 (Tayt
General	Carton 35; Folder 1 (Text)

Carton 35; Folder 2 (Text)

General

account with: American Cash Store. Abeel and Senter, Proprietors, Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 3 (Text)

General

account with: Armstrong and Robinson, General Merchandise, Irwin City, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 3 (Text)

General

account with: Austin Bros., Hardware, Iron and Steel, Stockton

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 4 (Text)

General

account with: Beckman, Welch, and Thompson Co., Inc. Lodi, California

both H.S.Co. and Edwin M. Haven's accounts

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 5 (Text)

General

account with: Berger-Carter Co., Iron, Steel, Marchinery San Francsico, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 6 (Text)

General

account with: G.F. Brandon and Co., Groceries and General Merchandise, Irwin City, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 7 (Text)

General

account with: California Navigation and Improvement Co. Stockton and San Francisco

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 8 (Text)

General

account with: The Compressed Air Machinery Co., San Francsico, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 9 (Text)

General

account with: Henderson Bros. Hardware, Lodi, California

Carton 35; Folder 10 (Text)

General

account with: Wm W. Hirsch, Dealer in Water Supply Goods, Irvington, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 11 (Text)

General

account with: J.R. Horsley and Son, General Merchandise, Waterford, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 12 (Text)

General

account with: Hudson and King, Reliable Footwear, Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 13 (Text)

General

account with: W.H. Hurd, Well Boring, Tuurlock, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 14 (Text)

General

account with: The McCloud River Lumber Co., Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 14 (Text)

General

account with: M. McCormick Co., Wholesale and Retail Butchers, Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 15 (Text)

General

account with: The Modesto Lumber Co., Turlock Yard, Turlock, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 16 (Text)

General

A.H. Murray, Plumbing and Tinning, Electrical Goods Turlock, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 17 (Text)

General

account with: M.J. Nightinggale, General Merchandise, Oakdale, California

Nightingale - Sivley Co. Sivley Bros.

Carton 35; Folder 18 (Text)

General

account with: The Northern Hardware Co. Lodi, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 19 (Text)

General

account with: Osborn and Son Groceries, Hardware, General Merchandise Turlock, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 20 (Text)

General

account with: Pacific Pea Packing Co. Oakdale, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 21 (Text)

General

account with: J.L. Prouty, Blacksmith, Waterford, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 22 (Text)

General

account with: C. Rodder, Horse Furnishing Goods Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 23 (Text)

General

account with: Sacramento Pipe Workds, Wrought Iron. Riveted and Cast Pipe, etc. Sacramento, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 24 (Text)

General

account with: Samson Iron Works, Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 25 (Text)

General

account with: The H.C. Shaw Company, Dealers in Implements, Vehicles and Hardware, Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 26 (Text)

General

account with: The Stockton Ice and Fuel Co., Stockton, California

Carton 35; Folder 27 (Text)

General

account with: Stockton Lumber Co., Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 28 (Text)

General

account with: Stockton Paint Co., Stockton, California

"Mr. Quigley" = H.S.Co.

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 29 (Text)

General

account with: Stockton Planing Mills, Thomas and Buell, props. Stockton, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 30 (Text)

General

account with: Tuolumne Lumber Co. Elmwood, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 31 (Text)

General

account with: Turlock Egg and Poultry Co. Turlock, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 32 (Text)

General

account with: Turlock Hardware Co. Turlock, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 33 (Text)

General

account with: Turlock Meat Market, C.E. Hinds Co. Prop. Turlock, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 34 (Text)

General

account with: The Victoria Company San Francisco

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 35; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Waterford Meat Market, A. Hidalgo. Prop., Waterford, California

Account Records, 1905 - 1910	Carton 35; Folder 36 (Text)
General account with: Yolland and Co., Wholesale and Retail, Stockton, California	
Union Ice Co. agency	
Account Records, 1905 - 1910	Carton 35; Folder 37 (Text)
General account with: Young and Smith Lumber Co. Lodi, California	Carton 33, Polder 37 (Text)
Miscellaneous Account Records, 1905 - 1906	Carton 35; Folder 38 (Text)
General accounts with: miscellaneous companies	Surton 35, 1 older 36 (18.11)
Miscellaneous Account Records, 1907 - 1908	Carton 35; Folder 39 (Text)
General accounts with: Miscellaneous companies	, ,
Miscellaneous Account Records, 1909	Carton 35; Folder 40 (Text)
General accounts with: miscellaneous companies	
Weight Receipts with Account Record, 1905 - 1910	Carton 35; Folder 41 (Text)
Receipts, 1905 - 1910	Carton 35; Folder 42 (Text)
Freight Bills, 1905 - 1910	Carton 35; Folder 43 (Text)
Express Shipping Rates, 1908	Carton 35; Folder 44 (Text)
Shipping Receipts, 1905 - 1910	Carton 35; Folder 45 (Text)
General	Carton 55, Poluci 45 (Text)

Carton 35; Folder 46 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 47 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 48 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 49 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 50 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 51 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 52 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 53 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 54 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 55 (Text)
Carton 35; Folder 56 (Text)

Lease, 1905	Carton 35; Folder 57 (Text)
Lease and Agreement, 1906	Carton 35; Folder 58 (Text)
Agreements, 1907 - 1908	Carton 35; Folder 59 (Text)
Contracts	Carton 35; Folder 60 (Text)
Contract with A.B. Haven, 1906	Carton 35; Folder 61 (Text)
Stock Seed Lists, 1905 - 1910	Carton 36; Folder 1 (Text)
Crop Books, 1905 - 1910 General kept by A.B. Haven	Carton 36; Folder 2 (Text)
Crop Estimates, 1906	Carton 36; Folder 3 (Text)
Crop Reports, 1905 - 1910	Carton 36; Folder 4 (Text)
Tomato Crop Records and Notes, 1905 - 1910	Carton 36; Folder 5 (Text)
Tests for Vitality, 1905 - 1910	Carton 36; Folder 6 (Text)
Notebooks, 1905	Carton 36; Folder 7 (Text)
Publications Used, 1905 - 1910	Carton 36; Folder 8 (Text)
Change of Address Announcements, 1905	Carton 36; Folder 9 (Text)

Ephemera - Haven Seed Co. shipping tags

Carton 36; Folder 10 (Text)

Ephemera - Haven Co. stationary and business cards

Carton 36; Folder 11 (Text)

Ephemera - Labels and letter file boxes used for Haven Co. and personal correspondence

Carton 36; Folder 12 (Text)

Ephemera - Haven Co. blank contracts, 1906

Carton 36; Folder 13 (Text)

Miscellaneous Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1906

Carton 36; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

miscellaneous letters received

Correspondence Incoming, 1908 - 1909

Carton 36; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

A-Z from unorganized letter file labeled E.M. Haven and dated Feb. 4, 1908-March 15, 1909

Miscellaneous Correspondence Incoming, 1907

Carton 36; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Miscellaneous letters received

Correspondence Incoming, 1909

Carton 36; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

From sections A-H of letter file labeled E.M. Haven and dated Mar. 16, 1909-Dec. 31, 1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1909

Carton 36; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

From sections I-R of letter file labeled E.M. Haven and dated Mar. 16, 1909-Dec. 31, 1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1909

Carton 36; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

From sections S-Z of letter file labeled E.M. Haven and dated Mar. 16, 1909-Dec. 31, 1909

Correspondence Incoming, 1910-01 - 1910-07

Carton 36; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

A-Z sections of letter file labeled E.M.H. and dated 1910

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from Des Moines Life Insurance Co.

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from L.J. Beckett, secretary of the former Haven Seed Co. of California, Arroyo Grande

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from D.D. Barnard, member of the Board of Directors of the former Haven Seed Co. of California Arroyo Grande

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from E.W. Clark, member of the Board of Directors of the former Haven Seed Co. of California, Arroyo Grande

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from Paul M. Gregg, member of the Board of Directors of the former Haven Seed Co. of California, Arroyo Grande

Correspondence with Milan Wiggins, Executor of Will of G.W. Haven, 1905 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905

Carton 36; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

to Arch B. Haven, Amy Haven to G.W. Haven

7/11/05 "This is my birthday ---"

Correspondence Outgoing, 1906 - 1907

Carton 36; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Feb.-Mar. 1906: Letters sent after the death of E.M.H. father, G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1908

Carton 36; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence with Gilbert L. Baker, 1909 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Outgoing, 1909 - 1910

Carton 36; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

includes map of the Haven home in Hicksman; letter of Burr dated 4/23/09

letters starting 4/11/10 to Arch B. Haven in Tustin

Correspondence Outgoing, 1906-04-30 - 1909-04-30	Carton 36 (Text)
General	, ,
Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1909-5-01 - 1910-12-22	
General	Carton 36 (Text)
Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Correspondence Outgoing, 1906 - 1911	G 26 (T)
General	Carton 36 (Text)
Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers	
Correspondence , 1904 - 1905	Cortes 27, Felder 1 (Test)
General	Carton 37; Folder 1 (Text)
etters to E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven and Gertie Haven to A.B. Haven	
Correspondence, 1906-01 - 1906-03	Corton 27: Folder 2 (Toyt)
General	Carton 37; Folder 2 (Text)
letters to E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven and E.M. Haven to Geo Haven	
Correspondence, 1906-04 - 1906-07	Conton 27, Foldon 2 (Tout)
General	Carton 37; Folder 3 (Text)
letters to E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven	
Correspondence, 1906-09 - 1906-12	Conton 27, Folder 4 (Toys)
General	Carton 37; Folder 4 (Text)
letters from E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven	
Correspondence, 1907	G
General	Carton 37; Folder 5 (Text)
letters from E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven	
Correspondence, 1908-01 - 1908-02	Conton 27, E-11, C/E (
General	Carton 37; Folder 6 (Text)
letters from E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven	
-	

Correspondence, 1908-03 - 1908-04 Carton 37; Folder 7 (Text) General letters from E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven Correspondence, 1908-05 - 1908-06 Carton 37; Folder 8 (Text) General letters from E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven Correspondence, 1908-07 - 1908-08 Carton 37; Folder 9 (Text) General letters from E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven Correspondence, 1909 Carton 37; Folder 10 (Text) General letters from E.M. Haven to A.B. Haven Cancelled Checks, 1905 - 1910 Carton 37; Folder 11 (Text) General Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910 from a bundle labeled as included; contents unsorted Invoices, Receipts, 1908 - 1910 Carton 37; Folder 12 (Text) General Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910 sections A-H from File Box labeled E.M. Haven and dated Jan. 1, 1908-Dec. 31, 1909

Invoices, Receipts, 1908 - 1909

Carton 37; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Sections IJ-S from file box labeled E.M. Haven and dated Jan. 1, 1908-Dec. 31, 1909

Invoices, Receipts, 1908 - 1909

Carton 37; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Sections T-Z from file box lebaled E.M. Haven and dated Jan. 1, 1908-Dec. 31, 1909

Cash Books, 1905 - 1910

Carton 37; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Figures on Bills Payable, 1909

Carton 37; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Deposit Books and Slips, 1905 - 1910

Carton 37; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

1. Bank of Lodi 1905-1910 2. First Nat'l Bank of Lodi 1906-1910 3. Slips: E.M. Haven to account of A.B. Haven 1906 4. one blank book

Check Books, 1905 - 1907

Carton 37; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

2 checkbooks labeled A.B. Haven's a/c E.M. Haven First Nat'l Bank of Lodi

Check Books, 1905 - 1910

Carton 37; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

1. Mrs. E,M. Haven's a/c E.M. Haven 1906-1907 First Nat'l Bank of Lodi 2. E.M. Haven book no. 2 1908-1910 First Nat'l Bank of Lodi 3. E.M. Haven Bank of Lodi 1907-1908

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1907

Carton 38; Folder 1 (Text)

General

A.B. Haven Personal letters

Includes: Mary Vest, L.L. Lunderman, R.H. Lunderman

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1909

Carton 38; Folder 2 (Text)

General

A.B. Haven business

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1908

Carton 38; Folder 3 (Text)

General

A.B. Haven business letters on labor and land

from: George Kobayashi, J. Larl, M. Haruki, R. Bartour, Steele's Employment Office, W.E. Gillingham, and Vaughan's Seed Store

Account Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

account with: Beckman, Welch and Thompson Co. Lodi, California

Account Record, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

account with: Valley Fruit Co., Lodi, California

Personal Notes on the Haven Co. of California, Arroyo Grande, 1905-07-06

Carton 38; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Extracts from Letters Written on Family Financial Matters, 1903 - 1907

Carton 38; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Diaries, 1906 - 1908

Carton 38; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Legal Case File with Related Papers, 1909 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

contents of first pocket of enclosed "expansive file"

Legal Case File with Related Papers, 1909 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Contents of 2nd pocket (marked "miscel") of "expansive file"

Includes clipping of "Embezzler Haven Arrested in South" from a Modesto Paper June 14 or June 15 1910

Legal Case File with Related Papers, 1909 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Contents of 3rd pocket (marked "bank") and containing empty envelopes and 4th pocket (marked "baker") of "expansive file"

Legal Case File with Related Papers, 1909 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

contents of 5th pocket (marked "Jen"[nings]) of "expansive file"

Legal Case File with Related Papers, 1909 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Contents of 6th and final pocket of "expansive file"

Power of Attorney, 1910

Carton 38; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Agreement Copied and Saved, 1908

Carton 38; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Ordination Certificate, 1905-11-05

Carton 38; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Carton 38; Folder 18 (Text)
Curton 30, 1 older 10 (1ekt)
G
Carton 38; Folder 19 (Text)
C. 4. 20 F. H. 20 (T. 4)
Carton 38; Folder 20 (Text)
G
Carton 38; Folder 21 (Text)
Carton 38; Folder 22 (Text)
G (20 E H 22 /E ()
Carton 38; Folder 23 (Text)
Carton 38; Folder 24 (Text)
Carton 38; Folder 25 (Text)

Memo. Ranch, 1905

Carton 38; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Health and Diet Memoranda, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Clippings Saved, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Miscellaneous Notes, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from American School of Correspondence at Armour Institute of Technology, Chicago

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from Bankers Life Association, Des Moines, Iowa

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from C.C. Garner, Garner and Woodson Real Estate and Conveyancing, Lodi, California

Correspondence Incoming, 1905

Carton 38; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from W.E. Gillingham

Correspondence Incoming, 1905

Carton 38; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from Winnifred Linderman

letter to American Express agent included

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1906

Carton 38; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from United States Department of Agriculture, Division of Publications

Correspondence Incoming, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

from Vaughan's Seed Store, Chicago

Unarranged Correspondence, Account Records, Business Papers, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 37 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Folder 1

Unarranged Correspondence, Account Records, Business Papers, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Folder 2

Unarranged Correspondence, Account Records, Business Papers, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 39 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Folder 3

Unarranged Correspondence, Account Records, Business Papers, 1905 - 1910

Carton 38; Folder 40 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Folder 4

Correspondence Incoming - Personal, 1906 - 1907

Carton 39; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Incoming - Personal, 1908 - 1910

Carton 39; Folder 2 (Text)

GeneralArch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Incoming - Business, 1905 - 1907

Carton 39; Folder 3 (Text)

General Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Incoming - Business, 1908 - 1909

Carton 39; Folder 4 (Text)

General Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Outgoing, 1909-12-29 - 1910-06-24

Carton 39; Folder 5 (Text)

General Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

to E.M. Haven from trip south; Tustin-Santa Ana; Santa Ana Jail; L.A. County Jail; Modesto

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910

Carton 39; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910

Carton 39; Folder 7 (Text)

GeneralArch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

unsorted and unarranged Folder 2

unsorted and unarranged Folder 1

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910	Carton 39; Folder 8 (Text)
General	curton 33, 1 older 6 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
unsorted and unarranged Folder 3	
Cancelled Checks, 1906 - 1907	G (20 E II 0 (E))
General	Carton 39; Folder 9 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Deposit Book with Account Record and Cancelled Checks, 1908 - 1909	C-1 20 F-11 10 (T-1)
General	Carton 39; Folder 10 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Commercial Bank of Turlock	
Account Book and Cancelled Checks, 1909	
General	Carton 39; Folder 11 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
First National Bank of Oakdale	
Correspondence - Duplicating Book, 1908 - 1909	
General	Carton 39; Folder 12 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Correspondence - Duplicating Book, 1911	G
General	Carton 39; Folder 13 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Correspondence - Duplicating Book, 1906	
General	Carton 39; Folder 14 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Correspondence - Duplicating Book, 1906 - 1908	
General	Carton 39; Folder 15 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
, 1	

Correspondence - Duplicating Book, 1908 - 1909

Carton 39; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905-06-15 - 1908-07-02

Carton 39 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Impression book

Correspondence Outgoing, 1908-07-09 - 1914-05-31

Carton 39 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Impression book

Account Records, 1906

Carton 40; Folder 1 (Text)

General

account with: Hale Bros., Inc. (Dress Goods and Clothing), Stockton, California

account with: E. Harris Haven and Burr Hoffmaster

Expense Records, 1905 - 1910

Carton 40; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Receipts, 1905 - 1910

Carton 40; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

receipts for 1906 in original order

Bill of Sale, 1907 - 1909

Carton 40; Folder 4 (Text)

File Plan

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Trip Diary and Expense Record

Carton 40; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

Diaries, 1905 - 1906	Carton 40; Folder 6 (Text)
General	Carton 40, Folder 0 (Text)
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Then B. Haven, I eroonal and Basiness I apers 1705 1710	
Diaries, 1907 - 1909	
	Carton 40; Folder 7 (Text)
General	
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Legal Case File with Related Papers, 1909 - 1910	
~ -	Carton 40; Folder 8 (Text)
General	
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
unsorted; original order	
Legal Case File with Related Papers, 1909 - 1910	
	Carton 40; Folder 9 (Text)
General Arch P. Hayan, Parsanal and Pusinass Papars 1905 1910	
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
unsorted; original order	
Church-related Papers, 1905 - 1910	
	Carton 40; Folder 10 (Text)
General	
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Notebooks	
~	Carton 40; Folder 11 (Text)
General	
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Notes, 1905 - 1910	
1,300,1,300	Carton 40; Folder 12 (Text)
General	
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
Clippings Saved, 1909	
Chppings Suvou, 1707	Carton 40; Folder 13 (Text)
General	,
Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910	
M.M.H. = Modesto Morning Herald (4/20/09,4/24/09) M.E.N. = Mo	odesto Evening News
(4/20/09,4/23/09)	

Clippings Saved, 1910

Carton 40; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven, Personal and Business Papers 1905-1910

M.E.N. = Modesto Evening News (6/21/10,6/23/10,6/29/10,6/30/10) M.M.H. = Modesto Morning Herald (6/15/10,6/19/10,6/21/10,6/22/10,6/28/10,6/29/10,6/30/10,7/1/10)

Miscellany, 1905 - 1910

Carton 40; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Contemporary seed merchants

Correspondence Outgoing and Obituary, 1905 - 1906

Carton 40; Folder 16 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- G.W.Haven

"As taken from father's coat pocket", 1906

Carton 40; Folder 17 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- G.W. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1906

Carton 40; Folder 18 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven "Dema" (nee Pelong)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1908

Carton 40; Folder 19 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven "Dema" (nee Pelong)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1909 - 1910

Carton 40; Folder 20 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven "Dema" (nee Pelong)

Correspondence Incoming, 1906 - 1909

Carton 40; Folder 21 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven "Dema" (nee Pelong)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 40; Folder 22 (Text) General The Haven Family-Lucia G. Haven Unarranged Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 40; Folder 23 (Text) General The Haven Family- Lucia G. Haven Taylor Folder 1 Unarranged Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 40; Folder 24 (Text) General The Haven Family- Lucia G. Haven Taylor Folder 2 Correspondence Outgoing and Composition Book, 1905 - 1910 Carton 40; Folder 25 (Text) General The Haven Family- Lawrence Haven Correspondence Outgoing and lock of hair, 1905 - 1910 Carton 40; Folder 26 (Text) General The Haven Family- Robert Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1909-03 - 1909-04 Carton 40; Folder 27 (Text) General The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven "Dema" Lawrence Haven Robert Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1909-06 - 1909-12 Carton 40; Folder 28 (Text) General The Haven Family- Mrs. Edwin M. Haven "Dema," Lawrenece Haven, Robert Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1908 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 1 (Text) General The Haven Family- E. Harris Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 2 (Text) General The Haven Family- E. Harris Haven unarranged

Wages and Expenses, 1906 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 3 (Text) General The Haven Family- E. Harris Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 4 (Text) General The Haven Family- Amy Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 5 (Text) General The Haven Family- Burr Hoffmaster (married to Amy Haven potentially in 1907) Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 6 (Text) General The Haven Family- Burr Hoffmaster Miscellaneous Financial Records, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 7 (Text) General The Haven Family- Burr Hoffmaster Church-related Papers, 1910 Carton 41; Folder 8 (Text) General The Haven Family- Burr Hoffmaster Correspondence Outgoing and Church-related Papers, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 9 (Text) General The Haven Family- Gertrude Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 10 (Text) General The Haven Family- Fred Grieb (Married Gertrude Haven) Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910 Carton 41; Folder 11 (Text) General The Haven Family- Ralph Haven and Effa, his wife

Correspondence Outgoing and pages from San Bernardino Daily Sun, 1905 - 1910

Carton 41; Folder 12 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- George Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910

Carton 41; Folder 13 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- John M. Haven and Hattie Haven, his wife

Clippings Sent, 1909

Carton 41; Folder 14 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- John M. Haven

clipping of letter from Burr Hoffmaster included

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910

Carton 41; Folder 15 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- (So)phronia Haven "Aunt Phronia"

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910

Carton 41; Folder 16 (Text)

General

The Haven Family- various family members

includes "early history of the Church of Christ in Bloomingdale" by A. Haven

includes two letters to Aunt Phronia

Correspondence Outgoing, 1905 - 1910

General

The Haven Family- W.B. Pelong (brother of Dema Haven)

Haven Seed Co., Santa Ana, California, 1910-07 - 1962

Correspondence Incoming, 1910

Carton 41; Folder 18 (Text)

General

"A" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910

Correspondence Incoming, 1910

Carton 41; Folder 19 (Text)

General

"B" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910

Correspondence Incoming, 1910 Carton 41; Folder 20 (Text) General "C, D, E, F" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910 Correspondence Incoming, 1910 Carton 41; Folder 21 (Text) General "G, H, I, J, K" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910 Correspondence Incoming, 1910 Carton 41; Folder 22 (Text) General "L, M, N, O, P, Q" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910 Correspondence Incoming, 1910 Carton 41; Folder 23 (Text) General "R. S. T" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910 Correspondence Incoming, 1910 Carton 41; Folder 24 (Text) General "U, V" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910 Correspondence Incoming, 1910 Carton 41; Folder 25 (Text) General "W, X, Y, Z" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1910 Correspondence Incoming, 1911 Carton 41; Folder 26 (Text) General "A" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911 Correspondence Incoming, 1911 Carton 41; Folder 27 (Text) General "B" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911 copy of Tomato Seed Contract, 1911 of Haven Seed Co. with Bodger letters

was located in Michigan, South Haven

W.W. Barnard, W. Attlee Burpee and Hiram Buckbee corresponded with the Haven Seed Co. when it

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 41; Folder 28 (Text)

General

"C, D" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 41; Folder 29 (Text)

General

"E, F, G, H" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911

Haven Seed Co. contracts with Germain Seed and Plant Co. included in correspondence

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 41; Folder 30 (Text)

General

"I, J, K, L" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 41; Folder 31 (Text)

General

"M, N. O" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911

L.L. May and Northrup King Co. corresponded with the Haven Seed Co. when it was located in MIchigan (Bloomingdale Seed Farms 1890 and 1886 respectively)

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 41; Folder 32 (Text)

General

"P, Q, R, S" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911

Jerome B. Rice corresponded with the Haven Seed Co. when it was located in Michigan (Bloomingdale Seed Farms, 1885-1891)

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 41; Folder 33 (Text)

General

"T, U, V" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911

James Vick did business with E.M. Haven in Bloomingdale, Michigan 1883

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 41; Folder 34 (Text)

General

"W, X, Y, Z" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1911

T.W. Wood and Sons has done business with E.M. Haven since 1891 in Bloomingdale, Mich.

Correspondence Incoming, 1912 Carton 41; Folder 35 (Text) General Loose letters "A-Z" Victor Johansen was a grower in Arroyo Grande at the time (Nov 1903 - July 1905) the Haven Seed Co. was located there Correspondence Incoming, 1913 Carton 41; Folder 36 (Text) General "A" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913 Correspondence Incoming, 1913 Carton 41; Folder 37 (Text) General "B" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913 Correspondence Incoming, 1913 Carton 41; Folder 38 (Text) General "C" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913 Correspondence Incoming, 1913 Carton 41; Folder 39 (Text) General "D" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913 Correspondence Incoming, 1913 Carton 41; Folder 40 (Text) General

"E, F, G" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 41 (Text)

General

"H, I, J" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 42 (Text)

General

"K, L" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 43 (Text)

General

"M" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 44 (Text)

General

"N, O, P, Q" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 45 (Text)

General

"R, S" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 46 (Text)

General

"T" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 47 (Text)

General

"U, V" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1913

Carton 41; Folder 48 (Text)

General

"W, X, Y, Z" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated 1913

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 41; Folder 49 (Text)

General

"A" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence from American Florist contains H.S. Co. Santa Ana ads

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 41; Folder 50 (Text)

General

"B" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 41; Folder 51 (Text)

General

"B" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 41; Folder 52 (Text)

General

"C" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

C.R. Root (Colorado Seed and Nursery Co., Denver) is probably the same C.R. Root, younger brother of J.B. Root, Rockford, Ill. for whom E.M. Haven worked as a young man

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 41; Folder 53 (Text)

General

"D, E, F" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 1 (Text)

General

"G" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 2 (Text)

General

"H" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 3 (Text)

General

"I, J" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 4 (Text)

General

"K,L" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 5 (Text)

General

"M" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 6 (Text)

General

"N,O" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 7 (Text)

General

"P, O" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 8 (Text)

General

"R" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 9 (Text)

General

"S" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

State Compensation Fund of State of Calif. material removed and folded separately

Chan F. Smith was a friend in Michigan; Chan B. may be his son

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 10 (Text)

General

"T" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 11 (Text)

General

"U,V" section of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 12 (Text)

General

"W, X,Y,Z" sections of letter file labeled H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1914 - April 30, 1915

Correspondence Incoming and Completed Forms, 1914 - 1915-04

Carton 42A; Folder 13 (Text)

General

from State Compensation Insurance Fund of the State of California, San Francisco

Correspondence Incoming, 1915-05 - 1920

Carton 42A; Folder 14 (Text)

General

A-Z

Correspondence Incoming, 1921 - 1929

Carton 42A; Folder 15 (Text)

General

after 1927, Arch B. Haven moved his family to San Onofre; the warehouse in Santa Ana was still important to the business

Correspondence Incoming, 1930 General A-Z	Carton 42A; Folder 16 (Tex
Notes for Change of Location Announcement, 1910-07 General in the hand of A.B. Haven	Carton 42A; Folder 17 (Tex
III the hand of A.B. Haven	
Copies of Correspondence Outgoing, 1910	Carton 42A; Folder 18 (Tex
Telegrams sent, 1910	Carton 42A; Folder 19 (Tex
Letters Sent Regarding Financial Matters, 1913 - 1915	Carton 42A; Folder 20 (Tex
General these letters were bundled together in envelopes or separated by wraphamerican Florest	pping with strips torn from The
Copies of letters sent by Santa Ana attorneys on behalf of the Haven	Seed Co., 1914 Carton 42A; Folder 21 (Tex
Ledger Page, 1917-12-31	Carton 42A; Folder 22 (Tex
Notes on H.S. Co. side	Carton 42A; Folder 23 (Tex
Daily Account Books and Listings, 1912 - 1916-12	Carton 42A; Folder 24 (Tex
Cash Books, 1912-09 - 1915	Carton 42A; Folder 25 (Tex
Correspondence Outgoing, 1917-01-15 - 1917-11-30 General Impression Book	Carton 42B (Tex
Correspondence Outgoing, 1917-11-30 - 1918-04-03 General Impression Book	Carton 42B (Tex

Correspondence Outgoing, 1918-05-01 - 1923-12-12 General Impression Book used briefly	Carton 42B (Text)
Journal, 1914	Carton 42B (Text)
Journal, 1915	Carton 42B (Text)
Journal, 1916	Carton 42B (Text)
Ledger, 1914	Carton 42B (Text)
Ledger, 1915	Carton 42B (Text)
Ledger, 1916	Carton 42B (Text)
Statements of Financial Worth, 1916 - 1917	Carton 43; Folder 1 (Text)
Bills Payable, 1912 - 1914	Carton 43; Folder 2 (Text)
Sight Drafts Returned, 1912 - 1914	Carton 43; Folder 3 (Text)
Loan Records with J.C. Vaughan, 1910 - 1920	Carton 43; Folder 4 (Text)
Notes Payable LIsts, 1910 - 1916	Carton 43; Folder 5 (Text)
Notes Payable Lists with Promissory Notes, 1915 - 1920	Carton 43; Folder 6 (Text)
Promissory Notes, 1930 - 1931	Carton 43; Folder 7 (Text)

Deposit Books, 1910-12-14 - 1914-10-10

Carton 43; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

in account with E.M. Haven or A.B. Haven or either

counter check enclosed

Check Stubs, 1910-12-22 - 1912-05-27

Carton 43; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

E.M. Haven or A.B. Haven, Santa Ana or Tustin, Calif.

used to pay Haven Seed Co. accounts

Check Stubs, 1912-05-27 - 1914-01-28

Carton 43; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

E.M.H.

used to pay Haven Seed Co. accounts as well as some personal bills

Check Stubs, 1915-05-10 - 1917-10-17

Carton 43; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

"Haven Seed Co." account (opened Oct. 9, 1914) at this bank

Check Registers, 1911-09-30 - 1912-04-09

Carton 43; Folder 12 (Text)

File Plan

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

A.B.H. ck. books

used to pay H.S.Co. wages etc. as well as personal bills

Check Registers, 1912-04-13 - 1913-03-29

Carton 43; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

A.B.H. ck. books

used to pay H.S.Co. wages etc. as well as personal bills

Carton 43; Folder 14 (Text)

Check Registers, 1913-03-31 - 1913-10-04

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

A.B.H. ck. books

used for H.S.Co wages etc. as well as for personal bills

contains 5 of 9; remaining in following folder

Check Registers, 1913-10-04 - 1914-01-05

Carton 43; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

A.B.H. ck. books

used for H.S.Co. wages etc. as well as for personal bills

remaining 4 of 9 registers starting in preceding folder

Check Registers, 1914-01-05 - 1914-09-26

Carton 43; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

A.B.H. ck. books

used for H.S.Co. wages etc. as well as for personal bills

Checks Balanced, 1911-01-09 - 1911-05-12

Carton 43; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

signed by both E.M. and A.B. Haven

Checks Balanced, 1911-09-06

Carton 43; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

signed by both E.M. or A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1911-11-14

Carton 43; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or either and A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1912-01-08 - 1912-02-06

Carton 43; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or either and A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1912-03-20 - 1912-05-20

Carton 43; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or either and A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1912-07-10 - 1912-09-12

Carton 43; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or either and A.B. Haven

Checks Balanced, 1912-10-17 - 1912-12-17

Carton 43; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or either and A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1913-01-24 - 1913-02-26

Carton 43; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or either and A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1913-03-14 - 1913-04-03

Carton 43; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or either and A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1913-04-21 - 1913-07-08

Carton 44; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: E.M. or A.B. Haven or both and A.B. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1913-08-01 - 1913-10-02

Carton 44; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: A.B. Haven and E.M. Haven

Checks Balanced, 1913-11-07 - 1913-12-17

Carton 44; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: A.B. Haven and E.M. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced, 1914-01-16 - 1914-02-28

Carton 44; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

2 accounts: A.B. Haven and E.M. Haven

original order

Checks Balanced with Statements of Account, 1914-04-01 - 1914-06-20

Carton 44; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

E.M. or A.B. Haven or Seed Co. account

statements of account included; original order

Checks Balanced with Statements of Account, 1914-09-01 - 1914-10-08

Carton 44; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Farmers and Merchants National Bank, Santa Ana

E.M. or A.B. Haven or Seed Co. account statements of account included account opened 10/8/14 for H.S. Co.

original order

Check Stubs, 1914-09-28 - 1916-12-08

Carton 44; Folder 7 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. E.M.H. sec'y

Check Stubs, 1914-09-28 - 1915-12-24

Carton 44; Folder 8 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

A.B.H. Tustin or Haven Seed Co. A.B. Haven

Check Stubs, 1915-12-24 - 1916-12-12

Carton 44; Folder 9 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

A.B.H. Tustin or Haven Seed Co. A.B. Haven

Checks Balanced, 1912 - 1914

Carton 44; Folder 10 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

A.B. Haven or Haven Seed Co.

original order

Checks Balanced, 1916-06-15

Carton 44; Folder 11 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. account: A.B. Haven Pres. and E.M. Haven Sec'y

original order

Checks Balanced, 1917-07-21

Carton 44; Folder 12 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. account, A.B. Haven Pres. and E.M. or L.S. Haven Sec'y

Haven Seed Co. printed checks; original order

Checks Balanced, 1917-08-04 - 1917-09-04

Carton 44; Folder 13 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. Account: A.B. Haven Pres. and L.S. Haven Sec'y

original order

Checks Balanced, 1917-10-06

Carton 44; Folder 14 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. account; A.B. Haven Pres. and L.S. Haven Sec'y

original order

Checks Balanced, 1917-11-01

Carton 44; Folder 15 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. account; A.B. Haven Pres. and L.S. Haven Sec'y

original order

Checks Balanced, 1917-12-31

Carton 44; Folder 16 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. account; A.B. Haven Pres. and L.S. Haven Sec'y

original order

Checks Balanced with Adding Machine Tapes, 1918-03

Carton 44; Folder 17 (Text)

General

First National Bank, Tustin

Haven Seed Co. account; A.B. Haven Pres. and L.S. Haven Sec'y

Check Record, 1919 - 1934 General	Carton 44 (Text)
contained in sectional post binder top locking	
Statements Sent, 1911 - 1915	Carton 45; Folder 1 (Text)
Statements of Monies due A.B. Haven and Rancho Santa Margarita, 1936	Carton 45; Folder 2 (Text)
Estimates for Hot Bed Sash, 1914 - 1915 General	Carton 45; Folder 3 (Text)
Hammond Lumber Co., W.P. Fuller and Co., et al	
Comparative Power Costs, 1934-11	Carton 45; Folder 4 (Text)
Notes on Freight Costs and Lumber	Carton 45; Folder 5 (Text)
Miscellaneous Records of Account with C.E. Utt, 1910 - 1941	Carton 45; Folder 6 (Text)
Account Records, 1910-07 - 1910-12 General	Carton 45; Folder 7 (Text)
A-Z	
Account Records, 1911 - 1912	Carton 45; Folder 8 (Text)
General A-Z	cuton 43, 1 older 0 (Text)
Account Records, 1913 - 1915	Carton 45; Folder 9 (Text)
General From "A" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated	

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Aggeler and Musser Seed Co. Los Angeles

From "A" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 11 (Text)

General

The American Florist, Chicago

From "A" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

charges for advertisements

Shipping Memoranda and Freight Bills, 1911 - 1916

Carton 45; Folder 12 (Text)

General

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Co. - Coast Lines. Santa Ana

From "A" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 13 (Text)

General

From "B" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 14 (Text)

General

From "C" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 15 (Text)

General

From "D" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Carton 45; Folder 16 (Text)

General

From "EF" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 17 (Text)

General

The Florists' Review Florists' Publishing Co.

charges for advertisements

From "EF" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 18 (Text)

General

From "G" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 19 (Text)

General

From "HIJ" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 20 (Text)

General

From "HIJ" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 21 (Text)

General

From "HIJ" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

The Irvine Co., San Joaquin Rancho - C.F. Krause, secretary and Geo L. Carroll

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 22 (Text)

Carton 45; Folder 23 (Text)

General

From "MN" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 24 (Text)

General

From "O" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 25 (Text)

General

From "PQ" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 26 (Text)

General

From "R" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 27 (Text)

General

From "S" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 28 (Text)

General

From "S" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Standard Oil Co. Los Angeles

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 29 (Text)

General

From "T" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Carton 45; Folder 30 (Text)

General

From "T" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Tustin Hardware Co., Tustin

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 31 (Text)

General

From "T" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Tustin Lumber Co., Tustin

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 32 (Text)

General

From "UV" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 33 (Text)

General

From "W" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 34 (Text)

General

From "XYZ" section of file labled Invoices, Bills, Receipts, H.S. Co. and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1916

Carton 45; Folder 35 (Text)

General

A-Z

Freight Bills and Notices, 1910 - 1915

Carton 45; Folder 36 (Text)

Weight Receipts, 1910 - 1916

Carton 45; Folder 37 (Text)

Receipts for Bills Paid, 1910 - 1912

Carton 45; Folder 38 (Text)

Rough Inventory, 1912-12-31	Carton 45; Folder 39 (Text
Seed and Bag Inventory, 1915-12-31	Conton 45, Foldon 22 (Torri
F : 41 4 1015 10 21	Carton 45; Folder 33 (Text
Equipment Inventory, 1915-12-31	Carton 45; Folder 34 (Text
Listings of Equipment and of "Lumber Delivered to Peat"	Carton 45; Folder 35 (Text
General According to Burr Hoffmaster, the Haven Co. had a "crop at the peat land Bay in 1911 or 1912 which was his responsibility.	
Time Book with Lists and Notes, 1911 - 1912	Carton 45; Folder 36 (Text
General contentes as found	Curton 43, 1 older 30 (10A)
Time Book with Lists and Notes, 1912	Carton 45; Folder 37 (Tex
General contents as found	
Time Books with Lists and Notes, 1912 - 1913	Carton 45; Folder 38 (Tex
General contents as found	Carton 43, 1 older 30 (1ex
Time Book with Lists and Notes, 1913 - 1914	Carton 15, Folder 20 (Tay
General contents as found	Carton 45; Folder 39 (Tex
Time Records, 1916	Carton 45; Folder 40 (Tex
Time Book, 1944-09 - 1946-02	Carton 45; Folder 41 (Tex
Time Record with Charles G. Meserve, 1914	Carton 45; Folder 42 (Tex
Record of Wages due A.J. Hoffmaster with Interest, 1909 - 1916	

Labor Book by Variety of Plant, 1912 - 1913	Carton 45; Folder 44 (Tex
Cost and Time Analysis for Juice Production by Year, 1910 - 1913 General S.J.F. Co San Joaquin Fruit Co.	Carton 45; Folder 45 (Tex
Tomato Seed Orders, 1911 - 1915	Carton 45; Folder 46 (Tex
"Houses that have not ordered" List with Notes, 1913-02	Carton 45; Folder 47 (Tex
Seed Order Notes and Receipts, 1910 - 1915	Carton 45; Folder 48 (Tex
Order Pads, 1911-12-27 - 1913-02-24	Carton 45; Folder 49 (Tex
Account Records, 1914 - 1917	Corton 45 (Tox
General Standard Figuring Book by Standard Blank Books	Carton 43 (162
	Carton 45 (Texton 45 (
Standard Figuring Book by Standard Blank Books Invoices, 1916-07-01 - 1918-04-27 General	
Standard Figuring Book by Standard Blank Books Invoices, 1916-07-01 - 1918-04-27 General Impression book Financial Planning and Notes, 1911 General	Carton 45 (Te
Standard Figuring Book by Standard Blank Books Invoices, 1916-07-01 - 1918-04-27 General Impression book Financial Planning and Notes, 1911 General in the hand of A.B. Haven	Carton 45 (Teacher 1) Carton 46; Folder 1 (Teacher 2) Carton 46; Folder 2 (Teacher 2)

Receipts from Seed Sold with Seed Shipment Records, 1936 General	Carton 46; Folder 5 (Text)
San Onofre lease records	
Receipts from Seed Sold with Seed Shipment Records, 1935 - 1936	Carton 46; Folder 6 (Text)
General tustin lease records	
Surplus Offer Lists for Tomato Seed, 1911 - 1930	Carton 46; Folder 7 (Text)
Orders by Variety Notebooks, 1919 - 1924	Carton 46; Folder 8 (Text)
Orders by Variety Notebooks, 1925 - 1935	Carton 46; Folder 9 (Text)
Order Books, 1911 - 1916	Carton 46; Folder 10 (Text)
General orders books of Edwin M. Haven	
Order Books, 1914 - 1917	Carton 46; Folder 11 (Text)
General order books from Arch B. Haven	
Seed Sales Book, 1932 - 1935	Carton 46 (Text)
Seed Sales Book, 1929 - 1936	Carton 46 (Text)
Produce Sales Book, 1929 - 1935	Carton 46 (Text)
Contract, 1923-12-31	Carton 47; Folder 1 (Text)
General A.B. Haven and Lizzie Haven sell eight lots of land to Raitt's Dairy	

Agreements with David Fickas and Jay S. Brooks, 1917 - 1927	Carton 47; Folder 2 (Text)
General David Fickas "a widower of San Diego Co."	
Agreements with Mollie J. Huston, 1917 - 1918	Carton 47; Folder 3 (Text)
Water Agreements with M. Babylon, 1925 - 1927	Carton 47; Folder 4 (Text)
Memorandum of Verbal Agreement with Perry H. Sanger, 1914	Carton 47; Folder 5 (Text)
Mortgages with Receipts and Promissory Notes, 1912 - 1926	Carton 47; Folder 6 (Text)
Satisfaction of Mortgage Papers, 1915 - 1931	Carton 47; Folder 7 (Text)
Reconveyance, 1930	Carton 47; Folder 8 (Text)
Deed, 1912	Carton 47; Folder 9 (Text)
Grant Deed, 1917	Carton 47; Folder 10 (Text)
Release of Mortgage Papers, 1928 - 1930	Carton 47; Folder 11 (Text)
Partial Release of Mortgage Papers, 1921 - 1923	Carton 47; Folder 12 (Text)
Extension of Mortgage Papers, 1929	Carton 47; Folder 13 (Text)
Mortgage Notes, 1926	Carton 47; Folder 14 (Text)
Extension of Note, 1925	Carton 47; Folder 15 (Text)

Crop Mortgages, 1929 - 1931	Carton 47; Folder 16 (Text
Land Leases, 1928 - 1929	Carton 47; Folder 17 (Text
Tax Bills and Receipts, 1915 - 1920	Carton 47; Folder 18 (Text
Tax Bills and Receipts, 1920 - 1923	Carton 47; Folder 19 (Text
General includes listings of Orange Co. tax rates	
Tax Bills and Receipts, 1923 - 1927	Carton 47; Folder 20 (Text)
State of California Tax Receipts, 1915 - 1917	Carton 47; Folder 21 (Text
Personal Property Receipts, 1915 - 1922	Carton 47; Folder 22 (Text
Contract Offers - Tomato Seed, 1913 - 1918	Carton 47; Folder 23 (Text
Legal Case File, 1920 - 1921	Carton 47; Folder 24 (Text
General Pedrick and Son, Seeds men Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway C Folder 1	
Legal Case File, 1921 - 1922	Carton 47; Folder 25 (Text
General Pedrick and Son, Seedmen Atchinson. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway ve General Folder 2	
Stock Certificates, 1946	Carton 47; Folder 26 (Text
Credit Inquiry about John Bodger and Sons Co., 1910	Carton 47; Folder 27 (Text)

Scratch Notes on Haven Co. Stock Shares	Carton 47; Folder 28 (Text
Copy of Orange County Bike Ordinance, 1914	Carton 47, Folder 20 (Tay)
General	Carton 47; Folder 29 (Text
in the hand of E.M. Haven	
Business Diary, 1914-02-27 - 1914-04-07	
Company	Carton 47; Folder 30 (Text
General in the hand of A.B. Haven	
in the hand of A.B. Haven	
some cash and account records in the back	
Business Diary, 1925-06-05 - 1929-08-12	C. 4. 47. P. 11. 01 / T.
General	Carton 47; Folder 31 (Text
A.B.H. is Arch B. Haven; R.A.H. is Robert Haven "Bob"; L.S.H	. is Lawrence Haven
Date Book, 1931	G
	Carton 47; Folder 32 (Text
Crop Books, 1911 - 1914	Carton 47; Folder 33 (Text
	Carton 47, 1 older 55 (Text
Crop Books, 1918 - 1920	
	Carton 47; Folder 34 (Text
Crop Books, 1921 - 1923	
	Carton 47; Folder 35 (Text
Crop Books, 1924 - 1933	
	Carton 47; Folder 36 (Text
Stock Seed Books and Notes, 1912 - 1918	
	Carton 47; Folder 37 (Text
Stock Seed Books and Notes, 1912 - 1927	
	Carton 47; Folder 38 (Text
Measurements on Paine's and/or Rosenbaum's Places, 1917	
	Carton 48; Folder 1 (Text
Various Survey Maps, 1918 - 1924	
• •	Carton 48; Folder 2 (Tex

Planting Records, 1914 - 1928	Carton 48; Folder 3 (Text)
Planting Records, 1914 - 1928	Carton 48; Folder 4 (Text)
Planting Records, 1914 - 1928	Carton 48; Folder 5 (Text)
Rogue Books, 1917 - 1923	Carton 48; Folder 6 (Text)
Rogue Books, 1917 - 1923	Carton 48; Folder 7 (Text)
Test Record List, 1922	Carton 48; Folder 8 (Text)
Test Notebooks and Lists, 1911 - 1922	Carton 48; Folder 9 (Text)
Test Notebooks and Lists, 1911 - 1922	Carton 48; Folder 10 (Text)
Notes on Tomato Crops, 1910 General R.A.H. is Robert A. Haven	Carton 49; Folder 1 (Text)
Mailing List Notebooks, 1911 - 1916	Carton 49; Folder 2 (Text)
Photographs I	Carton 49; Folder 2 (Text)
Photographs II	Carton 49; Folder 4 (Text)
Photographs III	Carton 49; Folder 5 (Text)
Photographs IV	Carton 49; Folder 6 (Text)
Photographs V	Carton 49; Folder 7 (Text)

Clippings Saved, 1910

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 8 (Text)

General

See Oversize: Article "Haven Seed Company Important to County's Prosperity" from Santa Ana Register August 14, 1919

survey o Santa Margarita Ranch story

United States Dept. of Agriculture Publications Used, 1913	Carton 49; Folder 9 (Text)
Miscellaneous Notes and Records	Carton 49; Folder 10 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1918 - 1919	Carton 49; Folder 11 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1920 - 1921	Carton 49; Folder 12 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1922 - 1925	Carton 49; Folder 13 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1926 - 1927	Carton 49; Folder 14 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1928 - 1929	Carton 49; Folder 15 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1930 - 1931	Carton 49; Folder 16 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1932 - 1933	Carton 49; Folder 17 (Text)
Warehouse Notebooks, 1934 - 1936	Carton 49; Folder 18 (Text)
Tomato Harvest Notebooks, 1910 - 1912	Carton 49; Folder 19 (Text)
Tomato Harvest Notebooks, 1913 - 1917	Carton 49; Folder 20 (Text)

Ephemera - Brochures on Tomato Seed Produced by the Haven Co., 1913	Folder 50; Folder 1 (Text
General includes brochure with photos of seed farm and warehouse	
Ephemera - Haven Co. Tags	Folder 50; Folder 2 (Text
Ephemera - Haven Co. Stationary I General	Folder 50; Folder 3 (Tex
letterhead pre-1917	
Ephemera - Haven Co. Stationary II	Carton 49; Folder 4 (Text
Ephemera - Haven Co. Stationary III General	Folder 50; Folder 5 (Tex
According to the county directories in the Santa Ana History Room, Arch F. San Onofre in 1927-1928; the center of business remained at the seed warel Edinger, Santa Ana	•
Ephemera - Haven Co. Business Forms, 1935 - 1936	Folder 50; Folder 6 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. Form Letters	Folder 50; Folder 7 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. Blank Contracts	Folder 50; Folder 8 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. Cabbage Seeds	Folder 50; Folder 9 (Tex
General According to telephone directories in the Santa Ana Reading Room, A.B. H from about 1944 to about 1963 (3 years after A.B. Haven's death). At the sa 1956, the Haven Seed Co., with L.S. Haven as president, is listed at the San and Edinger).	me time, until about
Ephemera - Haven Co. Tomato Wrappers	Folder 50; Folder 10 (Tex
Ephemera - Haven Co. Business Cards	Folder 50; Folder 11 (Tex

Ephemera - Santa Ana Business Cards	Folder 50; Folder 12 (Text
Ephemera - Santa Ana Merchant Advertising	Folder 50; Folder 13 (Text
Ephemera - Orange County Business Cards	Folder 50; Folder 14 (Text
Ephemera - Los Angeles Business Cards	Folder 50; Folder 15 (Text
Ephemera - California and Out-of-State Business Cards	Folder 50; Folder 16 (Text
Ephemera - Miscellaneous Items	Folder 50; Folder 17 (Text
Correspondence Incoming, 1910-07 - 1910-12 General Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917	Folder 50; Folder 18 (Text
Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1911 General Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917	Folder 50; Folder 19 (Text
from Bewley, Bird and Co., Lodi Real Estate, Loans, Insurance contract to sell the property included	
Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1911 General Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917 from J.B. Jennings, Lawyer, Modesto, California	Folder 50; Folder 20 (Text
Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1911 General Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917 from Stockton Savings Bank	Folder 50; Folder 21 (Text

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Folder 50; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

from Southern Pacific Co.

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

from Law Offices of W.J. Brown, Modesto, California

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

From Bertha Jory. Harris Haven's fiancee, Stockton

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Avery T. Searle, attorrey-at-law, formerly of Lodi

Cards of Condolence, 1912-01 - 1912-02

Folder 50; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

on the death of Harris Haven

cards from Bertha Jory, Jory, Faber families are from the Stockton area

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

A, B, and C sections of letter file dated Sept 1, 1911 to Dec. 31, 1912 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

D,E,F sections of letter file dated Sept 1, 1911 to Dec. 31, 1912 and labeled E.M.H.

Martha A Doane (and husband Ned) were correspondencts in Bloomingdale, Michigan around 1882

Coffee Club letterhead; Harris Haven was manager of the Modesto branch before his illness

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

G,H, IJ, K sections of letter file dated Sept 1, 1911 to Dec. 31, 1912 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

L,M,N,O sections of letter file dated Sept 1, 1911 to Dec. 31, 1912 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

OQ sections of letter file dated Sept 1, 1911 to Dec. 31, 1912 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

R and S sections of letter file dated Sept 1, 1911 to Dec. 31, 1912 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1911 - 1912

Folder 50; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

T, U, VW, XYZ sections of letter file dated Sept 1, 1911 to Dec. 31, 1912 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

A, B, and C sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

D,E, and F sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

G, H, IJ sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 37 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

K and L sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

M and NO sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 39 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

PQ sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Generally correspondence from N.L. Prince, Prince Brothers Real Estate, Banning

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 40 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

R and S sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1915

Folder 50; Folder 41 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

T, UV, W, XYZ sections of letter file dated Jan. 1, 1913 to Dec. 31, 1915 and labeled E.M.H.

Correspondence Incoming, 1916 - 1917

Folder 50; Folder 43 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

includes clippings about C.C. Garner

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910-12-22 - 1912-02-26

Folder 50 (Text)

General

Impression book for E.M. Haven, Tustin, California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1911

Carton 51; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Correspondence Outgoing, 1911 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Telegrams Sent, 1910 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Account Records, 1911 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 4 (Text)

File Plan

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Section A from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Carton 51; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Sections B,C, D from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Account Records, 1912 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Sections E, F, G from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Account Records, 1911 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Sections IJ, K, L, M from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Account Records, 1911 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Section NO, PQ, R from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Account Records, 1911 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Section S from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Account Records, 1911 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Section T from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Carton 51; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Section UV from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Account Records, 1911 - 1912

Carton 51; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Sections W, XYZ from file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Sept. 1,1911 - Dec. 31, 1912

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917 A, B, C, D sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

A, B, C, D sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

E,F,G,H sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

IJ, K, L, M, NO sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

PQ sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Carton 51; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

R sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

S sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records and Wet Wash Tags, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

S sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Santa Ana Steam Laundry, Santa Ana

Account Records and Clipping, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

S sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Southern Counties Gas Co. of California, Santa Ana

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

T sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

T sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Tustin Mercantile Co., Tusin. Formerly Chas O. Artz, dealer in Gen'l Merchandise

Carton 51; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

UV, W sections of file box labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, and dated Jan. 1, 1913 - Dec. 31, 1915

Account Records, 1913 - 1915

Carton 51; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Montgomery Ward and Co., Chicago

Account Records, 1915

Carton 51; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Montgomery Ward and Co., Chicago

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

A, B. C, D sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

EF sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

G, HIJ sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Carton 51; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

KL, M sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

NO, PQ sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

R sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

S sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

T sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Account Records, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

UV, W, XYZ sections of file labeled E.M.H. Bills, Receipts, Invoices and dated Jan. 1, 1916 to Dec. 31, 1917

Notes Payable Lists and Figures with Promissory Notes, 1916

Carton 51; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

all as found folded in blank notebook

E.M.H. Check Book List and Lists of Other Accounts, 1913

Carton 51; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Copy of Complaint and Summons, 1911

Carton 51; Document box 37 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Legal Case File: Dr. L.B. Hines Case, 1910

Carton 51; Folder 38 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

L.B. Hines. D.D.S. Lodi, California

Church-related Papers, 1910 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 39 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

E.M. Haven was a member of the First Christian Church of Santa Ana and Secretyar of its sunday school dept.

School-related Papers, 1916 - 1917

Carton 51; Folder 40 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917

Tustin Grammar School: Robert Haven and Louise Utt

Santa Ana High School: Cammie Mitchel, later married to Lawrence Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1915-01-28 - 1917-12-4

Carton 51 (Text)

General

Impression book

Correspondence Outgoing, 1912-02-26 - 1915-01-30	Carton 51 (Text)
General mpression book	
Wallet used by E.M. Haven and its contents	Conton 52: Folder 1 (Toyt)
General	Carton 52; Folder 1 (Text)
Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917	
Photograph of E.M. Haven	
General	Carton 52; Folder 2 (Text)
Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917	
Miscellany, 1910	
General	Carton 52; Folder 3 (Text)
Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers; July 1910 - Sept. 15, 1917	
Correspondence Incoming, 1910	
General	Carton 52; Folder 4 (Text)
Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960	
from Avery T. Searle, attorney-at-law, Lodi, California	
Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1918	
General	Carton 52; Folder 5 (Text)
Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960	
A-C Sections of letter file labeled ABH letters (1910-1918)	
Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1918	
General	Carton 52; Folder 6 (Text)
Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960	
D-H Sections of letter file labeled ABH letters (1910-1918)	
(1) 10 (1) 10 (1)	

Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1918

Carton 52; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

IJ-R Sections of letter file labeled ABH letters (1910-1918)

Bertha Jory was Harris Haven's fiancee

Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1918

Carton 52; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

S-Z Sections of letter file labeled ABH letters (1910-1918)

Correspondence Incoming, 1910 - 1918

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

in OVERSIZE: Photographs of Arch B Haven and family in Seed Trade News

Correspondence with C.E. Utt, 1910

Carton 52; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Letters Received Upon the Announcement of Marriage to Lizzie Brown, 1911

Carton 52; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Letters Received After Sending Photograph of Newly Weds Arch and Lizzie Haven, 1912

Carton 52; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Letters Received Upon the Death of Edwin M. Haven, 1917

Carton 52; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

These letters were clipped together and were found at the front of the Letter File labeled ABH letters. They are generally from people in the seed trade; some of these were acquaintances of many years.

Correspondence, Wires, Etc., 1931

Carton 52; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910-07 - 1916

Carton 52; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Letters, Reports, Orders Sent from Sales Trip, 1911-12-23 - 1912-01-13

Carton 52; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from Letter File box labeled Sales Trips A.B.H. - Dec. 1911, Jan. and Feb. 1912 and Jan. 1, 1913-Feb. 1913

Letters, Reports, Orders Sent from Sales Trip, 1912-01-14 - 1912-01-24

Carton 52; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from Letter File box labeled Sales Trips A.B.H. - Dec. 1911, Jan. and Feb. 1912 and Jan. 1, 1913-Feb. 1913

Letters, Reports, Orders Sent from Sales Trip, 1912-01-27 - 1912-02-15

Carton 52; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from Letter File box labeled Sales Trips A.B.H. - Dec. 1911, Jan. and Feb. 1912 and Jan. 1, 1913-Feb. 1913

Telegrams Sent, 1912-01-08 - 1912-02-13

Carton 52; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from Letter File box labeled Sales Trips A.B.H. - Dec. 1911, Jan. and Feb. 1912 and Jan. 1, 1913-Feb. 1913

Summaries of Sales Trip Activities, 1912-01 - 1912-02

Carton 52; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Notebooks Used on Sales Trips, 1911-12 - 1913-02

Carton 52; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Red: Jan. Feb. 1912 (with notes from E.M. Haven)

Black: Jan. Feb. 1913 (with cash account record)

Letters, Reports, Orders Sent from Sales Trip, 1913-01-01 - 1913-01-16

Carton 52; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from letter file box labeled Sales Trips A.B.H.

Suggestions for planting sweet peas includes diagram of Haven farm property near Burr Hoffmaster's house.

Letters, Reports, Orders Sent from Sales Trip, 1913-01-17 - 1913-02-01

Carton 52; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from letter file box labeled sales trips -A.B.H.

Letters, Reports, Orders Sent from Sales Trip, 1913-02-03 - 1913-02-15

Carton 52; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from letter file box labeled sales trips -A.B.H.

Telegrams Sent, 1913-01-02 - 1913-02-21

Carton 52; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

from letter file box labeled sales trips -A.B.H.

Notes and Photograph, Business Trip to Hanford, California, 1912-11

Carton 52; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Cash Account Records, 1910 - 1911

Carton 52; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

in the hand of A.B. Haven

Cash Account for Trip East, 1911 - 1912

Carton 52; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

arranger's note: be patient-have a care. Arch Haven's system is his own; it works-for him.

Receipts and Order Forms, 1910 - 1930

Carton 52; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

directions on delivery to Arch and Lizzie Haven's home are written on a bill from Horton-Spurgeon Furniture Store dated 6/19/15

Papers Relating to the San Joaquin Fruit Co., 1910 - 1913

Carton 52; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Stock Shares - Santa Ana Valley Hospital, 1922 - 1923

Carton 52; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Diary, 1911-08-23 - 1911-11-06

Carton 52; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Correspondence Outgoing, 1914-06-01 - 1924-01-18

Carton 52 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

General

Impression book

Correspondence Outgoing, 1927-07-07 - 1927-12-07

Carton 52 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Impression book

Insurance Papers - Bankers Life Co.

Carton 53; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Policies, Travelers Insurance Co.

Carton 53; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

accident insurance

Insurance Papers - Claim Form, Travelers Insurance Company, 1919

Carton 53; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Receipts from Accident Insurance, Travelers Insurance Co.

Carton 53; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Loan Agreements on Life Insurance, Travelers Insurance Co.

Carton 53; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Policy - Modern Woodmen of America

Carton 53; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Mutual Benefit Life

Carton 53; Folder 7 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Mutual Life Insurance Co. of New York

Carton 53; Folder 8 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Medical History Forms, Travelers Insurance Co., 1917 - 1918

Carton 53; Folder 9 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Correspondence Sent and Receipts on Life Insurance, Travelers Insurance Co.

Carton 53; Folder 10 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Insurance Papers - Receipts from Life insurance, Travelers Insurance Co.

Carton 53; Folder 11 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Digest of Personal Life Insurance Polices, 1936 - 1960

Carton 53; Folder 12 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

People vs. A.B. Haven, 1910-07 - 1910-12

Carton 53; Folder 13 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

letters found in enclosed packet

Sketches

Carton 53; Folder 14 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Photographs - Arch B. Haven

Carton 53; Folder 15 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

the photograph signed A.B. Haven appeared in the Aug. 14, 1919 Santa Ana Register

Duplicate Photographs - A.B. Haven

Carton 53; Folder 16 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Convention Photographs Saved, 1928 - 1939

Carton 53; Folder 17 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Convention Ephemera, 1921

Carton 53; Folder 18 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Photographs Saved, 1928 - 1929

Carton 53; Folder 19 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Programs Saved, 1929 - 1945

Carton 53; Folder 20 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Minstrel show cover by Mary Haven

Papers and Photographs Relating to Cars, Trucks, and Gasoline, 1940

Carton 53; Folder 21 (Text)

General

Randy Ema has in his possession (Nov. 1981) a Ford stake truck with AB Haven and Sons, San Clemente lettered on the door. Randy says it dates from the 1950s. It is still in use.

Papers Related to San Onofre School District, 1933 - 1937

Carton 53; Folder 22 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Election Day Materials Saved, 1938-11-08

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 23 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

see OVERSIZE for Sample Ballot

Clippings Saved, 1910

Carton 53; Folder 24 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

- 1. From Orchard and Farm: "Richer than Lands---" Decribes farming teh delta area of the Sacramento River where Arch Haven worked (Victoria Island) while the Haven Seed Co. was moving fom Arroyo Grande to Lodi in 1905.
- 2. Mrs. John Killifer (sic)
- 3. from Des Moines Bee: Clipped during sales trip
- 4. Texas storm story dated 5/17/32: Lizzie Haven was born in Texas and had relatives living there

Clippings Saved - Letters to the "Register Clearing House" from C.E. Utt, 1941 - 1943

Carton 53; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

arranger's note: The black crayon marks visible on the clipped articles were made to indicate which one was of interest on the unclipped newspaper page.

Poetry, Booklets, Quotations Saved, 1910

Carton 53; Folder 26 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Birthday and Father's Day Cards Saved, 1937 - 1938

Carton 53; Folder 27 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Lists of Relatives and Friends, 1913 - 1915

Carton 53; Folder 28 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Maps and Brochure - Brownsville, Texas, 1930

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 29 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

see OVERSIZE

Maps - Pacific Coast with "Motor Court" Guide, 1937 - 1942

Carton 53; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Gilmore Oil, Union Oil, 1937 Oregon, Redwood Empire, and 1942 "motor court" guide

Brochures and Maps Requested - Oregon, 1939 - 1941

Carton 53; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Wallets Used

Carton 53; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Ephemera - Orange County Businesses, 1935 - 1939

Carton 53; Folder 33 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Empty Envelopes

Carton 53; Folder 34 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Cash Account Records etc., 1911 - 1914

Carton 53; Folder 35 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

Notebooks and Notes, 1910

Carton 53; Folder 36 (Text)

General

Arch B. Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1960

The calling card for Mrs. Maud Thurman was researched in the Orange Co. directories, Santa Ana History Room. In 1925 she is listed at the Highland address; Clarence Van Dyke, a carpenter, was a boarder.

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1911

Carton 54; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Lawrence Haven - Personal and Business Papers; July 1910-1919, 1937

L.S. Haven was sec'y of the Haven Seed Co. and signed checks as such after July 1917

Seeds and Bag

Carton 54; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants 1910-1944

Aggeler and Musser Seed Co., Los Angeles

gift of Randy Ema (found in Arch B. Haven Jr.'s barn)

Miscellany, 1915 - 1937

Carton 54; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Lawrence Haven - Personal and Business Papers; 1910-1919,1937

Clippings, 1912 - 1913

Carton 54; Folder 4 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants 1910-1944

arranger's note: Francis Brill and Edwin M. Haven corresponded from 1880 on. Mr. Brill lived on Long Island.

Notes and Letters Related to Haven Family History

Carton 54; Folder 5 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980

includes: "Notes given by Aunt Phronia 4/26/16" and notes dated 5/4/16 and notes on Arch, Lizzie, Gertrude, letters from Lucia and Gertrude, and "Family History" notebook dated 1/20/10

Correspondence Incoming, 1913 - 1916

Carton 54; Folder 6 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ludema Pelong Haven (Mrs. Edwin M. Haven) "Dema"

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910

Carton 54; Folder 7 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ludema Pelong Haven (Mrs. Edwin M. Haven) "Dema"

Correspondence Outgoing, 1911

Carton 54; Folder 8 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ludema Pelong Haven (Mrs. Edwin M. Haven) "Dema"

Feb. to June 1911 are in Banning

Correspondence Outgoing, 1911 - 1912

Carton 54; Folder 9 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ludema Pelong Haven (Mrs. Edwin M. Haven) "Dema"

July - Dec., 1911 Banning and 1912 Oceano

Correspondence Outgoing, 1913 - 1922

Carton 54; Folder 10 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ludema Pelong Haven (Mrs. Edwin M. Haven) "Dema"

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1912

Carton 54; Folder 11 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Lucia Haven Taylor, Oliver "Ollie" Taylor, Oceano, California

1/3/11 - "Gertrude was married Saturday"

Lucia, Daughter of Edwin Haven (E.M. Haven) and two postcards of Lucia Taylor's children

Correspondence Outgoing, 1913 - 1917

Carton 54; Folder 12 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Lucia Haven Taylor, Oliver "Ollie" Taylor, Oceano, California

Correspondence Outgoing and Obituary, 1921 - 1972

Carton 54; Folder 13 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Lucia Haven Taylor, Oliver "Ollie" Taylor, Oceano, California and Arroyo Grande, California

Correspondence Incoming, 1911

Carton 54; Folder 14 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; E. Harris Haven

Miscellaneous Correspondence with Sanitorium, Alta, California, 1911-08

Carton 54; Document box 15 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; E. Harris Haven

Sanitorium of the White Crusaders, Alta, California; J.R. Norvell, manager

Bills, Receipts, etc., 1911 - 1912

Carton 54; Folder 16 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; E. Harris Haven

1912 added by arranger

Correspondence Outgoing and Obituary, 1910 - 1912

Carton 54; Folder 17 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; E. Harris Haven

Harris Haven died Jan. 25, 1912

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1912

Carton 54; Folder 18 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Gertrude Haven, Arroyo Grande, California (Mrs. Fred Grieb)

Correspondence Outgoing, 1913

Carton 54; Folder 19 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Gertrude Haven, Arroyo Grande California (Mrs. Fred Grieb)

Accounts with Arch B. Haven, 1912

Carton 54; Folder 20 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Amy Haven Hoffmaster, Burr Hoffmaster; Tustin, California

Notes Sent, 1915 - 1916

Carton 54; Folder 21 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Amy Haven Hoffmaster; Tustin, California

Miscellaneous Correspondence Sent and Received, 1911 - 1953

Carton 54; Folder 22 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Burr Hoffmaster, various locations

"Tell Me a Story, Grandpa", 1973

Carton 54; Folder 23 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Keith Hoffmaster

with introduction by Robert A. Haven

Oral history

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1911

Carton 54; Folder 24 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Amy Haven Hoffmaster and Burr Hoffmaster; Denair and Arroyo Grande, California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1911

Carton 54; Folder 25 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Robert Haven, Banning California

Robert lived in Banning with his mother at this time so that she could be ear Harris who was in a local tuberculosis sanitorium

Correspondence Outgoing, 1915 - 1916

Carton 54; Folder 26 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Robert Haven; Tustin, California

Poems, 1919 - 1920

Carton 54; Folder 27 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Robert Haven; Tustin, California

Miscellany, 1918 - 1932

Carton 54; Folder 28 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Robert Haven; Santa Ana, California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1912

Carton 54; Folder 29 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; John Haven, Bloomingdale, Michigan

Correspondence Outgoing, 1913 - 1917

Carton 54; Folder 30 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; John Haven. Bloomingdale, Michigan

Clippings Sent, 1911

Carton 54; Folder 31 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; John Haven, Bloomingdale, Michigan

General

Milan D. Wiggins was an acquaintance of the Haven family and was a member of their chruch in Bloomindale. He was also execture of G.W. Haven's will.

Correspondence from Miscellaneous Family, 1913 - 1936

Carton 54; Folder 32 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980;

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1914

Carton 54; Folder 33 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; George N. Haven, San Bernardino, California

Clipping - Obiturary, 1933

Carton 54; Folder 34 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; George N. Haven

G.N. Haven died July 27, 1933

Correspondence Outgoing, 1910 - 1911

Carton 54; Folder 35 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ralph Haven, Bakersfield, California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1913 - 1930

Carton 54; Folder 36 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ralph Haven, Bakersfield (later Arvin) California

Effa Haven, his wife

Clipping Sent, 1918

Carton 54; Folder 37 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ralph Haven

Clippings Sent by Kern County Library, 1983

Carton 54; Folder 38 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ralph N. Haven

Correspondence Outgoing, 1911 - 1912

Carton 54; Folder 39 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; (So)phronia Haven "Aunt Phronia", Los Angeles, California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1913 - 1917

Carton 54; Folder 40 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; (So)phronia Haven "Aunt Phronia", Los Angeles, California

Correspondence Outgoing, 1917-08 - 1917-12-09 Carton 54 (Text) General L.S.H. impression book Invoices, 1895 - 1899 Carton 55 (Text) Financial Ledger, 1943 - 1949 Carton 55 (Text) Financial Ledger, 1950 - 1956 Carton 55 (Text) Stock Lists by Tomato Seed Variations, 1954 Carton 55 (Text) Financial Ledger, 1950 - 1953 Carton 55 (Text) General Listed by Tomato Seed Variations Financial Ledger, 1953 - 1962 Carton 55 (Text) Santa Ana File Box Carton 56 (Text) General **Empty** Santa Ana File Box Carton 56 (Text)

Mounted Photograph of Haven Seed Co. Warehouse, Flower and Edinger, Santa Ana

Carton 56; Folder 1 (Text)

General

General Empty

Signed by Cochems

Michigan and Its Resources, 1882 General Book	Carton 57; Folder 1 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1896	- 1898 Carton 57; Folder 2 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1890	Carton 57; Folder 3 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1891	Carton 57; Folder 4 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1893	Carton 57; Folder 5 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1894	- 1895 Carton 57 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1896	- 1897 Carton 57; Folder 7 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1898	Carton 57; Folder 8 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1899	- 1900 Carton 57; Folder 9 (Text)
Michigan State Agricultural College Experiment Station Publications, 1901	- 1903 Carton 57; Folder 10 (Text)
Agricultural Publications - Misc., 1882 - 1902	Carton 57; Folder 11 (Text)
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1890 - 1891	Carton 57; Folder 12 (Text)
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1892	Carton 57; Folder 13 (Text)
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1893	Carton 57; Folder 14 (Text)

United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1893	Carton 57; Folder 15 (Text)
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1894	Carton 57; Folder 16 (Text
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1895 - 1903	Carton 57; Folder 17 (Text
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1891 - 1893	Carton 57; Folder 18 (Text
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1894	Carton 57; Folder 19 (Text
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1898	Carton 57; Folder 20 (Text
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1899 - 1900	Carton 57; Folder 21 (Text
United States Department of Agriculture Publications, 1901 - 1905	Carton 57; Folder 22 (Text
Clippings Saved, 1869 General Horace Greeley in the New York Weekly Tribune Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers in OVERSIZE	Carton 57; Folder 23 (Text
Clippings Saved, 1869 General Horace Greeley in the New York Weekly Tribune Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers in OVERSIZE	Carton 57; Folder 24 (Text

Clippings Saved, 1868

Carton 57; Folder 25 (Text)

General

Edwin M. Haven - Personal Papers

in OVERSIZE

Clippings Saved

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Einstein clipping from Edwin M. Haven Personal Papers

Clippings Saved, 1869 - 1903

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 1 (Text)

General

Michigan Agricultural College Experiment Station Spraying Calendar, South Haven Daily Tribune Col. XXXIX No. 42 Sections 1 and 3, Horace Greeley in the New York Weekly Tribune

Photographs P1 - P9

Carton 58; Folder 1 (Text)

General

These were printed by John Biegel, Santa Ana, Calif., in 1981 from glass negatives returned to Randy Ema.

Photographs P10 - P11

Carton 58; Folder 2 (Text)

General

Photographs are from a groupd of glass negatives loaned for developing by Randy Ema.

Photographs P12

Carton 58; Folder 3 (Text)

General

George N Haven? Removed from a letter dated 1875 from Lucia W. Haven to her son Edwin

Photographs P13 - P14

Carton 58; Folder 4 (Text)

General

1. Fred Grieb and Gertrude Haven 2. Train wreck as labeled

Negative of P15

Carton 58; Folder 5 (Text)

General

The mounted original signed photograph is stored in OVERSIZE materials

Photographs P16

Carton 58; Folder 6 (Text)

Photographs P17 - P25	Carton 58; Folder 7 (Text
Photographs P26 - P32	Carton 58; Folder 8 (Text
Photographs P33 - P50	Carton 58; Folder 9 (Tex
Photographs P51 - P53	Carton 58; Folder 10 (Tex
General the photograph signed A.B. Haven appeared in the Aug. 14, 1919	Santa Ana Register
Photographs P54	Carton 58; Folder 11 (Tex
General Contains list of photographs and an article from the register June Grandson of Edwin Haven	
Photographs P55 - P66	Carton 58; Folder 12 (Tex
Photographs P67 - P68	Carton 58; Folder 13 (Tex
Photographs P69 - P73	Carton 58; Folder 14 (Tex
Photographs P74 - P75	Carton 58; Folder 15 (Tex
Photographs P76 - P77	Carton 58; Folder 16 (Tex
General card dated 10-29-10: Haven Taylor, son of Lucia G. Haven and C. H. Taylor's correspondence, 1910, in box 54	
card dated 11-25-10: Keith Hoffmaster, son of Amy Haven and E and grandfather A.J. Hoffmaster, removed from Amy H. Hoffma 54	

Photographs P86, 1921	Carton 58; Folder 18 (Text)
General this appears in the 1921 edition of Armor. Orange Co. Biographies	
Photograph of E.M. Haven, glass negative, mounted	
Photographs P88 - P150	Carton 58; Folder 19 (Text)
Photographs P151 - P220	Carton 58; Folder 20 (Text)
Photographs of Arch B. Haven	Carton 58; Folder 21 (Text)
General 6 copies of Arch B. Haven done by Mary Smart, Santa Ana, Cal.	(· · ,
Photographic Negatives	Carton 58; Folder 22 (Text)
Haven Family History	Carton 58; Folder 23 (Text)
General Family tree by Keith Hoffmaster and copy of an article in Register of Edwin Haven	
Photographic Negatives	Carton 58; Folder 24 (Text)
Miscellaneous Photographs and Company Ephemera	Carton 58; Folder 25 (Text)
Slides of Haven Seed Co. Papers and Script, 1981 - 1982	Carton 58; Folder 26 (Text)
General Contains script for slide presentation for OCHS, March 1982	Carton 30, 1 older 20 (10xt)
Photograph of Central Plant in Santa Ana	Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 3 (Text)
General Pictured is the seed washing equipment	That the drawer 3-13, Polder 3 (Text)
Panoramic Photograph	Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 4 (Text)

Diary, 1920-08-20 - 1920-09-08

Carton 59; Folder 1 (Text)

General

The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---

Bills, Receipts, etc., 1914 - 1918

Carton 59; Folder 2 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Ludema Pelong Haven (Mrs. Edwin M. Haven) "Dema"

Ephemera, 1910 - 1944

Carton 59; Folder 3 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants 1910-1944

The Ferry-Morse "Victory Garden Plan" was added to the Haven Seed Co. records by Linda Herman, CSUF Special Collections

Miscellany: Including Family History, 1957

Carton 59; Folder 4 (Text)

General

The Haven Family - 1910-1980; Keith Hoffmaster

Family history of E.M. Haven founder of Haven Seed Co.

Photocopies Made for Historical Society of Orange County

Carton 59; Folder 5 (Text)

General

Photograph of Haven Seed Farm and Warehouse

Catalog and Business Cards, 1944

Carton 59; Folder 6 (Text)

General

Contemporary Seed Merchants 1910-1944

Aggeler and Musser Seed Co. Los Angeles

Catalog is a gift to the collection from Linda Herman, Special Collections, CSUF Library. The number and stamp at the top left indicate its former place.

Newspapers saved by A.B.H., 1919 - 1941

Carton 59; Folder 7 (Text)

General

in OVERSIZE

Greenhouse, 1949

Carton 59; Folder 8 (Text)

Sample Contracts Carton 59; Folder 9 (Text) Miscellaneous Materials, 1953 - 1959 Carton 59; Folder 10 (Text) General Lawrence S. Haven; Santa Ana, California Correspondence Incoming, 1912 - 1931 Carton 59; Folder 11 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Lizzie Brown Haven (Mrs. A.B. Haven) 1911-1954 Notes and Correspondence Outgoing, 1911 Carton 59; Folder 12 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Lizzie Brown Haven (Mrs. A.B. Haven) 1911-1954 Correspondence Outgoing with Cards, 1922 Carton 59; Folder 13 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Mary Haven 1912 Snapshots Taken, 1939 Carton 59; Folder 14 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Mary Haven 1912 Art Work in Oceanside - Carlsbad Union High School Publications, 1929 - 1930

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 2; Folder 15 (Text)

General

The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---

Mary Haven 1912

A.B. Haven Family Information, 1966 Carton 59; Folder 16 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Mary Haven 1912 Miscellany, 1922 - 1980 Carton 59; Folder 17 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Arch B. Haven Jr. 1914 Correspondence Outgoing, 1929 Carton 59; Folder 18 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Annie Haven 1916-1931 Correspondence Outgoing, 1931 Carton 59; Folder 19 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Beth Haven 1918 Correspondence Outgoing, 1931 Carton 59; Folder 20 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Hilda Haven 1920 Correspondence Outgoing, 1939 Carton 59; Folder 21 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Paul Haven 1924

Correspondence Outgoing, 1939 Carton 59; Folder 22 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Norman C. Haven Correspondence Outgoing, 1939 Carton 59; Folder 23 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Ralph B. Haven 1928 Correspondence Outgoing, 1939 Carton 59; Folder 24 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Lee Wendler Haven 1931 Correspondence Outgoing, 1939 Carton 59; Folder 25 (Text) General The Arch B. Haven Family 1911---Ruthie Haven 1934 Clipping, 1945 Carton 59; Folder 26 (Text) General The Lawrence Haven Family George Haven 1923-1945 Clipping, 1945 Carton 59; Folder 27 (Text) General The Robert Haven Family Don Haven 1925-1945

Business Cards

Carton 59; Folder 28 (Text)

General

The Robert Haven Family

William E. "Bill" Haven

Background and Script for Stereo Slide Show "The Story of the Sierras"

Carton 59; Folder 29 (Text)

General

The Robert Haven Family

Vera Clapp Haven (Mrs. Robert A. Haven)

Inventory of Boxes at Ranch

Carton 59; Folder 30 (Text)

General

Randy Ema, step-son of A.B. Haven Jr.

Arranger's nte: According to Randy, the Haven Co. papers were packed into 34 or so wooden boxes around 1928 by Lawrence Haven. Between 1960-1963 they are moved to the Oxnard farm of A.B. Haven Jr. and with the help of a fork lift placed in the barn loft. In the 1970s Randy brought the boxes a few at a time back to Orange Co. The enclosed are copies of an inventory he made of some of the boxes.

Miscellany

Carton 59; Folder 31 (Text)

General

Randy Ema, step-son of Arch B. Haven Jr.

Correspondence with Franchise Tax Board, 1962

Carton 59; Folder 32 (Text)

General

Corporation ceased operations June 30, 1962

Correspondence, Script and Cassette Tape with Vera C. Haven, 1981

Carton 59; Folder 33 (Text)

General

The Haven Family 1910-1980

Vera Clapp Haven (Mrs. Robert A. Haven)

A copy of the script is located in the Santa Ana History Room of the Santa Ana Public Library and is placed with colleion C6, The Haven Seed Co.

Taped Interview with Robert A . Haven with Agreement Papers and	Carton 59; Folder 34 (Text
General The Haven Family 1910-1980	
·	
Robert Haven	
Duplicate Slides	Carton 59; Folder 35 (Tex
Duplicate Materials, 1875 - 1891	Carton 59; Folder 36 (Tex
Duplicate Materials, 1891 - 1903	Carton 59; Folder 37 (Tex
	Carton 37, Folder 37 (Tex
Duplicate Materials, 1891 - 1903	Carton 59; Folder 38 (Tex
Duplicate Materials, 1891 - 1903	Carton 59; Folder 39 (Tex
Duplicate Materials, 1903 - 1905	Carton 59; Folder 40 (Tex
General Duplicate original items sent to: San Luis Obispo City-County Libra on file	
Duplicate Materials, 1905 - 1910	Carton 59; Folder 41 (Tex
Duplicate Materials, 1910 - 1946	Carton 59; Folder 42 (Tex
	curton 55, 1 state 12 (1ch
Clippings, 1919 - 1941	Flat file drawer J-15; Folder 1 (Tex
General Newspapers saved by ABH	
anger Files from the Orange County Historical Society, 1980 - 1982	
Selected Pages from the Finding Aid	
	Carton 60; Folder 1 (Tex

Papers Related to Orange County Historical Society, 1982	Carton 60; Folder 2 (Text)
General Register story relies heavily on Vera C. Haven's script for her tape.	
Article and Footnotes for Orange Countiana III, 1982	Carton 60; Folder 3 (Text)
Listing of Stamps and other "Collectible Papers" in the Haven Seed Co. P	apers Carton 60; Folder 4 (Text)
Santa Ana History Room	Carton 60; Folder 5 (Text)
Liberty Hyde Bailey Museum: Correspondence with Michigan , 1980 - 19	ORANGE (Parton 60; Folder 6 (Text)
Arboretum Catalog List and Materials on Edwin Haven's Collection of Se	ed Catalogs Presented to
the Arboretum	Carton 60; Folder 7 (Text)
Letter Received - Rockford Public Library, 1982	Carton 60; Folder 8 (Text)
Correspondence with San Luis Obispo City County Library, 1982	Carton 60; Folder 9 (Text)
Correspondence with Kern County Library, 1982	Carton 60; Folder 10 (Text)
Correspondence with South County Library, Arroyo Grande, 1982	Carton 60; Folder 11 (Text)
Letters sent on behalf of the collection, 1982	Carton 60; Folder 12 (Text)
Office File	Carton 60; Folder 13 (Text)
Arranger's Collection - Working Papers	Carton 60; Folder 14 (Text)
Arranger's Collection - Clippings on Seed Merchants	Carton 60; Folder 15 (Text)

Arranger's Collection - Persons (other than seedsman), Places Records	s, Organizations etc. in the Haven Co.
	Carton 60; Folder 16 (Text
Arrangers Collection - Seed Packets	Carton 60; Folder 17 (Text
New Materials - to be arranged	Carton 60; Folder 18 (Text)
Supplies and Forms	Carton 60; Folder 19 (Text
Photograph Description List General Includes a floppy disc	Carton 60; Folder 20 (Text
Service Record Archives	Carton 60; Folder 21 (Text
Miscellany	Carton 60; Folder 22 (Text
Original Series Description	Carton 60; Folder 23 (Text
Original Finding Aid	Carton 60 (Text
General Copies contained in binder	
Haven Seed Co. Orange County Card Index	Carton 60 (Text)
d Catalog Collection	

Seed Catalog Collection

Aa - Al., 1885 - 1927

Box SC1 (Text)

General

Includes: Aruther G. Aldridge, Agricultural Almanac, W.F. Allen Jr., Aggeler and Musser, Adam's Tested Seeds, The Adams Seed Co., Abbott and Cobb, S.L. Allen and Co., J.K. Alexander, Alneer Bros.

Am - Au, 1897 - 1927

Box SC2 (Text)

General

The American Seed Co., H.H. Arrington Seed Grower and Merchant, Asheville Seed Company, Arizona Seed and Floral Company, L.E. Archias and Bros., Archias' Seed Store, Henry C. Anthony, The Austin Nursery, Amzi Godden Seed Co.,

Ba - Be, 1896 - 1928

Box SC3 (Text)

General

W.W. Barnard Co., O.A.E. Baldwin, Frank H. Battles, Barteldes Seeds, Carl Beck and Co.

Be, 1885 - 1927

Box SC4 (Text)

General

Beckert Seed and Bulb Co., A.A. Berry Seed Co., Ernst Benary, J.J. Bell Seedsman and Florist, Bees Ltd. Bernard Fils

Be - Bo, 1882 - 1927

Box SC5 (Text)

General

Bertrand Seed Co., John Bodger and Son, Blain Fils Aine, F.W. Bolgiano and Co., J. Bolgiano Seed Co., J. Bolgiano and Son, Caleg Boggs and Son, Arthur T. Boddington, Clucas and Boddington Co., Bobbink and Atkins, S.A. Bradbury, Victor Boret, Bottcher and Voelcker Seed Merchants and Growers, Bloomfield Nursery and Seed Co. Inc., C. Blom and Son, A. Blanc and Co., Otto Bottcher jun., Botzum Seed Co., Jules Blanc

Br. 1885 - 1927

Box SC6 (Text)

General

Joseph Breck and Sons, Alfred Bridgeman, C.S. Brent Seed Co.

Br, 1893 - 1928

Box SC7 (Text)

General

Alfred J. Brown Co., Wilfred A Brotherton and Co., Edward T. Bromfield Seed Co., F.H. Brunning Pty. Ltd., John A. Bruce and Co., Brown Bros and Co. Ltd., Waldo F. Brown, Briggs Bros. and Co., The Bryson Ayres Seed Co.

Bu, 1894 - 1927

Box SC8 (Text)

General

H.W. Buckbee, R.B. Buchanan Seed Co.

Bu, 1890 - 1927

Box SC9 (Text)

General

W. Atlee Burpee and Co., Luther Burbank, Burgess Seed and Plant Co., G.A. Bunting and Co., Bunton and Huber Co., Robert Buist Co., D.V. Burrell Seed Grower

Bu, 1886 - 1927

Box SC10 (Text)

General

The Burton Seed Co., D.V. Burrell Seed Grower, W. Atlee Burpee Co., W.A. Burdick, Buntings' Nurseries, Herman Buddenborg, Robert Buist Co., The Buckeye Seed Co.

Ca - Co, 1889 - 1927

Box SC11 (Text)

General

California Nursery Co., The California Seed House, California Seed Co., Canadian Seed Growers' Association, Camut and Imbach Succrs., James Carter, Dunnett, and Beale Seed Growers and Merchants, Chesmore Seed Company, Chaapel's Seed Store, A.B. Cleveland Wholesale Co., W.F. Cobb Co., Coleman and Chandler Seedsmen, John Lewis Childs Inc., Leonard Coates Nurseries, L. Clause Seed Grower, The Everett B. Clark Seed Co., The Cleveland Seed Co., Cole's Seed Store, H.J. Champion and Son, W.M. Chang Proprietor Wholesale Seed Growers and Merchants, Cashman's Seeds, B.E. and J.T. Cokely

Co, 1895 - 1927

Box SC12 (Text)

General

Condon Bros. Seedsmen, Colombo Market Seed Co., The Conard Roses and Jones Co., Comstock, Ferre and Co., The Colorado Seed Co., Arthur Cowee, A.T. Cook Seedsman, F. Cooper Wholesale Seed Growers and Merchants, Council Bluffs Seed Company

Co - Cu, 1891 - 1927

Box SC13 (Text)

General

Crosman Bro's Wholesale, Crenshaw Bros, The C. Herbert Coy Seed Company, Cox Seed Co., M. Crawford, Curry Arrington Co., Curry Bros. Co., Martin J. Cullen International Nurseries, Currie Bros. Co., Cuff-Archias Seed Co.

Da - Di, 1887 - 1927

Box SC14 (Text)

General

Edward F. Dibble Seedgrower, Z. DeForest Ely and Co., Hector L. Dery, Denaiffe and Fils, DeJong Floral and Seed Co., J.A. De Veer, Chas. Detriche Senior, DeGiorgi Brothers, Davy Cultivateur Marchand Grainier, Zack Davis Co., J.W. Daudey Hzn., Dammann and Co., L. Daehnfeldt and Theodor Jensen, Ltd., Disco Dakota Improved Seed Co., Richard Diener Co., L. Daehnfeldt, A. De Smet, Gebruder Dippe A.G.

Di - Dr, 1875 - 1926

Box SC15 (Text)

General

Dreer's Garden Calendar, Henry A. Dreer, C.W. Door and Co., Diggs and Beadles Seedsmen, Domoto Bros., F.W. Dixon, Dominion Seeds, Gebruder Dippe A.G.

Dr - Du, 1910 - 1927

Box SC16 (Text)

General

Henry A. Dreer, Duluth Floral and Seed Co., Dupuy and Ferguson, W.A. Denison Seed Co.

Ea - Ew, 1877 - 1928

Box SC17 (Text)

General

Ernst and von Snreckelsen, J.A. Everitt Seedsman, William Elliott and Sons, Empire Seed House, Thos. W. Emerson Co., El Paso Seed Co., Frederick W. Eberle, Easern Seed Co., F.H. Ebeling Seeds, Erhard-Fredericksen Ltd., E. Elsborg, The William Ewing Co. Ltd.

Fa - Fi, 1804 - 1927

Box SC18 (Text)

General

The Farmer's Almanack, D.M. Ferry and Co., Henry Field Seed Co., Fiske Seed Co., W.S. Fisher and Co.

Fl - Fu, 1880 - 1922

Box SC19 (Text)

General

Fogg and Valentine, Alexander Forbes and Co., Frank Ford and Son, Fottler Fiske Rawson Co., Ford Seed Co., Fort Smith Seed Co., Conyers B. Fleu Jr., Fresno Seed Co., Simon Louis Freres and Co., V. Fromhold and Co., Funk Bros. Seed Co., Forbes Seeds

Ga - Gr, 1894 - 1926

Box SC20 (Text)

General

Martin Grashoff, The Goodwin-Harries Co., The Good and Reese Co., Gorman-Gammill Seed Co., Godineau Traines Angers, C.W. Grandt, Germain Los Angeles, Garwood and Woodside, John Gardiner and Co., Greening Bros., Edward Gillett, Gill Bros. Seed Co., Green's Nursery Co., Galloway Bros. and Co., Amzi Godden Seed Co., James J.H. Gregory and Son's, J.J.H. Gregory and Son Seedsmen

Gr - Gu, 1877 - 1925

Box SC21 (Text)

General

Simon N. Groot Seedgrower, Guldemond and Son, Groenewegen Co., J.J.H. Gregory and Son Inc., Thos J. Grey Co., Gunn Seed Co., Girme Seed and Nursery Co., Thomas Griswold and Co., Griswold Seed and Nursery Co.

Ha, 1879 - 1925

Box SC23 (Text)

General

Hasslach and Roumanille, Geo S. Haskell and Co., Harry N. Hammond Seedsman, V.H. Hallock Son and Thorpe, Jacques Hasslach, H.M. Hardyzer, Hammond's Slug-Shot, Joseph Harris Co., W.H. Harrison Co., Harvey Seed Co., Hjalmar Hartmann and Co., Chas. C. Hart Seed Co., G. Harrison Sons, Harris Seed Co., The Harnden Seed Co., Harman and Son, David Hardie Seed Co., Harry N. Hammond, Hall Seed Co., Jens Harving, J. Hasslach, Harris Bros. Seed Co., Haage and Schmidt

Ha, 1880 - 1925

Box SC24 (Text)

General

Haven Seed Co., F.C. Heinemann, H.G. Hastings and Co., R.D. Hawley, Heinr Mette Seedgrower

Ha - Hi, 1875 - 1929

Box SC25 (Text)

General

Peter Henderson and Co., Robert Hesse and Sohn, The Holmes-Letherman Seed Co., C.M. Hildesheim, The D. Hill Nursery Co., Hoisington's Reliable Plants, M.E. Hinkley Nurseryman, Herb and Wulle, M. Herb, Henderson's Seed Store,

Ho - Hu, 1880 - 1925

Box SC26 (Text)

General

Hurst and Son, P. Hopman and Sons, Howard and Willet, Hudmon Seed Co., E.H. Hunt, The Huntington Seed Co., Holmes-Letherman Seed Co., Hovey and Co., Hulsebosch Brothers, L.E. Hoopes, Holmes Seed Co., H.L. Holmes Seedsman, Huth Seed Co., Honore Roumanille and Fils,

Io - Is, 1891 - 1923

Box SC26b (Text)

General

S.M. Isbell and Co., Iowa Seed Co.

Ja - Jo, 1893 - 1924

Box SC27 (Text)

General

Jefferson-Ratekin Seed Co., Jefferson Seed House, Johnson's Seed Store, George W.P. Jerrard, W.W. Johnson and Son, Johnson and Musser, Henry M. Jackson, O.P. Jackson Seed Co., The Jessamine Gardens, F. James

Jo - Ju, 1886 - 1923

Box SC28 (Text)

General

George S. Josselyn, J.W. Jung Seed Co., Johnson and Stokes, C.H. Joosten, Johnson Robbins and Co.

Ka - Ku, 1891 - 1926

Box SC29 (Text)

General

Kelsey-Highlands Nursery, Kilgore Seed Co., A.C. Kendel's Seeds Plants Bulbs, Z. Krygier Seed Co., Kirchhoff's Seeds, Kelway and Son, Kirchhoff's Seeds, B.B. Kirkland Seed Co., Knox Seed Co., Oskar Knopff and Co., Kuyk Brothers, J.B. Kidd Co., Kentia Nurseries, Kansas Seed House, E.W. King and Co.

La - Le, 1886 - 1927

Box SC30 (Text)

General

Wm. F. Lange, D. Landreth and Sons, Landreths' Seeds, D. Landreth Seed Co., Orol Ledden, F. Lagomarsino and Sons, Leonard Seed Co., Leggett's Spray Calendar, Hermann Leid, Arthur G. Lee, The Leedle Floral Co., La Semence Superieure, The Albert Landreth Seed Co., F.N. Lang

Le - Li, 1884 - 1923

Box SC31 (Text)

General

S.F. Leonard, Leonard Seed Co., Lippincott Seeds (Miss C.H. Lippincott Pioneer Seedswoman), The Chas. H. Lilly Co., A.W. Livingston's Sons, Lilly's Seeds, Leonard Lille, Lilly Bogardus and Co.

Li - Lo, 1882 - 1925

Box SC32 (Text)

General

Aaron Low, Lohrman Brotherton and Co., The Lohrman Seed Co., Lovett's Nursery, J.T. Lovett, The J.D. Long Seed Co., The Livingston Seed Co.

Ma. 1886 - 1925

Box SC33 (Text)

General

Wm. Henry Maule, The Market Gardeners' Seed Co., H.A. March, Mann-Hodge Seed Co., P. Mann and Co., Mangelsdorf Bros. Co., The M.G. Madson Seed Co., W.A. Manda, W.E. Marshall and Co., Magasin De Graines, Maple Ridge Farm

Ma - Mc, 1892 - 1925

Box SC33b (Text)

General

J.M. McCullough's Sons, John N. May, May Seed and Nursery Co., The J. Chas. McCullough Seed Co., The J.M. McCullough's Sons Co., L.L. May and Co.

Mc - Mo, 1886 - 1926

Box SC34 (Text)

General

B.F. Metcalf and Son, Thomas Meehan and Sons, Mark Means Co., A.E. McKenzie Co., Michel Plant and Bulb Co., Michel Plant and Seed Co., Heinr Mette, J.A. Moody, Monarch Seed and Feed Co., Moers Seed Co., Alfred Mitting Berry Specialist, F.B. Mills, Henry F. Michell Co., W.H. Metson, Michigan Lake-Shore Seed Co., Montgomery Ward and Co., State of Michigan Department of Public Instruction, Missouri Seed Co.

Mo, 1893 - 1926

Box SC35 (Text)

General

R. Morrill and Co., Morris and Snow Seed Co., Moore Seed Co., C.C. Morse and Co.

Mo - My, 1898 - 1926

Box SC36 (Text)

General

C.C. Morse and Co., Myer and Son., T.V. Munson and Son, Mount Hope Nurseries, The Munson Nurseries

Na - Nu, 1887 - 1926

Box SC37 (Text)

General

Naperville Nurseries, Northrup King and Co., Northrup Braslan Goodwin Co., Chas C. Navlet Co., The Nebraska Seed Co., The A.C. Nellis Co. (Mohawk Valley Seeds), Robert Nicholson Seed Co., J.F. Noll and Co., North Star Seed Farms, Henry Nungesser and Co., L.C. Nungesser

Oa - Or, 1894 - 1926

Box SC38 (Text)

General

L.L. Olds Seed Co., Chr Olsen Co., J.G. Ohlsens Enke, The Oriental Seed Co., The Orcutt Seed and Plant Co., Ozark Seed and Plant Co., The Oakes Manufacturing Co.

Pa - Pi, 1879 - 1927

Box SC39 (Text)

General

F.R. Pierson Co., Willim T Philipps and Co., The Page Seed Co., J.M. Philips' Sons, R.T. Pierce and Co., The Henry Philipps Seed and Implement Co., Peacock Dahlias Farms, Everette R. Peacock Co., Theodore Payne, Rush Park Seed Co., Geo W Park, Perry's Seed Catalogue, Painsville Nurseries, Phoenix Seed and Feed Co., Pioneer Seed House Nursery and Greenhouses, The Page-Philipps Seed Co., Palmer Seed Co., The Palisades Nurseries, O.H. Palm Seed Co., Pape and Bergmann, Pitcher and Manda, Geo Pinney, F.R. Pierson Co.

Pl - Po, 1877 - 1927

Box SC40 (Text)

General

Portland Wholsale Nursery Co., Porter-Walton Co., Pestonjee P Pocha and Sons, C Platz and Son, Frank S Platt Co., Planters Seed and Supply Co., Plant Seed Co.

Po - Pu, 1883 - 1927

Box SC40b (Text)

General

Portland Seed Co., Jules Pucel, Price and Knickerbocker

Ra - Ri, 1901 - 1927

Box SC41 (Text)

General

William Rennie Co., Remeeus and Van Der Giessen, Reliance Seed Co., Reinhold Haubner and Co., Reichardt and Schulte Co., W.W. Rawson and Co., Chris Reuter Seed Co., Martin C Ribsam

Ri - Ro, 1884 - 1927

Box SC42 (Text)

General

Jerome B. Rice and Co., Ernst Riemschneider, S.D. Riegel and Sons, J.C. Robinson, The Rocky Mountain Seed Co., Roumanille Lafayette pere and fils, Herbert J Rumsey, Royal Palm Nurseries, P.L. Rohrer and Bro., Jacques Rolland, Frederick Roemer, Waldo Rohnert

Ro, 1873 - 1926

Box SC43 (Text)

General

J.B. Root, Routledge Seed and Floral Co., P. Rood and Son, Jacques Rolland, A.I. Root Co., Rose Seed Co., Roswell Seed Co., Roustan Servan and Co., Ross Bros Co.

Ru - Ry, 1912 - 1927

Box SC44 (Text)

General

C Rusman and Co., J.K. Rugowski Seed Co., Rudy-Patrick Seed Co., Herbert J Rumsey and Sons, Russell-Heckle Seed Co., Ryder and Son

Sa - Sc. 1891 - 1927

Box SC45 (Text)

General

Schisler-Corneli Seed Co., E. Saint-Germier, A.W. Schisler Grain Co., Walter S. Schell, W.N. Scarff and Sons, Saunders Seed Co., Charles F. Saul, John A. Salzer Seed Co., T. Sakata and Co., St. Louis Seed Co., Harry E. Saier Co., David Sachs, Saitama Engei and Co.

Sc, 1888 - 1927

Box SC46 (Text)

General

Schlegel and Fottler, Jakub S. Schon, Adrian J. Schoorl, Otto Schwill and Co., J.C. Schmidt

Sc - Sh, 1876 - 1925

Box SC47 (Text)

General

I.W. Scott Co., Charles Sharpe and Co., John Sharpe and Son, Mrs. Theodosia B. Shepherd, R.H. Shumway, Frank A. Showerman, Sherman Seed Co., Gerrit Segers, Segers Brothers, Shaker Seed Co., Shuptrine Co., La Semence Superieure Co. (The Superior Seed Co.), Feijoa Sellowiana

Si - Sl, 1881 - 1927

Box SC48 (Text)

General

Hiram Sibley and Co., Sluis and Groot, Sluis Brothers, Slate Seed Co., I.N. Simon and Son, J.A. Simmers, Sioux City Seed and Nursery Co., Skromme Seed Co., W.C. Slate

Sl - Sp, 1887 - 1927

Box SC49 (Text)

General

Sluis and Groot, Sluis Seed Store, Springfield Seed Co., Spokane Seed Co., David Spencer, James Smalley and Co.

St, 1893 - 1927

Box SC50 (Text)

General

Stitt Co., Sterling Seeds, J. Steckler Seed Co., Steele Briggs Marcon Seed Co., Steele Briggs Seed Co., Standard Seed Co., State Nursery and Seed Co., Stark Brothers, E.E. Stewart

St, 1889 - 1927

Box SC51 (Text)

General

Storrs and Harrison Co., Francis C. Stokes Co., Walter P. Stokes, Stokes Seed Farm Co.

St - Su, 1898 - 1927

Box SC52 (Text)

General

J.C. Suffern, Storrs and Harrison Co., Stumpp and Walter Co.

Ta - Th, 1893 - 1927

Box SC53 (Text)

General

Johs. Telkamp, Thrift Seeds by Crabbs Reynolds Taylor Co., The Templin Co., Theilmann Seed Co., Tezier Freres, Texas Seed and Floral Co., Tether and Don, Templin-Crockett-Bradley Co., Thoroughbred Seeds by George Tait and Sons, The Templin-Bradley Co., Terra Gerra

Th, 1885 - 1916

Box SC54 (Text)

General

James M. Thorburn and Co.

Th, 1901 - 1925

Box SC55 (Text)

General

J.M. Thorburn and Co.

Ti - Tu, 1882 - 1927

Box SC56 (Text)

General

Isaac F. Tillinghast, The Tillinghast Seed Co., A.G. Tillinghast, Turner Brothers, Tuckers' Seed House, Tucker Mosby Seed Co., Oliver Tucker Seed Co., A. Tilton and Son, Leamon G. Tingle, E.W. Townsend and Sons, Albert Treppens and Co., Traverse City Seed Co.

Va, 1880 - 1927

Box SC57 (Text)

General

J.C. Vaughan, Vaughan's Seeds, Vaughan's Seed Store, Ant. Van Velsen and Co., L. Van Waveren and Comp., M. Van Waveren and Sons, Van Namen Brothers, G.C. Van Meeuwen and Sons, R. Van Der Schoot and Son, Corn. Van Beusekom, G. Van Bochove and Bro., Valley Seed Co., Valker-Christensen Co., Gt. Van Waveren and Kruijff, Van Antwerp's Seed Store, G.V. Van Zanten and Co., Van Zanten and Herzog

Va, 1900 - 1913

Box SC58 (Text)

General

Vaughan's Seed Store

Va - Vi, 1892 - 1927

Box SC59 (Text)

General

Vaughan's Seed Store, E.H. Vick, Magasin De Graines de Verret

Vi, 1873 - 1927

Box SC60 (Text)

General

James Vick's Sons

Vi - Vo. 1892 - 1922

Box SC61 (Text)

General

R. Vincent Jr. and Son, Vogeler Seed Co., Vilmorin-Andrieux and Co.

Wa - Wi, 1887 - 1927

Box SC62 (Text)

General

F.A. Warner, Widow J.W. WIgmans and Sons, O.C. Waller and Brothers, Weeds Used in Medicine, Ralph F. Wedge, Wildpret Brothers, R. Wiboltt, J.C. Wheeler and Son, Wetsel Seed Co., Western Seed and Irrigation Co., Weller Nurseries Co., Weeber and Don, Christian Weckesser, Mel L. Webster Co., Washburn-Wilson Seed Co., John Wilk, H.J. Weber and Sons Nursery Co., Watkins and Simpson, W.L. Walters and Co.

Wi - Wo, 1895 - 1927

Box SC63 (Text)

General

T.W. Wood and Sons, J.J. Wilson Seed Co., Oscar H. Will and Co. (Pioneer Seed House), N.L. Willet Seed Co., Williams Seed Co., Samuel Wilson

Wo - Wy, 1901 - 1927

Box SC64 (Text)

General

S.D. Woodruff and Sons, F.H. Woodruff and Sons, Woods Stubbs and Co., Job P. Wyatt and Sons Co., Wulle and Co.

Ya - Zw, 1892 - 1928

Box SC65 (Text)

General

Arthur Yates and Co., J.A. Young's Aurora Nurseries, C. Young and Sons Co., Zwaan and De Wiljes' Seed Co., The Zeller Seed Co.

Damaged Catalogs, 1873 - 1928

Box SC66 (Text)

General

Miscellaneous assortment of clippings from seed catalogs.

Oversized Seed Catalogs, 1895 - 1923

Flat file drawer J-15; Folder SC67 (Text)

General

Henry Matte, R.H. Shumway